FRENCHTOWN PUBLIC SCHOQLS DISTRICT #40
REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
SHARED PROJECT AREA IN THE MIDDLE SCHOOL - 7:00 P.M.

TUESDAY, JUNE 21, 2022
AGENDA:
L CALL TO ORDER
I1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
IIE, BOARD RECOGNITION (Presentation)

v,
V.

VI
VIL
VIIL

IX.

AR R b R SRR A R R BRI A K RS b A R R AR AR AR R R SRR E R

X.

XL
XI1.

XIIL

NOTE i:

NOTE 2,

NOTE 3:
NOTE 4:

NOTE 5;
NOTE 6:

PUBLIC COMMEINT PERIOD (for non-agenda items)
INDIVIDUALS AND DELEGATIONS TQ ADDRESS THE BOARD
a. Student Council Report; b. Frenchtown Community Coalition; ¢, PTSA
STAFF PRESENTATION — Writ 101 Letters
APPROVAL OF MINUTES of previous meeting
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 1) Maintenance Supervisor 2) IT Report 3) Administrative Reports 4) Superintendent’s
Repott
BUSINESS
A. OLD BUSINESS
1) Review/Action: Reorganization of the School Roard Committees
B. NEW BUSINESS
1} Review/Action: Bus Route Change and Bus Routes for 2022-2023 School Year
2) Review/Action: 8" Grade Participation in MHSA sanctioned activities
3} Review/Action; Student breakfast and lunch increases
4) Review/Action: School Nurse Services Contract
5) Review/Action: Hiring
6) Information/Discussion: Resignations
7) Information/Discussion; Special Services
8) Review/Action: Approve K-12 Handbooks for 2022-2023 School Year
9 Review/Action: Ratify the Classified Negotiations and Collective Bargaining Agreement
10) Review/Action: American Rescue Plan & Continuity of Services Plan
11) Review/Action: Approve Purchases
12) Review/Action: Obsolete/Surplus Equipment
13) Review/Action: Approval of indirect cost reimbursement
14) Review/Action: Motion to Transfer General Fund Monies to the Compensated Absence Liability Fund
15) Review/Action: Motion to Transfer Transportation Fund Balance in Excess of Reserve Limit to Building
Reserve Safety Subfund
16} Review/Action: Motion to Fund Operating Reserve Up to 10% Limit of General Fund Budget
17} Review/Action: Motion to Fund Excess Reserves with Protested Tax Dollars Up to the Legal Extent Possible
18) Information/Discussion: Supetintendent 6-month review

POLICY REVIEW: Review/Action; Adoption of updates and 2 reading of policies: 3310P — Student Risk Assessments;
3612F — Student Use of District Provided Technology; 5450F - Employment Equipment Use; 5450P Employee use of
Electronic Email; 7625 — Use of Enhanced Tax Credit Receipts

APPROVAL OF WARRANTS/APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORT

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

A. Policy (Shiloh Lucier, Jami Wright, Noah Peters)

B. Insurance (Bryce Simpson, Open, Open)

C. Negotiations/Labor Relations {Bryce Simpson, Jami Romney FitzGerald, Open)

D. Transportation {Bryce Simpson, Open)

E. Safety (Bryce Simpson, Open)

E. School Improvement/Gioals Committee (Bryce Simpson, Jami Romney FitzGerald, & Noah Peters)

G. Ad Hoc Committees — IT (Jami Wright & Jami Romney FitzGerald) Facilities (Jami Romney FitzGerald, Bryce
Simpson, Open), Curriculum/Professional Development (Jami Romney FitzGerald, & Noah Peters), Academic
Achievement — (Noah Peters, Shiloh Lucier, & Jami Wright) and Wellness (Jami Romney FitzGerald & Shiloh Lucier)
ADJOURNMENT

The Board shall make a copy of the minutes available within 5 working days following the approval of the minutes

Please contact the Superintendent 48 hours prior to the meeting to be heard on an agenda item appearing on the scheduled agenda, This is not
requived, but is a scheduling courtesy for the Superiniendent and the Board

7o be placed on the ugenda for a future meeting, please confact the Superintendent at least one week prior fo the scheduled meeting.

4 brief public comment period will be allowed for each item under the following agenda areas:

V. Individuals and Delegations to address the Board, VII. Business A. Old Business (action items) B. New Business {action items) IX. Policy
Review

The Board Chairman will set time lmits and regulations for public comment periods

To respect individual rights of privacy, comments about any student, staff member, or member of the general public will not be permitted, Board
Policy #1420



Approval of Minutes



Frenchtown School Board of Trustees Meeting
May 27,2022 at 7:00 a.m. — Special School Board Meeting
Administrative Conference Room

L Call to Order: The Special School Board Meeting was called to otder by Chair Jami Romney FitzGerald
at 7:00 a.m. Trustees Bryce Simpson and Amanda Hansen were in attendance. Trustees Jami Wright, Noah
Peters and Vice Chair Shiloh Lucier attended electronically. Trustee Rainier Batt arrived at 7:02 a.m. Also
in attendance was Superintendent Les Meyer, Principal Jake Haynes, Deputy Clerk Stacie Mether and
District Clerk Shauna Anderson. Principal Aaron Griffin arrived at 7:01 a.m. The meeting opened with the
pledge.

II.  Review/Action: Hires

Superintendent Les Meyer discussed the posted agenda, and the supporting documentation sent to the

trustees. The meeting was noticed prope ly but the supporting documentation was not available on the

website. This meeting was scheduled in an attempt to have hiring decisions made prior to graduation and
summer break.

Board Chair Jami Romney FitzGerald asked questions regarding the new 6" grade teaching position.
Superintendent Meyer indicated that available ESSER funding will be used for this position to reduce class
size in the Middle School and address potential achievement gaps. Principal Aaron Griffin discussed class
sizes, and the history of adjusting teaching staff in response to emollment pe1 grade. The current MS
ssheflule f01 7“‘ andfipradenl i i ' ichsimpk 13@11maiimssu.

Fi6) i TS g Ent provided, which w ! Summer
zhers Relieeea Pete s@n Clmstl Hoskinson, Jgga Gyapay =S} jlannon Pavlik and May Fisher,
Jer 5t ic ithardson,

Substifi 3 &ati _- i e : ig=Eong Term
Sub Abby Lynes, 6 Glade ELA Teachel Stefan Olson, JIS Smencc Teacher Jared For sylhe MS Science
Teacher Connie Hart and 5" Grade Math Teacher Matt Warren, Also listed were: Head HS Boys Basketball

Coach Brandon Robbins, Assistant HS Boys Basketball Coaches Louis Faust and Dan Moe, Head HS Girls

. Basketball .Coach.Tim.Yeager, -Assistant HS- Girls-Basketball Coaches Lavuryn-Lyneh- and-Seth-Mason; - -

Head HS Boys Wrestling Coach Jesse Long, Assistant HS Boys Wrestling Coach Zach Long, Head HS
Cheer Coach Jenna Pitts, Assistant HS Speech and Debate Coach Paul Hutchison, Head HS Baseball Coach
Brad Waln, Head HS Softball Coach Eli Field, Assistant 1S Softball Coaches Kayla Devlin-Cooksey and
Lauryn Lynch, Activities Coordinator Eli Field, Key Club Advisor Madie Moore, .5 HS Student Council
Advisors Mandi Klimpel and Annie Sullivan, HS Honor Society Advisor Beth Terzo, HS Pep Band Advisor
John Nelson, .5 HS Academic Team Advisors Jim Stanicar and Hannah Pepper, HS Yearbook Advisor Phil
McLendon and JMG Advisor Phil McLendon. Rainier Batt seconded the motion.

Public Discussion — none. Board Discussion — Board Chair Jami Romney FitzGerald indicated that she
would be opposing the motion because having an extra teacher in the MS will take too much funding,
Discussion was held regarding the use of ESSER funds for this position. Superintendent Meyer discussed
the administrative practice of planning for student growth and staffing changes. Bryce Simpson, Rainier
Batt, Amanda Hansen, Jami Wright, Noah Peters and Shiloh Lucier voted in favor of the motion. Jami
Romney FitzGerald opposed. The motion carried 6-1.

HI.  Review/Action: Busing contract with Arlee Public Schools
Superintendent Meyer discussed the need to enter into a contract with Arlee Public Schools to allow them
to enter into Frenchtown School District 1.5 miles to transport a student, Jami Wright made a motion to

3.27.2022 Page 1|2



approve the contract with Arlee Public Schools with the change in the document to read 2022-2023 school
year, Shiloh Lucier seconded the motion. Public discussion — none. Board discussion - none. Unanimous.

IV, Review/Action: Purchasing of scoreboards and shot clock system

Superintendent Meyer discussed the MHSA requitement for shot clocks in High School Basketball for the
2023-2024 season. School proposed shot clocks to MHSA and it was approved by vote at the MHSA annual
meeting. MSHA determined the implementation date. In the April Special School Board Meetmg,
purchase of new scoreboards and shot clocks was approved by motion. The motion was rescinded in the
May Regular School Board Meeting due to new information received. For this meeting, Trustee Bryce
Simpson presented information regarding shot clock proposals and quote details from Montana School
Equipment Company and Red Rock Sporting Goods. Discussion was held regarding the proposals.
Questions were asked about each quote, and an email from Head HS Boys Basketball Coach Brandon
Robbins was discussed with preference for a shot/game clock in the HS gym.

The Montana School Equipment Co. quote totaled $23,275 for the shot/game clock that includes
installation. The quote from Red Rock Sporting Goods did not include installation but they would assist the
District maintenance crew remotely. Coneern was raised over the time available for the maintenance
department The power to the clock will need an upgrade. The cost of installing the needed power outlets
in both gym ceilings is $2,300, and the cost of parts and labor was offeted as a generous donation by
Jacobson Electric, Questions were asked regarding the difference between the quotes being discussed and

" the approved then 1esclnded purchase from the Apul meetlng The April quote also mciuded fom new
.ceawrds for thesS-ands i oz

: old E ‘"Tltually these bgal ;s_'wﬂl need to
are 1u110flonmg well at Afiis F’ Trustee B1

Slmpson seconde the motmn Publlc d;scussmn — none. Boald dxscusswn - Board Chair Jami Romney
FitzGerald asked if this system will be compatible with any new scoreboard purchased in the future.
Although the future needs are unknown, this system is compatible with any Daktronics product and

e - FIS/LEDL distributors..indicated. . the.. same...Questions-were.. asked -regarding--delivery; -which- will-be- - - - -

November. Board Chair Jami Romney FitzGerald expressed concern that the total cost will be more than
the original quote from the April meeting. Trustee Noah Peters asked for clarification of the electrical and
how the wiring will be structured, which will run up the stanchion into the ceiling and be as unobtrusive as
possible. Future plans were discussed about scoreboard rotations and potentially purchasing new boards
over time. Unanimous,

V.  Adjournment —7:39 a.m,

Approved:

Respectfully Submitted,

Board Chair District Clerk

5.27.2022 Page 2|2



Frenchtown School Board of Trustees Meeting
May 17,2022 ~ Special School Board Meeting
Trustee Reorganizational Meeting .
Shared Project Area ~ Middle School - Upon conclusion of regular scheduled board meeting

L Call to Order: The Special School Board Meeting was called to order by Board Chair Jami Romney
FitzGerald at 10:05 p.m. Trustees in attendance were Bryce Simpson, Shiloh Lucier, Jami Wright, Noah
Peters, Rainier Batt and Amanda Hansen. Also in attendance were Superintendent Les Meyer, Principals
Aaron Griffin, Riley Devins and Jodi Hall, Special Services Coordinator Jennifer Demmons and District
Clerk Shauna Anderson.

II.  Business
A. Review/Action: Swear-In Trustees
District Clerk Shauna Anderson swore in the newly elected trustees Rainier Batt and Amanda Hansen
with the Oath of Office. Each trustee will serve a three-year term.
B. Review/Action: Call for Nominations for Chairman to Serve During the Ensuing Year
Noah Peters nominated Jami Romney FitzGerald to serve as Board Chair for the ensuing year, Closed
nominations, only one nomination. Jami Romney FitzGerald accepted the nomination.
C. Review/Action; Election of a Chair
Noah Peters made a motion to nominate Jami Romney FitzGerald as Board Chair for the ensuing year.
_Shiloh Lucier seconded the motion. Public discussion — none. Board discussion — none. Unanimous.
Reiie FATSImptoteekOffice by the Néi s e

ar. Jagm Wright nomfiiite
BEOERations, :

SrEe

[ami RomnEy: FitzGerald, Shiloh ;ier., Noah
£ b.'\gi’j:’ ; . b =]
i 5 Amanda
S " oy FE e : AT | z ‘z s, —__ .:‘E . ::%j!'. 4_3_'

G. Review/Action: Appointment of a Clerk

Supetintendent Les Meyer recommended appointing Shauna Anderson as School District Clerk for
FY23. Shiloh Lucier made a motion to appoint Shauna Anderson as School District Clerk for FY23.

-Rainier Batt seconded.the. motion. -Public discussion.— none.--Board-discussion —none. - Unanimous. - - - --

H. Information/Discussion: Reorganization of the School Board Committees
Committees will be reorganized during the June regular board meeting. Jami Romney FitzGerald,
Bryce Simpson and Jami Wright will serve on the negotiations committee for the upcoming meeting,
I Review/Action: Approve Resolution and Contract Appointing Missoula Co Election Department to
Handle Election Procedures for 2022-2023
Shiloh Lucier made a motion to approve the Trustee Resolution Requesting County Conduct Elections
and the 2022-2023 Election Contract with the Missoula County Elections Administration. Jami Wright
seconded the motion. Public discussion — none. Board discussion — none. Unanimous.

L. ADJOURNMENT - ADJOURNED 10:21 p.m.

Approved:

Respectfully Submitted,

Board Chair District Clerk

5.17.2022 Page 11



1L

111

IV.

Frenchtown School Board of Trustees Meeting
May 17,2022 at 7:00 p.m.
Middle School Shared Common Area

Call to Order: The Regular School Board Meeting was called to order by Board Chair Jami Romney
FitzGetald. Trustees Gordon Schmill, Shiloh Lucier, Bryce Simpson, Noah Peters, Jami Wright and Debbie
Lester were in attendance. Also in attendance were Superintendent Les Meyer, Principals Jodi Hall, Riley
Devins, Aaron Griffin and Jake Haynes, Assistant Principal/Activities Director Kipp Lewis, Special
Services Coordinator Jennifer Demmons and District Clerk Shauna Anderson.

Pledge of Allegiance: The meeting opened with the pledge at 7:00 p.m.

Board Recognition — none.

Public Comment Period

Special Education Paraprofessional Amy Sarani addressed the board regarding concerns with special
education students. Ms. Sarani felt that the students were not teceiving interactions with peers and
coursework as other students and felt as though holds were improper. Ms. Sarani expressed concerns over
the department being short-handed and discussed turnover in special education teaching staff, Special
Education Teacher Tracy Mikkola addressed the board, indicating she is retiring this year after 17 years
w1th Frenchtown and 39 years as a teacher. Ms. Mikkola thanked the board fcn bcmg able to 1each in

= 1chael Del.edi
numbers.
C. PTSA - none.

Staff Presentation .

A. Ryann Rugg, K- 5 L1bra11a11 gave a presentatxon on events happemng in the K-5 bu1|dmg STEM
education has been a focus all throughout the curriculum including music, the library and in the
classroom with support from SpectrUM. Many classroom projects and events were highlighted,
including the kindergarten writing adventure club lead by Ms. Peters and Ms. Klimpel. MS Teacher
Brandon Robbins discussed testing, science projects, MS Counselor McKenzie Luth’s Power Up Speak
Out” program, and special projects such as media arts, short story projects and finance coursework.
Mr. Robbins thanked the board and the community for the support during the previous basketball season
and acknowledged players Connor Michaud, Devon Shelton and Eli Quinn receiving post season
honors. The success of the Money Survival Skills class 10™ place award out of 489 teams in the
Montana Stock Market game with team members Cameron Garr, Zandyr Silvaz and Jacob Kaneff was
acknowledged. HS Teacher Hannah Pepper talked about programs media arts, foods, recent field trips
and the participation in the Montana Envirothon competition. Dr. Pepper’s advanced biology course
final class project finished with a board presentation regarding their designed plan for the shuttered
Smurfit Stone site, Students Ellie Datsopoulos, Elise Kzaley and Grace Pollock discussed the
background of the mill, EPA involvement in identifying contamninants, clean up potential as a
Superfund site and their proposed improvement plan. Their plan included parks, gardens, walking trails
and a pond with landmarks identified throughout. It was an excellent presentation and many questions

5.17.2022 Page 1|6



VIL

VIII.

were asked of the students, their project and the future of the mill. Principal Jake Haynes acknowledged
the students and Dr. Pepper for providing this opportunity for the class.

Approval of Minutes

Jami Wright made a motion to approve the minutes as presented. Noah Peters seconded the motion. Public
discussion — none. Board discussion - none. Unanimous.

Administrative Reports

nghhghts of the administrative reports were 1) Maintenance Supervisor Sean Mecham discussed large
issues discussed in the facilities committee meeting earlier, and answered questions about the damaged
power line at the west end of the football field, 2) Associate Technology Coordinator James Forrider
discussed ongoing projects for the IT department, including transitioning to Windows 11 which will impact
many devices in the District. 3) Special Services Coordinator Jennifer Demmons discussed the Special
Olympics which was held for the first time since 2019. All Frenchtown athletes medaled in their events.
Athlete Rebekah Hood displayed her gold and silver medals to the board and administration. Principal Jodi
Hall discussed the upcoming field trips and acknowledged the community for allowing for these
oppottunities. Principal Aaron Griffin talked about the success of MS athletics and the upcoming MS track
Meet of Champions, Also discussed was the upcoming 8" grade Promotion ceremony, and how he has been
fortunate to be the principal for this 8" grade class since kindergarten. AD Kipp Lewis spoke about the
inaugural Bette Paskey Memorial softball tournament, the outpouring of support from all teams,
acknowledgmg B1p Bagnell for announcmg the cetemony ancl Julle Evans f01 creating spec1a1

B New Business
1) Review/Action: Hiring of 6-12 Administration
Supetintendent Les Meyer recommended the hiring of 6-12 administrators HS Principal Jake

_.Haynes, MS Principal Aaron Griffin_and HS Assistant Principal/Activities_Coordinator Kipp. . .. ... ..

Lewis. Superintendent Meyer discussed the accreditation requirements for administration levels
based on enrollment and the possibility of needing two administrators at the high school due to
growth, Workloads were discussed both during and outside of the work day and Superintendent
Meyer acknowledged the administration for handling all of the challenges that arose during the
year. Also discussed was the possibility of restructuring the north campus administration to meet
the needs of the increased enrollment to improve efficiency and increasing behavioral issues
occurring. Trustee Debbie Lester asked if the District was doing the administrators a disservice by
not restructuring first and perhaps a meeting could be scheduled to discuss this further, Board Chair
Jami Romney FitzGerald asked for a financial review, Principal Riley Devins indicated that it is
difficult for half of the administrative team to go into the last weeks of school without securing
contracts. Trustee Bryce Simpson discussed the prior meeting where the hiring was tabled due to
potential restructuring. Shiloh Lucier made a motion to hire the 6-12 administration as
recommended. Noah Peters seconded the motion. Public discussion — regarding the potential cost
of additional administration. Board discussion — Trustee Jami Wright asked AD Lewis if he had a
job offer elsewhere and wanted clarifieation on this hire. Superintendent Meyer discussed offers
and as opposed to receiving contracts. The potential for restr ucuning was discussed by all board
members if an administrator resigns. Also discussed was reassigning duties within existing
contracts, Trustee Lucier acknowledged the administrators and wanted all to know they are

5.17.2022 Page 216



2)

3)

) school yeat

appreciated. Principal Devins clarified that the hiring of administrators as recommended meets state
standards for accreditation, and if our enrollment increases we will need to restructure at that time.
Clarifying questions were asked regarding restructuring duties after contracts have been issued.
Jami Romney FitzGerald, Shiloh Lucier, Jami Wright, Noah Peters and Debbie Lester voted in
favor of the motion. Bryce Simpson and Gordon Schmill opposed. The motion carried 5-2.
Review/Action: Approval of Bus Drivers for the 2022-2023 School Year

Supetintendent Les Meyer recommended hiring the following bus drivers for the 2022-2023 school
year: Christine Bearden, Amy Diehl, Nathan Farnes, Mary (Beth) Hall, Joseph Heuchert Sr., Denise
LeRette, Renae Mahavier, Mark Rlchmdson and Morgan Simonson. Super mtendent Meyer
acknowledged that if the Dlstl ict is not able to hire more drivers, difficult transportation decisions
will need to be made in fall, Jami Wright made a motion to approve the hires as listed. Shiloh Lucier
seconded the motion. Public discussion — none. Board discussion - none. Unanimous.
Review/Action: Hire Supervisors and Administrative Support Personnel for the 2022-2023 School
Year

Superintendent Les Meyer recommended hiring the following: Business Manager Shauna
Anderson, Transportation Director Jime Benitez, Associate Technology Coordinator James
Forrider, District Sectetary/Accounts Payable Angie Gibbs, Maintenance Supervisor Sean
Mecham, Deputy Clerk Stacie Mether, Administrative Payroll Assistant Sarah Niegel, Mechanic
Jon Peterson, Kitchen Director Mike Spencer and Nurse Katherine Weishaar. Shiloh Lucier made
a motion to approve hiring Supervisors and Administrative Support Personnel for the 2022-2023
llsted Gcndon Schmill seconded the moti Pubhc d:scussmn — none, Boald

S“ tende de follG8ng for hilt K" Grad® Fvangeline
C mpbell, El ary S ' o= i e iefig@ Teacher

T Hla And i k.S he ; Orsfer, i apten=:Leacher

- Football Coaches.Seth Mason, Tyler Stenburg; Travis-Stroot,-Jim Tolman and Allan Lake; Summer--- - - - -

6)

Actmtles Secretary Jacque McMastet, Head Cross Country Coach Louis Faust, Assistant HS Cross
Country Coach Madie Moore, Assistant MS Cross Country Coach Shanelle Shirey, Title Summer
Sehool Teachers Laurie Sherwood and Mariah Harvey, Summer School Para Sara Evitts, Assistant

Workers Blake Cohlhepp, Josh Criner, Jesse Mecham, Lauryn Lynch, Sara Evitts, Bob Wikum,
Kim Gergen and Seth Mason, Summer Student Workers Kevin Hanenburg, Jakob Hansen and
Jaylinn Randall, Pre-ETS Teacher Shetri Beierle, Lisa Fall and Bill Boudreaux, Pre-ETS Student
Workets Ryder Hansen, Joe Lamphere, Dryse Davey; Talah [brihim, Josh Karnopp, Ariah Danzer,
Morgan Shepard, Cadence Moore and Jeremiah Will, Adventure Club Teachers Joe DiFulgentis,
Caitlyn Mclver, Julic Smiley, Hunter Good, Rachel Laughnan, Amber Lin, Karolei Petroff and
Whitney Peters. Questions were asked about the lower grades, and if there were experienced
teachers available. Shiloh Lucier made a motion to hire the list as presented. Gordon Schmill
seconded the motion, Public discussion — none. Board discussion — regarding the recent
professional development for kindergarten teachers, and that one non-tenure teacher was sent on
the trip but has resigned. Conversation was held regarding training and the need for consistent
mentorship. Gordon Schmill, Shiloh Lucier, Bryce Simpson, Jami Wright and Debbie Lester voted
in favor of the motion. Jami Romney FitzGerald opposed. Noah Peters abstained. The motion
carried 5-1,

Information/Discussion: Resignations

The resignations of Kindergarten Teacher Hannah Juden, Instructional Aide Tara Trump, Special
Education Teacher Hayley Fretheim, Bus Driver Maddy Eslinger and First Grade Teacher Nathan

300720822 Page 316



7

8)

9)

Poukish were discussed. Also discussed was the resignation of Second Grade Teacher CleAnn
Undem and how she will be missed at Frenchiown Elementary School after 35 years with the
District,

Review/Action: Obsolete/Surplus Equipment

Superintendent Les Meyer recommended for disposal a 1977 Jeep 4X4. This will be auctioned with
a minimum bid of $500. Deputy Clerk Stacie Mether indicated that the disposal resolution will be
in the next newsletter, Debbie Lester made a motion to approve Resolution #5172022-1 for disposal
of public property as recommended. Gordon Schmill seconded the motion. Public discussion —
none, Board discussion — none. Unanimous.

Review/Action: Approval — Out of State Travel — Senior Trip

The Senior Class is asking to travel out of state to Coeur d’Alenc for theit senior trip after
graduation. Jami Wright made a motion to approve the out of state travel for the senior trip. Gordon
Schmilf seconded the motion, Public discussion — none, Board discussion — none, Unanimous.
Review/Action: Approval — Crossover Bus Stops

Required for board approval is a list of bus stops that require a child to cross a roadway.
Superintendent Meyer presented a list of crossover stops for approval. Debbie Lester made a motion
to approve the crossover stops as presented. Gordon Schmill seconded the motion. Public
discussion — none. Board discussion — none, Unanimous.

10) Review/Action: Review/Action: Contracts/Agreements

$90/hour and Sage Hill Therapy Services for $92/hour. Gordon Schmlll seconded the motlon

dlscussmn :

Debbie Lester made a motion to approve the contracts with Samara Therapy Specialists for

o wﬁ@ﬁgﬁu]?x ard d1scusmon hone, Unaniffie]

= k. ar lthough !

none, . nanimous.

11) Review/Action: Middle School Activity Fees

Principal Aaron Griffin fee changes for MS activities due to the increasing costs of officials, The
proposal would change the fees to: $25 per studeat per sport, $150 family pass for HIS/MS events,

. $30.activity pass for HS/MS events.and a gate-will be-charged for- MS home-events.(non-Copper-

League). Discussion was held regarding the cost of MOA officials. Noah Peters made a motion to
approve increasing the fees as proposed. Gordon Schmill seconded the motion. Public discussion
—asking if the activity fee was per sport. The proposal is to charge a fee per sport. Board discussion
~none. Unanimous. Further discussion was held regarding the difficulities of finding MS officials
and the rising costs.

12) Review/Action: Curriculum Committee Recommendation of Adoption: Foreign Language,

Business, Ag Science

The curriculum committee met Monday, May 16 and recommended the curriculum documents for
foreign language, business and ag science. Principal Riley Devins discussed the adoption
documents and textbooks purchased for the courses. Shiloh Lucier made a motion to approve the
curriculum documents as recommended by the curriculum committee. Gordon Schmill seconded
the motion. Public discussion — none, Board discussion - regarding the numerous courses offered
in these areas. Unanimous.

13) Review Action: Approve Purchases

Superintendent Les Meyer recommended the purchase of Bitdefender GavityZone Business
Security three-year renewal from Borderl, AN Cyber Security for $19,840.00, and 50 student desks
and chairs from Montana School Equipment Company for $15,500.00, Jami Wright made a motion

5.0V7.2022 Page 4|6



to approve the purchases as recommended, Debbie Lester seconded the motion. Public discussion
— none. Board discussion — none, Unanimous,

14) Review/Action: Rescind Board Action Vote
Superintendent Les Meyer asked for the scoreboard order to be cancelled. This order was approved
at a previous special board meeting by motion. Jami Wright made a motion to rescind the motion
to approve the purchase of scoreboards from Red Rock Sporting Goods. Shiloh Lucier seconded
the motion. Public discussion — none. Board discussion - regarding clarification questions on the
need for shot clocks in the future., Unanimous.

15) Review/Action: Canyas Election Results
District Clerk distributed election canvass documents provided by the Missoula County Elections
Administration for certification. Shiloh Lucier made a motion to approve the Canvass of Votes and
Declaration of Results, and the Certificate of Election for Proposition as presented. Noah Peters
seconded the motion. Public discussion — none. Board discussion — none, Unanimous.

X.  Policy Review
A. Revisions to Current Policies
B. First Reading New Policies
The policy committee met Monday, May 9, 2022 and recommended revisions to policies 1010FE/3100,
1520, 2161P, 2167, 2168, 2170,2312,2510, 3121, 3310, 3413F1, 3413F2, 3416, 3612, 3612P, 5121, 5223,
5228P, 5314, 5321, 5450, 8300 as required and recommended by MTSBA. The policy committee
1ecommended approval of ﬁ1 st reading (requires second reading) of new pohcles 3310P, 3612F 5450F
’*ﬁ"."iﬁnd 7625 REV IO adopuan.and second readiit 5

gtz

XL

XI1IL

3. :
C. Negotiations/Labor Relations (Jami Romney FitzGerald, Gordon Schmill & Bryce Simpson)
D. Transportation (Debbie Lester & Bryce Simpson)
E. Safety (Gordon Schmill & Bryce Simpson)

- F.

G. Ad Hoc Committees — 1T (Jami Romney FitzGerald & Jami Wright), Facilities — (Jami Romney
FitzGerald, Gordon Schmill, & Bryce Simpson), Curriculum/Professional Development (Jami Romney
FitzGerald & Noah Peters), Academic Achievement — (Shiloh Lucier, Noah Peters & Jami Wright)
Wellness (Jami Romney FitzGerald & Shiloh Lucier).

There is a safety meeting scheduled for Thursday May 26, 2022,

?

XIII.  Correspondence
A student wrote a letter to Board Chair Jami Romney FitzGerald asking for longer spring breaks.

XIV.  Adjournment

ADJOURNED 9:59 p.m,

Approved:

5.17.2022 7Page 5|6

--School Improvement/Goals Committee (Jami -Romney FitzGerald; Bryce Simpson-& Noah Petets) - -~ -



Respectfully Submitted,

Board Chair

District Clerk

5.017.2022

Page 616



Administrative Reports



Information Technology Board Report 06-13-2022

*  The IT department has responded to 200 troubleshooting requests via email, phone, and the ticket system since we
last reported in May

*  As the technology department, we want to thank Arron Rowan for the three years he has given the department.
Many things have improved over his time with us, such as:

0
0
0

* Weare

0
O

O

o

the infrastructure and switches,
Meraki dashboard and security,
network and computer stability

starting on the summer projects and cleaning up our offices

Ordering screens to repair Chromebooks after sorting through the Chromebooks that had been turned in to
us with problems

Finished up the fiber links between switches in our closets on the North campus, need to order a few more
FSPs to do the South campus

Fixing a Promethean board that was under warranty

¢ Current Project list

Replacement computers for 22-23 (have a quote for $51,870)
130 total
47 for the Library (2 labs, student computers and library staff computers)
30 MS Lab
30 HS Lab
23 staff/student computers

Replacement Chromebooks for 22-23 (Have the quote for $104,200)
300 Chromebooks are slated to be replaced next year

Net new Chromebooks (ordered 30 for both schools will requisition 60 more per school in July)
90 for the MS will put them at 1 to 1
90 More for the ES will put them at 1 to 1

~ Replacement iPads forthe ES (30 niet iiew foi $14,040 and thirty véplacéingiit for $14,040)

90 iPads are needed to replace the aging fleet I would recommend 30 at a time.

Replacement Desktops for the current year
VOED Shop Computers are deployed
Business center Computers are deployed

Promethean Boards
3 for each school are getting hung by the maintenance crew

Thank you for the privilege of serving the Frenchtown School District. As always, feel free to contact myself or Les if you
have any questions or concerns.

Respectfully Submitted,

James Forrider

District Technology Coordinator



Annual Comparison Report
All Substitufes

YTD

Pre-Assigned '
lliness*

Total Subs

16-17 1718 18'-19" 19-20° 2021

1215 1149 1240 1070 1360
415 487 884 558 607
1630 1636 1924 1628 1967

21-22
1608
608

2211

%]

245
{
244

Differance

ve Pricr Year % Change

18%
0%
12%

Number of Substitutes

Annual Comparison

——Pre-Assigned
—&—|llness*
- Total Subs




6/7/22, 8:58 AM

Absence Reason Percentages

Aesop | Web Navigator (16527)

Return to Report Menuy

start Date: 05012022 % End Date: 061032022 1ype: Avsencesivacandies

View Al
:

Absenice Y% Meeds
Reason Type Substitute

Bereavement

(Max 5 p 100.00%
Classroom

Fleld Trip 83.33%
Coaching .
(Athletics 79.13%
FMLA 45.83%
Leave of

Absence 0.00%
Personal 92.31%
Professional 100.00%

Leave

Sick Employee 78.61%

Sick Family 76.62%
Unpaid Leave - A

LWOP 61.54%
Vacation 95.41%
TOTALS 73.39%
Vatatity” % Newds

Reason Type Substitute

Supplemental

Teacher 98.58%

TOTALS 98.58%

v Employee Types ;

Absences Needing
Substitute

6

45.5

11

42
3.5

40.47
11.47

4

23.67
201.61

Vacaneies Needing
Substitute

34.8

34.8

% Does NOT Nead Absences NOT Neading
Substitutes

Substitute

0.00%

16.67%

20.87%

54.17%

100.00%

7.69%

0.00%

21.40%
23.38%

38.46%

4.59%
26.61%

Substitute

1.42%

1.42%

View All
Paraprofessional
Teacher

Y

¢

12
- 13
23

3.5

13.47
3.5

25

1.14
7311

0.5

0.5

hitps://absence.frontlineeducation.com/havigatorfreparts.asp?report=entitementPercentages

O/ DGES NOT Need ™ Vacandiag NOT™ 7~ 7777
Needing Substitutes

% of Total
Absences

1.94%
1.94%

18.55%
7.74%
7.42%
14.68%
1.13%

20.30%
4.83%

2.10%

8.00%
100.00%

Y of Total
~ Vacancies

11.39%

100.00%

School(s):

Total
Absences

57.5
24
23
45.5
3.5

62.93
14.97

6.5

24.81
274.72

eskal
Vacancies

35.3

35.2

111



YTD Absence Summary Report
All Sites

Date Range:08/25/21-06/03/22

Sub No Sub
Required Unfilled Reguired

Site Name Jobs  FilledJobs Jobs lohs
K-3 Elementary 653 445 208 199
4-5 Intermediate 220 122 83 30 .
6-8 Middle School 269 130 134 65

- 9-12 High School 463 281 182 287
Total number of jobs for above sites 1605 978 607 581



6/7/22, 8:44 AM
Day of Week Absence Analysis
Start Date: 05012022 I End Date: 06/03/2022

Vigw A ¥  Vacancy Profile: View All
View All '

Return to Report Menuy

Employee Types : '\_/i('a'w All

Aesop | Web Navigator (16527}

v

‘HH

Hat

Sun

~ % School(s):

W, Supplem ental Tescher(Va..

BV i
S U npaid Leawe - LWOP
¥EE) Sick Famiy

2 Sick Emplopen
B Professionsl Lases

N, Parsomal

;| eave of Absence
- FMLA

W Coashing (Aakiesics
B Classroum Field Tip

M Beresvement (lax 5 p

?}TB Type: Absences/Vacancies v Employee:

Thursday

Absence Reasons Monday  Tuesday Wednesday Friday Saturday Sunday Total
Bereavement (Max 5 p 1 2 0 1 2 0 0 3)
Classroom Field Trip 1 5 0 .0 0 0 o 6
Coaching {Athletics 0.5 o1 18 15.5 22.5 0 0 57.5
FMLA 4 5 5 5 0 o 24
Leave of Absence 4 5 5 4 0 o 23
Personal 12 2.5 5 21 0 o 45.5
Professional Leave 1 2 0.5 0 0 0 o 3.5
Sick Emplayee 11 12.5 11.9 9.5 18 0 ¢ 62.9
Sick Family 1 4.5 2 2.5 5 0 0 i5
Unpaid Leave - LWOP 1 1 1 2 1.5 V] 4] 6.5
Vacation 7.5 4.5 2 3.1 7.7 o 0 248
Totals 44 45 50.4 48.6 86.7 G 0 2747
Vacancy Reasons Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday Total
Supplemental Teacher{Vacancy} 7 7.6 9 7.1 4.6 0 0 35.3
Totals 7 7.6 9 7.1 4.6 o 0 35.3

hites:/fabsence.frontlineeducation.com/navigator/reports.aspreport=dowAbsenceAnalysis

112



6/7/22, 8:45 AM Aesop | Web Navigator (16527)

Absence Reasons By School  Return to Report Menu

View All
Frenchtown School District 40
Administration Office

Start Date: 05/01/2022 Wi End Date: 06/03/2022 . school: |_Frenchtown Elementary M
View All View All N
Bereavement (Max 5 p {Vacancy Position)
Classroom Field Trip = Office
Coaching (Athletics _ Supplemental Para
FMLA . Supplemental Teacher
Absence Reasons: [Jury Duty ¥| Vacancy Reasons: |Testing M
View All A
Parapraofessional
Teacher
Employee Types : M
Absence Reasons
Frenchtown Frenchtown High Frenchiown Intermediate Frenchtown Middie
Elementary Schoo! School School
Bereavement (Max
5p 0 0 5.00 1.00
Classroorn Field :
Trip 0.50 5.00 ] 0.50
Coaching p
(Athletics 11.00 22.50 4.50 19,50
FMLA 0 24.00 ] 0
Leave of Absence 23.00 0 0 0
Personal 16.00 10.00 11,50 8.00
Professional Leave 1.5C 0.50 0.50 1.00
Slck Employee 22.47 18.00 9.97 12.50
Sick Famlly 3.50 4.97 0 6.50
Unpald Leave -
Lwop 2.00 4.50 0 0
Vacancy Reasons .
Frenchtown Frenchiown High Frenchtown Intermediate Frenchtown Middle
Eiementary School School School
Supplemental 5 o4 23.00 6.60 , 0

Teacher

hitps://absence.frontlineeducation.com/navigator/reports.asp?report=InstEntittements



Superintendent Report

o

June 21, 2022

Jumpstart — Summer School in August

Students are recommended for the (KK-3) JumpStart summer school program by their classroom

teacher. Students naturally start in the fall with some learning loss, so we offer this opportunity to support
students and help them step into the next year with more confidence. The focus of summer school is on the
development of early literacy and math skills (accuracy and fluency with text, phonemic awareness, alphabetic
principle, vocabulary development, comprehension, and basic number sense).

JumpStart summer school The program will run for three weeks starting Monday, August 1 from 8:30-11:30
p.m. Monday through Thursday, below are the dates:

« Monday, August 1- August 4
e Monday, August 8- August 11
« Monday, August 15- August 18

Title 1 Summer program (Two days a week for 4th grade students going to 5th and 5th grade students going to
6th) 3 Hours a week per student, Frenchtown School District will be having Title support for 4th and 5th grade
students throughout the Summer 2022 that is targeted towards interventions in areas students are deemed in
need of support. Students can attend online or in person and will have a structured time twice a week for a total
of 3 hours

Dates: June 14 through July 21%

The 2022-2023 School Calendar starts school on Wednesday, August 24, 2022 and the last day of school would
be on Thursday, June 1, 2023. The Christmas Break begins on Wednesday, December 21, 2022 and returning to
school on Tuesday, January 3, 2023. Thanksgiving and Spring Breaks are both 5 days (including the weckend).
The 2023 Frenchtown High School graduation is set for Sunday, May 28, 2023 at 1:00 pm.

See the 2022-2023 School Calendar included in this packet.
FRESHMAN ORIENTATION

For first grade through the eighth grade the first day of school on Wednesday, August 25, 2022 will be a normal
day of school. But at the high school it will be an orientation day where only Freshman and students new to the
district will be required to come to the first day of the 2022-2023 school year on August 24", The schedule
would be for an 8 period day (both A day and B day classes) as the Freshman and new students would go
through their entire schedule for the day. The day will include meetings that both parents and students can
attend. Look for more information and an orientation schedule in the August 2022 school newsletter.

A VISIT WITH AN ARCHITECT FIRM

2022-2023 SCHOOI., YEAR CALENDAR



/1 D pig Jo Buluuibeg

mouﬁmml_mr__l\ww\ Tmom_ gl Ae@ M |ooyas oN L€ Jeuenp Ucw.. Jo BuuuiBeg _v Aeq Juspms jse
£q panoiddy 8z feg uid €1 100423 ON ¥ld 82 08| jo pug Av ——
01-9 yeaig Buuds jooyag oN Z} 10 pug o pu3 ¥Z 100Yas oN ‘Aep ¥id
Tdy Z |00yas oN 1Z'0¢ TO0HIS ON VAN M.emw 1nQ A3 juo) Jayoses] jusied
AUVONYP ¥390100 —%seojy A
z fegyid [Z 1D W jo Buluuibeg
L 10 W 4o pu3 7 "D PIg 0 PU3 1-ZZ Yeeg JeJUI [0040S ON £2 100403 ON ke ¥id [ ] ‘eueno jo puz/bunuteg
| uapefBiepury jo Aeq ise £ fep yid | ases|ay Ajeq 6 Aeq logeT jooyds oN _H_ usieBiapury A2q 1SETASIL
| Aeqiuspmigise]  Z‘L InQ Ape3 “juo) Jsyoea] jusled d39IN393Q pER[EIR-E[N
| aseajay Aleg HOuVN A_ Aeq uepnis Js|
aunp Gz-¢z  Bumbsyuey| |ooyas oN 0¢ uspeBiepuy jo Aeq 1sild _H_ Aeq1nQ Aeg
0z Aeq spuepisaid (00405 ON 7 100yog oN Aeq Hid ¢ Aeq Juapnig Jsild
62 Aeq [euowsly |00y2S ON /1 100yog ONReq ¥id  €£7In0 Ape3 yuoD Jeyoes| usled €77 [00Y9S ON sAed WId O sasse|J o
AYI PR EEER] ¥38NIAON lsnony
0e
O£ 62 8T lZ 9T ST le og @ 82 mw® lZ 92 ST vT €T lE 0€ 62 8¢ RHT@N
¥Z €¢ ZZ Lz 02 6L 8L| |z 92 s¢ vz €2 ¢¢ i¢| |2z itz OZ 6L 8L LI 9 mNTN €z 2¢ L2 0Z 6l . JOLENY) Gy
LL 9L GL #L €L 2L LL| |0z 6L 8L ZL 9L SL vL| |SL vL €L Tl :. 6 8L Ll 9L Gl i 9 .& 99 181BND) PIg
oL 6 8 L 9 6 v||erz oL 6 8 L m®@m¢mm :Emm 7 Jeueny pug
e O g&p 8wl : £ 1epeny 15|
s 4 1 M 1L W S S 4 1L M L NS S 4 1L ML N S T L W s B
£¢0¢ annpe €202 AVIN £20¢ Tidy nmow HOYVAl
8¢ L 9T LE 0 62| |LE 62)89 @. ¢ 0E 6Z 8C /T
sz vz ez 2z 12 (09 61| |8z 22 9z sz vz sz zz| |vz €D)ETTE 0z 6 81| |9z @@E@(ED 2z 1z oz
E@ 9L SL ¥l €L zL| Lz oz 6L 8L tH‘ E Ll 9L GL ¥l €L 2L LL| |6L 8L ZL 9L SL ¥l €l
LLOoL 68 8 L 9 § S@_HN:;E@ 0L 6 8 L 9 § ¥ ﬁcormwﬁm
v ez 1 L 9§ ¥ ¢ @ L € 2 |
S 4 1L M 1L NS s 4 L M1 A S s 4 L ML IN S s
€202 AdVNyg3 €20¢ AUVNNY[L ¢c0g ¥3gan3aoag NON w_m_ms__m;oz SH/SW- wd/z:¢
d oo e G-y - wdgz:e ‘pua s8sse|)
WeQz:g :Ue)s sessep ||y
6z{8z lz 92 St £z 0£ 62 8¢ [z 9T SC 62 mm 0c 6T 8¢ .l 9T ST ¥C
o 61 8L Ll 9| |ve AWNN bz 0z 6k 81| |z 9 mNAﬁ”_. €2 7T LT 0C 6L 8k LI et SRR
SL vl €L 2L LL 0L 6 ZL 90 SL #L €L gk LL| JoZ BL 8L Ll 8 oL SL ¥L €L 2L LL ol 0/97-575-90 . S0 10015 U
8 L 9 § ¥ € T oL 6 8 £ 9 @ 14 € ¢l LL 0L 6 m N 6 8 L 9 S ¥ ¢ 0697-028-000 990 00405 BPPIA
b € c i 9 s v € ¢ | ¢ 7297929907 90UjO SlelpauLay|
S 4 1 M 1L W S s 4 1l M1 W S s 4 L M 1L W S s 4 1L Mm 1L N S 0292-929-90% :2010 AlBjuswalg
ZZ0z ¥3go0120Q 220z ¥3gn3aLdag 220z 1snony 220z AIne 0092-9¢9-90F  ‘@AWQ uonessiuIpY

€865 .LIN ‘NMOLHONTY

AVANITV) TO00HIOS “
‘ay ADVINON Y _Mo.:_uz. U 079L
€202-220¢ Op# TOTILSI(] qhm_v_mn__%w NM OLHONIH




Old Business



New Business



Date: 6 l%'LfL—

Change in Route Information for Frenctvwn School District

Complete applicable section

D Change in bus used on route

Previous Route #;

New Route #:

New Bus VIN #:

m Change in driver used on route
Previous Route #: 5B

New Route #: 5A‘

Previous Driver: _KML_S‘Q;-DSM

New Driver: Af‘(o\n 'Euuuaun

Change in miles

Pravious Route #:

New Route #:

Previous Miles Traveled on route:
New Miles Traveled on route:
Ej Addition of new route

New Route #:

Bus VIN #:

New Driver:

Miles Traveled on Route:

Reason/Additional Information:
’?!ngLLDm_&:iMmlmieA g

July 2015



SO fﬂ%& Combined School District Application for TR-1{08/2006)

" . !
é .5 Regmtratmnlof School Bus & State 4 Copy Gounly Superintendent
i 2 Reimbursement

kY § School Yaar 2021 - 2022 1 Copy School District

.
. oy
B, g e

This form Is required in accordance with Title 20, Chapler 10, Part 1, MCA. School district official must complete one form for each bus route that
receives state relmbursamant aven though transportees of ancther lagal entity may utllize the services.

Due Dates: Paper Copy to County Supt Electronic Submit to OP) Rate Per Mile
All Routes November 1 November 1 1.80

5t

Regru'!ar

ADRBWAANGBFB528593 4-94154A . District Owned
Reimbursement Distribution - The iegal entity number and percentage of statei\county reimbursement to be paid to each district,
LE: 0599
Route #: 54 100.00
PASSENGER INFORMATION
ELEMENTARY RIDERS HIGH SCHOOL RIDERS TOTAL
{Gradss PK-8) (Grades 9-12) ELIGIBLE RIDERS
a b c
NUMBER NUMBER ath
Regular (include Kindergarten riders) 52 14
1st Wheelchaly (WC) 0
2nd Wheelchair (WC} 0 _
Additicnal Wheelchalirs (WC) : 0 ' 0
Non-WC IEP Lists Trans as Relaled Service 0 0
TOTAL ELIGIBLE RIDERS 52 14

Ineligitle Public School Riders (k.e., under 3 miles OR
nenrestdent and no attendance agragment that would
otherwise allow nonrasident riders to be sligible) (include

ineligible Preschool riders) 0 0
Nonpubllc School Riders (ineligible) T L
TCTAL RIDERS 52 14

We hareby certify that this bus will operate entirely en the route established by the Board of Trustees and within the transportation area assigned
and approved by the County Transportaticn Committee. Wes further certify that this bus transports pupils figible for schoo! transportation as defined
by 26-10-181, MCA.

We agree to supervision of this bus and tus route by the State Superintendent; to make such reports to the State Superintendent and County
Superintendent as are required; to provide a vehlcle which mests the minimum standards as established by the Board of Public Education, the
Mentana Highway Patrol and the State Superintendsnt; and to provide a lleensed, quallfied and approved driver to operate such vehlcle as required
by 20-10-103, MCA.,

We also agrea to refrain from seliciting or causlng othiers to solicit students from other transportation areas.

We understand that violatlons of the laws, rules or regulations govarning school transportation will be sufficlant cause for withholding of state and
county reimbursement for this bus route,

| certify that this application for registration of school bus and state reimbursement Is true and complete fo the best of my knowledge and bsllsf, and
the bus opsrates on the route as appylived by and within the transgortationd gssigned by the County Transportation Committes.

Signaiure - Chair, Board of Trusteeﬁ Date D'ﬁ K/ 0

'
County Transpertation CommitteefApproval as required in accordan@e’&tth Beaclion 20-18-132, MCA.
This Application for Registration ck&chool Bus and State Raimbursament has been reviewed and | cerlify that this bus operates within the
transpertation area assigned fo It by the County Transportatlon Commliiee, :

Signature ~ Chair, County Transportation Commitiee Date

For Additional Information contact Donsll Rosenthal at (406) 461-9316 er email drosenthal@mt.gov




2022-2023 Frenchtown School District #40 Transportation Routes

June 8. 2022

Route 2021-2022 Route 2022-2023 Explanation
Mileage Change? Mileage '
1 72.2 7.2 7318
1A 72.2 Delete
2 54.2 Delete
2A 55 Delete
2B 40.2 40.2 8017
3A 33 33 1382
4 74.4 Delete
4A 81.4 | 81.4 4671
5 54.6 Delete
SA 39.2 Delete
5B 592 Delete
6A 41.2 Delete
7 42.2 Delete
7A. 42.2 Delete
7B 43 .4 43 .4 8592
8 20.8 Delete
8A 31.8 31.8 9979
8B 20.8 Delete
10 47 Delete
10A 47 47 8016
11 38.4 384 7841
13A 46.2 Delete
14 98 Delete
14A 93 Delete
14B 91.4 Delete
14C 96.4 Delete
14D 96.4 96.4 0860
SE16 12.5 Delete
PK16 34 34 8089
SE18 48 Delete
SE18B 56 Delete
SPED 18 59.6 Delete
SPED18B 59.6 59.6 4023




Frenchtown Elementary School to Frenchtown Community Church - Google Maps

6/9/22, 1:37 PM
Drive 31.4 miles, 51 min

> oy

\mmmum Frenchtown Elementary School to Frenchtown Community Church

o

Googl

West Ninemile Road

& 9 Mile Roadfy <\
'

holss
3]
]
L .
B ST arosel Kenne ...M_,_,.mw_
MulianTRoad & ms,Six Mile ¥
.m@wfom?

stefierson Lane

&

3
o
F
aﬂ.

Ninemile i o)

o v Fork &_ﬁ.

g -

L& 3

Map data ©2022 Google 2000 ft bt

; sapi Hap yypyy

Gougle

https://www.google.com/maps/dir/Frenchtown+Elementary+School/Ninemile+Remount+Depot+and+Historic+Ranger+Station/9+Mile+Road+%26+West+Ninemile+Road,+Montana/Larry's+Six+Mile+Ca...  1/1



6/9/22, 1:58 PM Frenchtown Elementary Scheol to Frenchtown Community Church - Google Maps

Frenchtown Elementary School to Frenchtown Community Church Drive 17.2 miles, 34 min

Pond Read &
Twin Lakes Road

Morgan Lane & [7)

@9 sorrel Springs Lane

on

Frenchtown Junior

HHigh School

Clary

s

¥

" 46} River
G N Ty
W Fom S &

...-n_._ozn.m.saﬂv

Elementary School % Frenchtown

Community Church

fm.egé oo]

Map data ©2022 Google 2000 ftf 3

https://www.google.com/maps/dir/Frenchtown+Elementary+School, +Main+Street, +Frenchtown, +MT/Sorrel+Springs+Lane+%26+Appaloosa+Lane, +Montana/Pond+Rd+%26+Twin+Lakes+Road, +Monia...  1/1



6/9/22, 2:10 PM

2000

A EC
arv Fock iy

Rouke 3 ?

Frenchtown, MT 59834

]

Frenchtown Elementary School to Frenchtown Community Church - Google Maps

Frenchtown Elementary School to Frenchtown Community Church

Valley of Christ
Lutheran Church

Drive 15.9 miles, 27 min

Map data ©2022 Google 2000 fl bt

https://www.google.com/maps/dir/Frenchtown+Elementary+School, +Main+Street, +Frenchtown,+MT/Fairbanks+Ln,+Montana+59808/Valley+of+Christ+Lutheran+Church,+16200+Frenchtown+Frontage...  1/1



6/9/22, 2:11 PM Frenchtown Elementary School to Frenchtown Community Church - Google Maps

Frenchtown Elementary School to Frenchtown Community Church Drive 37.1 miles, 57 min

Whispering Pines Road

Beargrass Mountain Road

Evaro mpmai.
i

l\-ﬁ

Frenchtown Junior
High School]

renchiown (o}
Community Church

Frengy
m_.aan_._s?p.ow.!ﬂ.mq

Elementary School

VT

ey

y i

/ 9289-920,Trigger Court !M
\(Fire Bucket Loop & \,\ /

O'Keeie Creek Boulevard

-

Map data ©2022 Google 2000 t bemmmmemmesd

Rouke YA

https://www.google.com/maps/dir/Frenchtown+Elementary+School, +16495+Main+St,+Frenchtown,+MT+59834/Evaro+Rd, +Montana+59808/47.0358817,-114.08507 3/Whispering+Pines+Rd,+Montana+... 1/1



6/9/22, 2:16 PM Frenchtown Elementary School to Frenchtown Junior High School - Google Maps

Frenchtown Elementary School to Frenchtown Junior High School Drive 21.3 miles, 39 min

Frenchtown Junior
High Schogl
-

RO8

B
Frefichtown
m_mag.u ry School

4 0 Glacier Lily Court

% & Paintbrush Lane

Cartage Road &

© Snapdragon Road

wye
oo i Gougle

ﬁ m Map data ©2022 Google 2000 ftbee 1
o C....W.P. —

‘E,»Oﬂ

https://www.google.com/maps/dir/Frenchtown+Elementary+School/Cartage+Road+%26+Sparkler+Lane, +Wye,+MT/Jim+%26+Mary's+RV+Park/Glacier+Lily+Dr+%26+Paintbrush+Ln,+Wye +MT/Marigo...  1/1



6/9/22, 2:22 PM

Goo m_m Emﬁm Frenchtown Elementary School to Frenchtown Community Church

Frenchtown Elementary School to Frenchtown Community Church - Google Maps

Drive 11.3 miles, 24 min

€

Mullan Road &
Megan Drive

mﬂo:r.-np

https://www.google.com/maps/dir/Frenchtown+Elementary+School/47.0173327,-114.2487594/17520+Beckwith+St,+Frenchtown,+MT+59834/Mullan+Rd+%26+Megan+Drive,+Montana/47.0265856 -11. ..

Frenchtown Junior
High School

Frenchiown

Elementary School Frenchtown

© community Church

ok

@
[o b
(o]
5]

>
8
5

Map data ©2022 Google 1000 ft &

3A

7



6/9/22, 2:24 PM Frenchtown Elementary School to Frenchtown Community Church - Google Maps

Frenchtown Elementary School to Frenchtown Community Church Drive 23.7 miles, 37 min

o Frenchtown Junior
%High School

King Banch Gao

._, ..‘
Frenchtowng. ¥
el Rignchtown

Elementary Schoo nw_....juwca_q church

R

~ Buffalo Speedway
& Indreland Road

_ﬁc El Toro Lane &
Treasure Court

Google
[EES}

Map data 2022 Google 2000 fl b

.mﬂocn.npt \O A

:num“:,zéé.@oom_m.oo_é_:._m_uwa__.\_u_.m:n:ﬁoE:.Tm_mam:.m€+mn:oo_.+Am.Kmmism_3+mr+_uqm:o:8§._.+_<_._.+mmmw£u~m.mm©ﬂmmm_k_ 14.121709/Calder+Road+%26+Snapdragon+Drive,+Wye, +MT/El+Toro+Ln... 1/1



Frenchtown Elementary School to Frenchtown Community Church - Google Maps

6/9/22, 2:34 PM
Drive 17.5 miles, 34 min

(o gle Maps  Frenchtown Elementary School to Frenchtown Community Church

Frenchtown
Pend [} Circle View Drive 4
tate Park & Spring Hill Road ©
Frenchtown Junior
High Schoolas

&

5

p\.r
m_‘n:n:,cizd w.

Elementary Schoal Fren n_._Ss_a

noE:._caE Q_En_._

@

0

2\

£
A
s‘b'@

Junegrass Way &

755 Peunchgrass Lane

.E:nr_oia Frontage
moma & Junegrass Way

Frenchtown
% K-12 Schools

£

Google

Map data ©2022 Google 2000 ft buome e

ﬁ.o;..fﬂ f J

https://www.google.com/maps/dir/Frenchtown+Elementary+School,+16495+Main+St,+Frenchtown,+MT+59834/46.98577,-114.1480184/46.9813982,-114.1562812/Bunchgrass+Lane+%26+Junegrass+ 11



6/9/22, 2:35 PM Frenchtown Elementary School to Frenchtown Community Church - Google Maps

Frenchtown Elementary School to Frenchtown Community Church Drive 21.3 miles, 35 min

Frenchtown Junior

ot Fork gy

Vi

m_

Wye

Moccasin Trail &
Moccasin Lane

ﬁ ’ Map data ©2022 Google 2000 ft b3
oute 13

https://www.google.com/maps/dir/Frenchtown+Elementary+School,+16495+Main+St,+Frenchtown,+MT+53834/46.9496784,-114.136454 1/Moccasin+Ln+%26+Moccasin+Trail +Montana/Wheatgrass+L...  1/1



6/9/22, 2:37 PM Frenchtown Elementary School to Frenchtown Community Church - Google Maps

Google Maps  Frenchtown Elementary School to Frenchtown Community Church Drive 36.3 miles, T hr 2 min

ow&_:m Road &)
Coriifer Drive

m. -ﬂ‘ ; ﬂ;v : / = - | Map data ©2022 Google ._aw_yyl.ll..
Aoue

https://www.google.com/maps/dir/Frenchtown+Elementary+School,+16495+Main+St, +Frenchtown,+MT+59834/Kennedy+Creek+Rd+%26+9th+Mile+Road, +Montana/9+Mile+Road+%26+Conifer+Drive,... 1/1



6/10/22, 9:00 AM Frenchtown Elementary School to Frenchtown Elementary School - Google Maps

Go ﬁ_mm Emmum Frenchtown Elementary School to Frenchtown Elementary School Drive 24.5 miles, 42 min

b

r

ok Fork Ry

13:%&99 o
Elementary School ™ \&, >
asj-#e

i,

]

o,
.Jf.Ooono Snapdragon Drive

Wye

g

7705 Gardenia Drive O 3
Google s

Map data ©2022 Google 2000 ft bt

Punke PKL

https://iwww.google.com/maps/dir/Frenchtown+Elementary+Schoal/17481+St+Andrews+Pl +Frenchtown,+MT/17510+Beckwith+St+%236,+Frenchtown, +MT+59834/15135+Mill+Creek+Rd,+Frenchtown... 1/1



6/10/22, 8:55 AM Frenchtown Elementary School to Frenchtown Community Church - Google Maps

Go .@_m Maps  Frenchtown Elementary School to Frenchtown Community Church Drive 24.3 miles, 43 min

K,
i

Gy,

, A= 8693 Snapdragon Drive

Gogl

o

Map data ©2022 Google 2000 ft oot

Rouke <PED\RR

https://www.google.com/maps/dir/Frenchtown+Elementary+School/8693+Snapdragon+Drive, +Missoula,+MT/46.9666835,-114.144929/16080+Mullan+Rd, +Missoula,+MT+59808/17916+Mullan+Rd,+Fr...  1/1



NEW EIGHTH GRADE RULE
PARTICIPATION CLARIFICATIONS

New Eighth Grade Participation Rule including Transfer Rule Reference

Section {5) STUDENTS BELOW NINTH GRADE

5.1 A student who is enrolled in the 8th grade shall be eligible to participate in an Association
contest, but must meet the following requirements and parameters:

a. The eighth-grade student is participating in a contest other than football.

b. There is no restriction in place for participation of this 8th grade student af his/her middie
school and/or high school of which he/she will be participating.

c. Any eighth-grade student allowed to participate will have eight semesters of high school eligibility
remaining.

d. All eighth-grade students participating must mest the academic requirements.

e. Ail eighth-grade students participating must meet the transfer requirements. The official MHSA
transfer form must be used.

F. All eighth-grade students participating in a high school contest must adhere to all other MHSA
rules and guidelines. Commiftted tfo a contest at the high school level, the eighth-grade student
may nof also participate in that same sport af a level under high school concurrently.

Section (10) TRANSFER RULE

10.1 Any student, including eighth grade students allowed high school partficipation, who transfers
from one-member high school, home school, or non-member school to a member high school is ingligible
to participate in a varsity Association Contest for half the number of P.I. days in the current school year of
the school to which he/she transfers from the date of enrollment {first day he/she attends classes) in the
school to which he/she transfers. A student and his/her parents or legal guardians must reside in the
attendance area of the school In which he/she is enrolled except for a student enrolling in ninth grade for
the first time (see Section {12) Record of Transfer.) This rule applies to a student who transfers after
twenty (20) days of enrollment or after he/she participates in an athletic contest while enrolled in grades
9, 10, 11 and 12, EXCEPT the following students may be declared eligible:

Note: This rule does not apply fo non-public or home school participants. There is no transfer for
non-public or home school participants,

~ Eighth Grade Participation Clarifications

+ The student(s) meet all MHSA eligibility rules, i.e., age, residency and regular enrollment in the
school they are attending.

+ The student(s) and his/her entire family must live in the attendance area of the school they will be
participating for. The administrator is responsible for verifying residency.

* The student cannot compete concurrently on the high school team and the junior high school
team in the same sport. If an eighth grader quits the high school team{s), hefshe can return to
eighth grade participation but cannot compete again at the high school level for that sport.

* Any eighth-grade student allowed fo participate will have eight semesters of high school eligibility
remaining after participating as an eighth grader.

» All eighth-grade students participating must meet the academic requirements (of their middle
school).

» Once an eighth grader participates on a high school team, the MHSA Transfer Rule is in effect for
that student (home school and/or nonpublic school participants cannot transfer).

+» Home school and nonpublic school students can participate if they meet all MHSA requirements
for home school / nonpublic school participants including their entire family living in their school



attendance area. Home school or nonpublic school students are only eligible in the attendance
area they live, and they cannot transfer or participate in a school outside their attendance area.

« Eighth Grade participants can participate at any level of play.
¢ Out of Season and Summer Rules

A.  Only students who meet all MHSA eligibility requirements {enrollment, age, semesters,
academics, physical examinations efc.) are eligible to practice with and participate on member
school teams. Exception: students who are eligible in every way except academics may
participate in practice if the school allows.

Exception — For incoming eighth graders (completed the seventh grade) from the high
school's feeder school can practice with that high school's team during the June 1 — July 31s
period,

Also, for incoming eighth graders (completed the seventh grade), enroliment into an MHSA
high school’s feeder school will occur after the following:

a) the student completes seventh grade

b) the parent(s) complets registration at the student's

selected school ‘

c} the parent(s) paid the applicable tuition charge

d) the parent(s) complete a request that cumulative school records be sent fo the high
school’'s feeder school.

Upon completion of these four criteria, incoming eighth grade students are eligible to
participate in the open team coaching period for that high school during June 1- July 31.

Section (12) RECORD OF TRANSFER

A student received by transfer shall not be eligible to participate in an Association Contest until the
principal of the school shall have filed with the Executive Director of the Association a record of the
fransfer on the official MHSA transfer form. This section does not relieve the student from ellglblllty
. reguirements arising.fram his/her.change .of high. schools... R

INTERPRETATIONS

A student enrolling in the ninth grade for the first time in high school is not to be considered a
transfer student unless:

a) The student competed as an eighth grader at the high schoo!l level

b} The student as a ninth grader or who did compete as an eighth grader in high school, has
been enrolled in another school for twenty school days or more,

¢} The student as a ninth grader or as an eighth grader, who has been enrolled in another
school for fewer than 20 school days but has participated in a high school interscholastic
athletic contest. ‘



Review/Action: Student breakfast and lunch increases
Prices need to increase by .10 for lunch and .05 for breakfast.

K-5 lunch $2.50 to $2.60 * K-5 breakfast $1.35 to $1.40
MS lunch $2.55 to $2.65 * MS breakfast $1.35 to $1.40
HS lunch $2.80 to $2.90 * HS breakfast $1.60 to $1.65



CONTRACT FOR SCHOOL NURSE SERVICES
Between
Marcia A Howard, R.N., BSN
“The School Health Connection PLLC”
18320 Morgan Lane
Frenchtown MT
And
FRENCHTOWN SCHOQOL DISTRICT #40

This contract — effective for the school year 2022--2023 ~ is between Marcia Howard, RN and the Board
of Trustees, Frenchtown School District #40, hereinafter referred to as the School District,

Note: The School District — for purposes of this document — includes Frenchtown preschool, grade
school, junior and senior high schools ~ grades preschool thru 12, both students and staff.

The School District hereby agrees to contract with Marcia Howard for direct and consultative school
nursing services and other related professional nursing services as described it the current Frenchtown
School Nurse job description.

Services shall be as a substitute nurse, including the following: direct student therapy, consuitation with
members of the educational teams, assessments and associated reports, data collection, staff training,
attendance at appropriate meetings, medical equipment operation, adjustment, and repair,
immunization recording and reporting, and performing all schoo! nurse-related services for both
children and staff of the School District.

In addition to the above substitute school nurse responsibilities, athletic concussion screenings, flu shots
and staff wellness screenings with related consultation will be done at the discretion of the school
superintendent.

Fees for services shall be at a rate of 55.00 per hour. Payment will be based on monthly worked hours
per timesheet. Hours and expenses will be filed with School District Administration, submitted on the
first of each month for the prior month’s services.

Marcia Howard agrees to conform to the policies, rules and guidelines that govern the School District, as
they relate to her services. Marcia Howard agrees to maintain a current RN license to practice nursing in
the state of Montana, and to adhere to the guidelines for nursing practice as set forth by the American
Nursing Association, Montana Board of Nursing, and the National Association of School Nurses.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: Both the School District and Marcia Howard agree that the relationship
created by this contract is that of independent contractor, not one of employer and employee. Marcia



Howard will be responsible for payment of any taxes, including without limitations, Social Security,
Medicare, Workman’s Compensation, Unemployment, State, local, personal, business, sales, and use
taxes or any other business or licensing fees arising out of the activities of Marcia Howard.

CONTRACT TERMINATION: The School District - by giving 2 weelk written notice to Marcia Howard -
may terminate this contract in whole or part if Marcia Howard fails to perform the duties laid forth in

this contract.

The School District and Marcia Howard agree to a required four week written notice of resignation if
Marcia cannot or will not complete the contract for the school year 2022-2023

Marcia A Howard, RN Date:

Frenchtown School Board Chair Date:

Frenchtown School District Clerk Date:

Frenchtown School Superintendent Date:




June 21, 2022 School Board Meeting
Hires

9-12 Activities Director/Teacher - Eli Field
Technology Coordinator — Benton Farquhar
Assistant Baseball Coach (FT) — Tony Davis
HOSA Advisor — Hannah Pepper

Title 1X Coordinator — Beth Terzo

Sub Teacher — Tracy Mikkola

Speech & Debate Head Coach - Paul Hutchison
Speech & Debate Asst. Coach —~ Ryan Goris
Swing/Accidentals — Joshua Hungate

Dana Young — Permanent Sub/Para

* Middle School Coaches and Advisors — See attached

Certified Staff

First Grade - Tiffany Reed

First Grade - Sydne Simanton

HS/MS Music — Joshua Hungate

MS Health Enhancement/PE ~ Jordan Quinn
HS %2 English %2 French — Karilyn McArthur
» MS 6" Grade ELA — Dylan Barnard

Classified Staff

e Heather Raddon — Para
o Leeza Burklund — Kitchen
* Kelly Trop - Kitchen

e & & & & & & » =

Substitutes

¢ Sammy Brant — Kitchen (Fridays Only)
e Sammy Brant — Para (Fridays Only)

Resignations

Summer School — Shannon Pavlik

AD/AP — Kipp Lewis

ELA 8" Grade — Michael Larsen

Julia Denisovich — Para

Ryne Nelson — Head HS Track & Field

Suzanne Dallapiazza - Transitional Kindergarten (Withdrew)



Middle Schoof Coaches/Advisors for 2022-2023

EMS National Honor Society: Julie Lucier

FMS Student Council: Co-Sponsors — Tony Davis/Peyton Fuibright

FMS Yearbook: Tony Davis
Math Counts: Co-Sponsors — Seth Mason/Josh Criner

MS Activities Coordinator: Tres Cunningham

MS Football: Alan McCarty, Tony Davis, Jesse Mecham, Bill Boudreaux

MS Football Equipment: Bill Boudreaux

M$ Volleyball: Mariah Harvey, Robyn Richardson, Ryann Rugg, Jordan Quinn
MS Soccer: Kirsten Gyapay, Jessie Yeager

MS Cross Country: Shanelle Shirey {Hired at 5/17/22 SBM)

MS Boys Basketball: Tony Davis, Jess Gyapay, Jim Tolman, Louis Faust

MS Girls-Basketball: Josh Criner, Morgan Job, Mariah Harvey, Robyn Richardson

2 or 3 open positions

MS Wrestling:

MS Track: Julie Lucier, Marcy Fisher, Alan McCarty, Mariah Harvey, Jess Gyapay, Brandon
. Robbins, Josh_Criner




617122, 10:24 AM https://mail-attachment.gocgleusercontent.com/attachment/u/0/?ui=2&ik=4e1d999ad0&attid=0.1&permmsgid=msg-f: 173589730 ...

ls2Frenchtown

School District #40 Les Meyer <lesmeyer@ftbroncs.org>
Mai

Fwd: Resignation letter

1 message

Jodi Hall <jodihall@ftbroncs,org> Wed, Jun 1, 2022 at 10;25 AM

To: Jennifer Demmons <jenniferdemmons@ftbroncs.org>, Les Meyer <lesmever@ftbrones.org>, Stacie Mether
<staciemether@ftbroncs.org>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Julia Denisovich <juliadenisgvich@ftbroncs.org>
Date: Wed, Jun 1, 2022 at 8:55 AM

Subject: Resignation letter

To: Jodi Hall <jodihall@ftbrones.org>

6/1/2022
Dear Mrs.Jodi Hall

| have thought this over the last couple of months, so please take this letter as a nofification that | will be resigning from
my position as a paraprofessional with Frenchtown elementary school. Unfortunately, my last day will be June 3, 2022. |
would just like to say thank you se much for this amazing opportunity to work at Frenchtown elementary school. While
being here | have really enjoyed working with the people here and having this job really opened my eyes to so many new
and interesting things and I've learned so much that | never even thought about before working here. Also thank you for
everything that you have done for me and of course for all the other paras in the building. Especially asking me how | was
doing every time we saw each other in the hallways, it really made my days.

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you need anything.

(315) 794-1392

- Julia Denisovich

_ — JodiHall ... . e
K-3 Principal, Frenchtown Elementary

[image result

for
inspirational
quotes

hitps:/fmail-attachment.googleusercontent.com/attachment/u/0/?ui=2&ik=4e1d999ad 0&attid=0.1 &parmmsgid=msg-f: 173589730996 7269203&th=1817...

1M



Dear Jake Haynes and Les Meyer,

| am writing to announce my resignation from the high school and middle school choir position
at Frenchtown High School, beginning at the end of the 2021-2022 school year. | have enjoyed
my three years immensely and will miss the coworkers, administrators, and students here. | am
only moving to head back to Livingston, an area | consider my home, Thank you for a wonderful
three years at Frenchtown.

Sincerely,
David Sheerin

1)y &

LA VI A




Mr. Les Meyer May 25, 2022
Superintendent
Frenchtown Public Schools

RE: Resignation

Mr. Meyer,

| am writing to inform you of my resignation from my position of Frenchtown High
School Vice Principal/Activities Director effective at the completion on my 2021-
22 contract June 17, 2022. My decision is prompted by an offer to work for
Polson School district #23 as their Middle School Principal.

This is & great opportunity for me and my family. This will provide me the ability
to continue to develop my career and skills as an administrator. | appreciate the
opportunities you have provided through my tenure and will look back at the past
6 years as a great experience for both myself and family.

It has been a pleasure working for Frenchtown Public School. | have enjoyed
working and developing the young minds at Frenchtown High School, with a
good group of colleagues.

I look forward te continuing to work with you in the field of education in the great

state of Montana.

| thank you for your support during my time here.

With Best Regards,

A T

Kipp Lewis



6/16/22, 7:21 AM Frenchtown School District #40 Mall - Resignation

Les Meyer <lesmeyer@ftbroncs.org>

Resignation
1 message

Michael Larsen <michasllarsen@ftbroncs.org> Thu, Jun 16, 2022 at 7:17 AM
To: Aaron Griffin <aarongriffin@ftbroncs.org>, Les Meyer <lesmeyer@ftbroncs.org>, Stacie Mether
<staciemether@ftbroncs.org>

Aarcn, L.es, and Stacie,

It is with vei*y mixed emotions that | submit my resignation to Frenchtown School District. Another work opportunity has
presented itself and | am embarking on that adventure. Please know it has been an absolute pleasure working with you
these past three years.

Frenchtown has a small place in my heart and | am ever grateful for the opportunity to serve and teach in it.
Stacie, please let me know what next steps you will need from me. | am out of the state until next Tuesday.
Thank you,

Michael Larsen

Michael Larsen
7th Giade English
Frenchtown Middle School

https://mail.google.com/mailiu/0f?ik=b74cf608428&view=pt&search=all&parmthid=thread-f%3A1735797467 3360727 22&simpl=msg-f%3MA17357974673... 1/



6/3/2022

~ To whom it may concern,

Please consider this as my resignation from Head High School Track and Field Coach at
Frenchtown High School. I have thoroughly enjoyed the last 5 years as the Head Track Coach at
Frenchtown High School. T would like to thank all of my Assistant Coaches fot the time and
energy spent to make Frenchtown Track and Field successful, Thank you to all of the athletes. I
enjoyed each and every student I had the privilege to work with, Best of luck to everyone..

.ﬁﬁ& Noo— G322

Ryne Nelson

.......



From: Shannon Pavlik <shannonpavlik@ftbhroncs.org>
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 1:27 PM

Ta: Stacie Mether <staciemether@ftbroncs.org>
Subject: Re: 5P

Thank you for the opportunity to teach summer school but, due to an operation | will be
having this summer, | will not be able to fulfill the duties required.

Shannon Pavlik

1st Grade Teacher

Frenchtown Elementary

"Education is not the filling of a pail, but the lighting of a fire."- W.B. Yeats



6/7/22, 7.44 AM Frenchtown Scheol District #40 Mail - Suzanne D

l.es Meyer <lesmeyer@ftbroncs.org>

Suzanne D
1 message

Jodi Hall <jodihall@ftbroncs.org> Mon, Jun 6, 2022 at 2:29 PM
To: Les Meyer <lesmeyer@ftbroncs.org>, Stacie Mether <staciemether@ftbroncs.org>

Resigning without signing:

Good afternoon. | haven't signed the contract yet so | am good to move forward with another opportunity. | want to thank
you for giving me this opportunity but something else came up and | will not be pursuing the TK position with Frenchtown.
Thanks Sue --

Jodi Hali

K-3 Principal, Frenchtown Elementary

https://mail.gaogle com/mail/u/0/?ik=bT4cf808428view=pt8search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1734918695781460224&simpl=msg-{%3A17349186957... 1/1



5.1

5.2

6.1

6.4

6.8

Frenchtown Classified Negotiations Tentative Agreement
June 15, 2022

APPEARANCE BEFORE EMPLOYER

An employee shall be given a minimum of 24 hours' notice of any meeting called that might
lead to disciplinary action. The employee shall be entitled to have a representative of the
Association present during the meeting. By mutual agreement, and with the availability of a
representative of the Asscciation, the meeting may be held at a time less than 24 hours from
the initial notice.

DISCIPLINE AND DISCHARGE

Non-probationary employees shall not be disciplined without just cause. The Board agrees to
follow a policy of progressive discipline, which includes a written notice of counsel (not a
reprimand), written reprimand, suspension and/or termination.

Anr New employees shall serve a 6 Months efat-will-employment probationary period.

smploymentpedosi—udl-edendthe—alill—amployvment—pedad. The trme spent on %heseasunai
leaves or a |eave of absence greater than one week in lengthwill not count toward completion of

the probationary 8—menth—atwill-employment period. Fhe—at-will-employment—period—will resume—
wheon-aa-empleyeo-slarts—bhasl-isvwails

TRAINING

The District will pay for District required training for the employees. The District will also pay the
employee(s) for time spent at District required training. The employee will be paid his/her regular
hourly wage rate plus mileage and reasonable expenses for such things as room and board when
required by the School District.

Al paraprofessionals assigned fo ride buses will receive fraining prior to the start of the school year or
upon hire on the workings of the relevant equipment on the buses as well as a written copy of the
wniform bus rules. Upon completion of the training, the Transportation Department will provide a
signed letter of training completion which will be held in the employee’s personnel file.

Temporary Reassignments

Wien an employee is temporarily reassigned to a position in a higher pay category, they will receive
the pay of that category at the same years of service as currently held when working in the positien
for four or more hours.

When a paraprofessional substitutes for a certified teacher they will receive $12 in addition to their

regular hourly wage if substituting for a full day {6 hours or more) or an additional $6 if substituting for
a minimum of three (3) hours.

The District witl maintain a report of temporary reassignments by building adminisirators of
bargaining unit members. This report will be provided to the Association upon request.

MEAL BREAKS

No employee shall be required to work more than six (6) consecutive hours without being allowed

1



6.13

6.17

6.18

7.1

7.2

an unpaid duty free meal break. No meal break shall be for less than one-half (1/2) hour. The
supervisor shall schedule time for meal breaks. If an employee is requested by a supervisor to
work through their lunch period, they w1[| be gweﬂ—a—#ee—l-eneh provided a hunch c:aupm (wh|ch can
be used on another day).

Employees will receive lunch coupons weekly after submitting a log indicating when no duty free meal
break was taken to their supervisor for verification.

OVERTIME

When overtime is required, overtime will be offered to classified employees on a rotational
eemen%y basns mdependem o' campus within Job areas {-the—meet—eemer—qeehﬁed—empleyee—mﬂ—
: . Ailoy ime}. Overtime will
be vquntary except in lhe case of a bona flde emergency requmng the presence of a specific
employee. In cases where there is ne volunieer for overtime work, supervisors in cohesion with
Activities Director, where applicable, will work to assign certified staff for extracurricular events.

SCHOOL CANCELLATION BYEFO—INCLEMENTWEATHER

Inthe event school is closed by the superintendent due-te-inclement-weather and the District does
not have to make up that day of school (as determined by the School Board); members of the
bargaining unit will not be required to report to work and will suffer no loss of pay for that day.
Members of the bargaining unit requested by their supervisor to report to work when school lis
cancelled due to inclement weather, to do needed work such as snow removal, heating system
repair, etc., will be paid double time their regular rate of pay. The request must be submitted—in-
weiting made by the supervisor and approved by the superintendent. The paid day for a school
cancellation due-te-inslerentweather is limited to one day during the school year.

LABOR MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

A Labor Management Committee will be established by mutual consent by both the Association and
the Disirict. The District agrees to provide release time for committee members to attend meetings.
The Labor Management Committee shall be tasked with reviewing/discussing labor issues faced by
both the Association and the District and any other issues deemed appropriate by the committes.
Meetings of the commitiee will be held quarterly, and committee chairs must agree on all agenda
items.

SICK LEAVE (for current information refer to 2-18-618, MCA)

9. A local government may establish and administer through local rule a sick leave fund bank into
which its employees may contribute a portion of their accumulated sick leave.

10. For employees with more than six eight hundred {600) {886)-hours of sick leave, the employee
will have the option to sell back sick leave in excess of six eight hundred (800) (808} hours to
the District at the end of the school year. For each two hours of sick leave sold back to the
District the employee will receive one hour of pay at their current hourly rate of pay at the time
the sick leave is sold.

DEFINITIONS

Permanent employee means an employee who is assigned to a position designated as permanent
by the District and who has attained or is eligible to attain permanent status (has completed the
probationary period).




7.8

7.10

8.1

VACATION LEAVE
A. ANNUAL VACATION LEAVE (for current Information refer to 2-18-611, MCA)

1. Each permanent full-time employee shall earn annual vacation leave credits from the
first day of employment. Vacation leave credits earned shall be credited at the end of
each pay period. However, employees are not entitled to any vacation leave with pay

until they have successfully completed their 6 month probationary at-willemployment
period as defined in Article 5 Section 5.2.

SICK LEAVE BANK

A sick leave bank will be established and managed by the District Clerk. Members of the
bargaining unit will be allowed to tansfer donate sick leave to the bank. ancther mMembers of
the bargaining unit who have has depleted all of their accumulated sick leave and-vacation-days—
Members—ofthe—bargaining—unit may receive and use itrapsferred sick leave from the bank for
perscnal iliness or injury or illness or injury of a spouse, child, or parent.

1. Each member of the bargaining unit may must donate up—te—twenty-four—{24) hours—per
seheel-year a minimum of one warking day in order to access the bank. The number of hours

ml he c:ﬂcuhled based on the empﬂﬂyees schedded wotk day ene%her—memlae{—af—the—

SALARY

The adopted salary schedule, which is appended to the contract, lists the basic hourly rate for each
job category Six (6) job categories are listed in Appendix B & C.

For the 2022-2023 20202021 school year the adopted salary schedule matrix cells will be
increased as indicated on Appendix B.

For the 2023-2024 20212022 school year the adopted salary schedule matrix cells will be
increased as indicated on Appendix C.

CATEGORY JOB TITLES

Category1
Playground Aide

Category 2
Instructional Paraprofessional Aide

Food Service Worker

Category 3
Cortifioa] ’ b o Ajel

Cashier
Custodian
Shipping/Receiving



8.2

Groundskeeper

Category 4

Certified Instructional Paraprofessional Aide
Special Education Paraprofessional

Head Cook

Category 5
Certified Special Education Paraprofessional

Secretaries

Category 6
Maintenance with Boilers License

Head Custodian with Boilers License
Speech/Language Pathology Assistant

Employees covered under the bargaining unit with over twenty-five (25) years' experience
before July 1, 2015 will receive at least the highest step on the adopted salary schedule during
the 20226- 20234 and the 20234-20242 school years or will receive the percentage increase as
indicated on Append ix B & C to their current wage, whichever is greater.

INSURANCE

Beginning—July—1—2045; {The District will provide the insurance programs listed below as
negotiated, unless waived:

It is understood that the District's only obligation under this Article is to pay the premum amounts
agreed to herein and no claim shall be made agalnst the Dlstnct as a resu]t of denlal of insurance
benefits and for coverage

ef—the—meoteased—p;e;mam— E||g|b|I|ty will be stated inthe Health Beneft Plan Document The D|str|ct
contribution for insured part-time employees will be prorated based on the District's contribution for
full time employees.

The District shall contribute towards the fellowing insurance programs according te the following
schedule during the 2022-2023 school year:

Plan Total District % of Total Employee % of Total

Monthiy Centribution Contribution

Premium
Tier 1 Employee $879.62 $571.75 65.00% $307.87 35.00%
Tier 1 Employee/Child $1.477.51 $960.38 65.00% $517.13 35.00%
Tier 1 EmployeeiSpouse $1,756.96 $1,142.02 65.00% $614.94 35.00%
Tier 1 Family $2,403.18 $1,562.07 65.00% $841.11 35.00%
Tier 2 Employee $779.62 $506.75 65.00% $272.87 35.00%
Tier 2 Employee/Child $1,312.51 $853.13 65.00% $459.38 35.00%
Tier 2 Employee/Spouse $1,556.96 $1,012.02 65.00% $544.94 35.00%
Tier 2 Family $2,133.18 $1,386.57 65.00% $746.61 35.00%
Tier 3 Employes $630.62 $528.83 83.86% $101.79 16.14%
Tier 3 Employee/Child $1,066.51 $746.56 70.00% $319.95 30.00%
Tier 3 Employee/Spouse $1,258.96 $881.27 70.00% $377.69 30.00%




[ Tier 3 Family [ $7,730.18 | $1,291.13 | 70.00% |  $519.05 | 30.00% |

For the remaining year of this contract, the District and the employee will split the premium for alt
plans by the percent of total listed above, with the exception of the ACA compliant Tier 3 Employee

Only plan. This rate is set to meet the requirements of the Affordable Care Act (ACA) and will be
determined by law.

No employee of the District may combine monies with another employee in or out of the bargaining
unit o purchase one insurance policy and/or coverage.

The District's Insurance Committee shall include teachers, administrators, trustees, and classified
staff members. This Insurance Committee (with input from each group Frenchtown Education
Association, Frenchtown Classified Association, Administration, and the School Board) will review
and/or recommend adjustments inthe Insurance Package to the School Board.

10.1  DEFINITIONS

1. A grievance is a claim by a grievant that there has been a specific violation, misapplication,
or misinterpretation of the terms of the Agreement.
2. A grievant is an employee, group of employees, or the Association.
3. Days: Reference to days regarding time period shall refer to calendar werking days. A—

10.2  INDIVIDUAL RIGHTS

Nothing herein contained will be construed as limiting the right of any employee having a
grievance to discuss the matter Informally with the appropriate member of the administration
and having the grievance adjusted without intervention by the Association, provided that the
adjustment is not inconsistent with the terms of this contract. A grievant may choose fo have a
representative(s) from the Association present at all steps in the grievance precess. The grievant
and their representative(s) will mot suffer any loss of satary or benefits in respect of the processing
of a grievance.

10.3 PROCEDURE

BINDING GRIEVANCE ARBITRATION

1. If the aggrieved is not satisfied with the disposition of the grievance by the Board or, if no
disposition has been made within the time period provided, the grievance, only at the option of
the exclusive representative, may be submitted before an impartial arbitrator. The exclusive
representative shall exercise its right of arbitration by giving the superintendent written notice
of its intention to arbitrate within fourteen {14) ter—{18) days of the rendering of a decision at
Step lll. If any question arises as to arbitrability, such question will first be ruled upon by the
arbitrator selected to hear the dispute.



13.1

2. Within fourteen (14) ter—(10) days after such written notice of submission to arbitration, the

superintendent and the exclusive representative will attempt to agree upon a mutually
acceptable arbitrator and to obtain a commitment from such arbitrator to serve. If the parties
are unable to agree upon an arbitrator or to obtain such a commitment within the fourteen (14)
ten—40) day period, a request for a list of arbitrators may be made to the Board of Personnel
Appeals. If either party objects to the Board of Personnel Appeals' list, a request for an
arbitrator's list will be made to the American Arbitration Association. and-anr—arbitraterwill-be-
selested-fror-that-list~ The parties will strike names from the list in alternating order and the last
name remaining will be chosen as the arbitrator.

EVALUATION INSTRUMENT

The 2019-2020 "trial" evaluation form (attached hereto) is deemed the actual true evaluation form
replacing previous form and inserted into CSA as Appendix A.

Should the School District develop a new evaluation instrument or a different evaluation instrument
for different activities of the employees in this bargaining unit, the School District will seek input
from individual employees affected by an evaluation instrument and the Association before
implementing or changing the evaluation instrument. (See Appendix A)

Requirements: Except as provided in this Section, the evaluation and evaluation procedure shall
be a matter of School District directive and shall not be part of this Agreement. Employees
evaluated shall be subject to the following process. Any judgments or statements contained in any
or all evaluation instruments of an employee are not subject to the grievance procedure.

Failure of the District to follow the established procedure as outlined below is grievable:

1. The employee will be aware of the evaluation Instrument to be used prior to the evaluation.

2. The employee will be observed prior to receiving his/her written evaluation.

3. The evaluation instruments shall not be changed except as provided for above.

4. Employees iin their first three years of employment shall receive a summative evaluation at
least once per year by an appropriate supervisor. After the first three years of employment,
employees will be evaluated at least every other year. The summative evaluations will be
completed by May 15 of each year.

DURATION

This Agreement shall be effective as of July 1, 20228, and shall continue infull force and effect
until June 30, 20242,

Arficle IV: MANAGEMENT RIGHTS

13.2

4.1 MANAGEMENT RIGHTS

Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to prohibit the School District from exercising all
management rights and prerogatives except those expressly waived in this Agreement. The
Board has all rights to manage the School District except those expressly waived by this
Agreement or limited by law.

The Association and their representatives shall recognize the prerogatives of the School District to
operate and manage their affairs in such areas as, but not limited to:

1. Direct employees;
2. Hire, promote, transfer, assign, and retain employees;



3. Relieve employees from duties because of lack of work, funds, or under conditions where

continuation of such work is inefficient and nonproductive;

Maintain the efficiency of government operations;

Determine the methods, means, job classification, and personnel by which government

operations are to be conducted,

6. Take whatever actions may be necessary to carry out the missions of the agency in situations
of emergency;

7. Establish the methods and processes by which work is performed.

o

Wages

2022-2023: $0.25 per cell plus 5% to Base
2023-2024: 3% to Base

Beginning 2022-2023, a one-time longevity bonus will be given in June after reaching the following:
5 years of continuous permanent position employment with FTSD: $500

1@ years of continuous permanent position employment with FTSD: $1,000

15 years of continuous permanent position employment with FTSD: $1,500

20 years of continuous permanent position employment with FTSD: $2,000



APPENDIX B

CLASSIFIED MATRIX SALARY SCHEDULE
- <1 N (E N I B
‘ CATEGORY 1 CATEGORY 2 CATEGORY 3
YEARS EXPERIENCE | INDEX OF BASE HOURLY WAGE YEARS EXPERIENCE INDEX OF BASE HOURLY WAGE YEARS EXPERIENGE INDEX OF BASE HOURLY WAGE
[} 0,83 1301 i} 0445 13,44 1] 0.855 13.27
1 0.550 13.21 i 0.880 1353 1 0.870 13.46
2 0.555 13.40 2 04875 13.83 2 0835 13,66
3 0.880 13.59 3 0.890 13.72 3 0,500 13.85
4 0.885 13.19 4 0805 1391 4 0015 14.04
5 0.910 398 5 0,620 id 11 5 0.930 1424
[} 0.925 A7 [ 0.935 14 31 6 0,945 14.43
7 0,540 37 7 0.950 449 7 0.960 14,62
3 0,555 B [ 0.965 14,69 [] 0975 14,82
3 0.970 {4.76 9 0.580 14,88 9 0,980 15,01
10 0.9% 14,95 10 0.595 15.07 10 1006 15,20
11 1000 15,14 11 1.010 16.27 11 1020 15,40
12 1015 15,33 12 1.028 15.46 12 1035 15.59
13 02 1553 13 1,040 15,65 13 1050 15,78
14 O 15.72 14 1.055 1585 14 1,085 16.08
15 60 1591 15 1070 16,04 15 1,080 16.17
16 075 16,11 iB 1.085 16.23 16 1,095 16.36
17 1000 16.30 i7 1400 16.43 17 1,110 16,56
18 1105 16.42 18 118 $16.62 18 112 16,75
19 1120 16,60 18 130 16.81 19 1440 16,94
20 1135 16.88 20 445 17,01 20 1.156 17.14
21 1150 1707 F 160 17.20 il 1170 17,33
2 1.186 1721 0 A7 17.30 22 1,185 17,52
2] 1,180 1748 ] 190 17.50 23 1,200 17.72
4 1,185 17,65 24 208 17.78 24 1,216 17,94
25 1,210 17.85 25 220 17.97 25 1.230 1810
CATEGORY 4 GATEGORY § -CATEGORY 3
YEARS EXPERIENCE INDEX OF BASE HOURLY WAGE YEARS EXPERIENCE |  |NDEX OF BASE HOURLY WAGE YEARS EXPERIENCE iNDEX OF BASE HOURLY WAGE
2 0.865 13.40 0 0675 1358 0 1.280 18.36
i 0,880 13,50 1 0,850 13.72 1 1,285 18.55
2z (.85 3.7 2 0,905 13.81 2 1,280 18.75
3 0.810 $139 k] .92 14,14 3 1.285 18.94
4 0.925 1417 4 0.93 14.30 4 1310 18,13
5 0.040 14.37 5 0950 14,40 [ 1385 ~ §18.33
[ 0,855 14.56 [} 0,985 14,69 [ 1.340 19,52
7 0.970 1475 7 080 14.88 7 1365 19,71
§ 0.885 14.95 ] 995 $15.07 § 13710 180,91
[] 1.000 15,14 g 510 527 ] 1.385 2010
10 N 15.33 0 025 15,46 10 1.400 20,28
11 1,030 15,53 i 1.040 15,65 11 1415 20,48
12 1,045 16.72 2 1.065 15,85 12 1430 20,68
E T80 FEINS T L 604 i3 1446 20,87
14 075 18,11 4 1.085 16,23 14 1.460 2107
16 i) 16,30 1% 1100 16.43 15 1478 21.28
18 {05 16.49 16 1,115 16, 16. 1490 21.45
17 1120 16.68 17 1,130 1B, 17 1505 2 65
18 NEG 16.88 18 1.145 {1, 18 1.520 2184
18 150 17.07 19 1.160 17.20 19 1.535 2203
20 65 $17.27 20 1,175 17.39 20 1.560 22,23
] 1.160 17.46 2 1,190 1,68 21 1,565 2247
22 1.195 17.55 72 1,208 778 22 1.580 22 51
23 1.210 17.85 2] 1.220 $17.97 i) 1,695 22 81
24 1,625 18.04 H 1,235 18,17 H 1,590 2300
25 1.240 18.23 % 1.250 18.36 % 1525 23,18

2022-2024 FRENCHTOWN CLASSIFIED MASTER CONTRACT




APPENDIX C

CLASSIFIED MATRIX SALARY SCHEDULE

CBASE=T T Toeim Ty v o
CATEGORY 1 CATEGORY GATEGORY

YEARS EXPERIENGE | INDSA OF BASE | HOURLY WAGE YEARS EXPERIENCE | INDER.OF BASE | WOURLY WAGE YEARS EXPERIENCE | INDEX OF BASE | HOURLY WAGE
B 0535 JREE ] 0.315 1347 [ 0355 1350
i [ 1353 1 0.850 347 i 510 T3.60
2 0,568 13,73 ] 0478 357 B 0,855 T4.00
3 [k 2.8 3 350 1406 3 0900 420
] 0856 IRE ! 405 1136 [} 0915 140
5 0510 [¥ 5 93 14,46 5 0900 50
B .05 15 B 3% 1466 6 0.9%5 .75
7 [ W7 7 950 .25 7 50 i)
B 05 1453 ) B 0068 5.06 B 04975 5.1
[] 050 .13 g 0,980 526 g 0950 T5.23
i0 0485 15,35 10 095 .36 0 1005 TBE
il 1.000 1553 i i 1070 15,65 1 1000 16,70
7 1076 T6.70 T 1025 5.6 12 6 56
B 1000 16.53 7 1040 T6.06 3 1.050 16.18
T 056 16,12 ] T.055 1625 3 1065 1530
i T80 | 22 1 1,070 645 3 1.080 16,60
16 1675 52 1 T.085 555 16 1.005 1615
7 1,080 4672 [ 1.100 16,85 i ] 1770 .08

1105 1652 2 175 7.0 ] 1125 BB
1720 .12 g 1130 725 [ 1140 I
73 7 0 1196 7745 Pl 1,165 758
B R 752 il 1,750 1755 b1 1170 778
7 BE 7.1 7 1,176 756 7 1185 1708
B 1180 78] FH] 1180 i 7 1200 .18
F] 1758 B I E 5.25 7 1215 538
Pl 1200 AT 7 1200 1845 ) i3 1230 1858
CATEGORY 4 GATEGORY 5 CATEGORY §

YEARS EXPERIENCE | INDEXOF BASE | ROURLYWAGE | [ YEARS EXPERIENCE | INDEXOF BASE | HOURLY WAGE YEARS EXPERIENGE | INDGAOF BASE | HOURLY WAGE
0 056 T3 [ 0575 158 0 7250 [
i 0550 193 i 0890 205 1 1.265 .04
H 0.8 ERE 7 0.5 8 7 1.250 Bk
3 [0 153 3 0820 [ 3 1,295 X
i 0.525 153 [ 0.535 65 [ 30 554
5 0.5 173 5 0.850 455 5 3 1554
[ 0566 193 3 0.65 508 3 30 .04
7 0870 1513 7 0.860 58 7 1.355 0.
2 0.05 15,39 B 0.005 548 [ 1370 SO
5 1000 55 § 7010 £.65 ] 1.385 2050
10 1056 1502 10 15 1565 0 7,400 2050
1 03 .82 i1 040 508 il 145 2102
12 ! .12 12 055 5% 7 1.430 e
13 0 6.5 13 1470 845 i THs 21.43
i 1.076 1852 I 1,085 16.65 i 1460 2153
15 1.080 16.72 _1a R i s I
ig 1106 16.22 T 1115 17.05 7 1.450 .03
i 1,100 .12 17 T30 17.35 17 1565 .23
7 115 72 B e 1745 7 1.620 7243
] 1,750 1752 19 i 1765 19 1,535 72,03
20 1166 17.72 i 1478 1785 b 1.550 PR
A 1780 178 il 1160 805 A 1.565 [
pr] 115 i1 7 1.705 5.5 7 1530 (7AW
3 1210 a3l 7 122 5.5 b 1555 T3.02
2 1955 1851 2 1255 66 P! 150 7362
% 1210 [N 5 J.2E0 1684 % 16% Tik

2022-2024 FRENCHTOWN CLASSIFIED MASTER CONTRACT




Frenchtown School District #40

MREQUISITIONFORM B m———————
Date 6/13/2022

Vendor Information Employee Information

Name MT School Equipment Co. Requested by Shauna Anderson

Address 6100 3rd Ave South Department

City Great Falis St MT  ZIP 52405 Admin [ _] Elementary [ Junior High [ High School

Phone ' FAX Special Fund

__Catalog Number Qty Description Price Total
2.00 |Daktronics Package #7 ' 8200.00 16,400.00
1.00 |42" Backboard Lights (Pair) 2040.00 - 2,040.00
1.00 |48" Backboard Lights (Pair) 2110.00f = 2,110.00
2.00 [Mounting Brackets (Pair) 350.00f 700.00°
1.00 [MSEC Install for Wireless Package #7 + LED 1650.00 1,650.00

Sub Total{ 22 800.00
R Percent Discount
/-'-—" Justification for Purchase \\ Discount Amount| § L

Sub Total 22,860.00

Shipping and Handling| $ 475,00

Total|l $ 23,275.00
S N L Tl el b
neci Approved: W—;ﬁ(f&/’—“"
A Special Instructions I ‘,// %ervisorll’rincipal
Date: A8/ &0s
AN ./
Disirict Office Use Only
P.O. Number Approved:
Superintendent
Account No:
Date:

Grant/Special Fund:




MSE¢

Quote Cnly

WRNTANA SCHOOL EGUFMENT €O,

TO: Bryce Simpson

MT. SCHOOL EQUIPMENT CO.,
6100 3rd. AVE. SOUTH
GREAT FALLS, MT 59405

406-454-0420 454-0439 (fax)

SCHOOL: Frenchtown

Chad Benson

CITY: Frenchtown 3635 Jack Drive

DATE: 5/23/2022

Missoula, MT 59803

406-531-2870 454-0539 (fax)
chad@mtschooleguipment.com

ITEM # _ DESCRIPTION UNIT TOTAL
Daktronics Package #7 - Adding Wireless to Exisiting Gen s $8,200.00 { $16,400.00
{1 Palr) BB-2115, (2] AS-5010, (2) Transmitter, {4) Receivers
(2) Harness Adaptors
42" Backboard Lights {Pair) $2,040.00 | $2,040.00
48" Backboard Lights {Pait) $2,110.00 | $2,110.00
Mounting Brackets for Mounting o Backstops (Pair) $350.00 $700.00
Shipping 5475.00 $475,00
__MSEC Install for Wireless Package #7 + LED Lights $1,550.00
Included in Package #86 or #7 is (2) new Ali Sport 5000 Control
Consoles with the current generation of radic hardwars:
Either package will work with exisiting scoreboards
Packages will also be compatible with any future Daktronics
Scoreboard / LED videc display purchase
Estimated Lead Time: Currently Early November
$23,275.00
NOTES: *+QUOTE VALID UNTIL 5/31 DUE TO DAKTRONICS

PRICE INCREASE EFFECTIVE &/1"**




Date

6/9/2022

Vendor Information

Frenchtown School District #4 0

REQUISITION FORM

Employee Information

Name MSGIA Requested by Shauna Anderson
Address PO Box 7029 Department  Admin
City Helena St MT  ZIP52604 Admin [] Elementary [ Junor High L] High Scheo
Phone 877-867-7382 FAX 406-457-4505 Special Fund
Catalog Number Qty Deseription Price Total
1.00 [201.599.160.2500.520 Property & Liability 161240.00f 161-,_240.00
20.00 |210.599.160.2700.520 Regular Bus 860.00f - 17,200.00
3.00 [210.599.280.2700.520 Sped Bus 860.00y - :2,580.00‘
1.00 |218.599.150.1000.520 Traffic Ed Car 550.00{ - 550.00
1.00 |212.599.910.3100.520 Lunch Van 550.00] ~.5650.00
1.00 |201.802.120.2800.520 Maintenance 550.00y - 550.00
1.00 |201.845.130.2600.520 Maintenance 550.00; - 550,00 |
1.00 [201.741.140.2800.520 Maintenance 550.00 550.00
3.00 1201.803,150.2600.520 Maintenance/Bobcat/ATV 550.00{ 1,650.00
2.00 |201.599.160.2500.520 School Car/Shipping Receiving 550.001 - 1,100.00 |
3.00 |201.803.720.3500.520 Activities Gator/ATV/Suburban 550.00 1_,650.00’_
Sub Total] _188,170.00
) Percent Discount .
o~ Justification for Purchase ™~ Discount Amount] $ L
Sub Total].§ 188,170.00
Shipping and Handling
Total| $ 188,170.00
S — - ) -
, , Approved: Shauna Anderson
) Sh— Special Instructions R Date: 6/09/2022
See accounting above
. _ S
District Office Use Only
P.O. Number Approved:
Superintendent
Account No:
Date:

Grant/Special Fund:




PQ Box 7029 | Helena, Montana 59504 | Tel 877;667;7392 | Fax 408-457-4506 | www.msgla.org

To:

Frenchtown School District #40
Shauna Anderson

PO Box 117

Frenchtown, MT 59834

PC Policy # PC-23-13005-1

PROPERTY & LIABILITY INSURANCE
INVO_I(Z‘E |

Date | ~ DESCRIPTION | ~ TOTAL

Property & Liability Insurance for period
- 7/1/2022 to 6/30/2023 Total Premium

FY23 $198,073
7/1/2022 _ )
Multi-Line Discount = ‘ <$9.904>
Discounted Premium for FY23 $188,170
TOTAL DUE - $188,170

* Remit Total Due by July 15, 2022
A 1% late fee will apply for each month premium is not received by due date.

Make all checks payable to
MSGIA
PO Box 7029
Helena MT 59604

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact Jan Denke, 406.457.4500, jdenke@mtsba.org
‘Thank You

MONTANA SCHOOLS GROUP INTERLOCAL AUTHORITY
A SERVICE OF THE MONTANA SCHOGCL BOARDS ASSOCIATION



Frenchtown School District #40

—— REQUISITION FORM
Date 4/27/2022
Vendor Information Employee Information

Name Flintstone Paving, Inc Requested by Sean Mecham

Address 12320 Landmark Lane Department  Maintenance

City Missoula St MT ZIP 59808 [ JAdmin [ k4 []56 J.H. H.S.

Phone 406-531-8581 FAX Special Fund

Catalog Number Qty Description Price Total
1.00 [Mobilization for all below 500.0000 500.00
‘I.OOE Excavate, install fabric, place millings to create road 5400.0000 5,400.00
" |from shop to back walk and parking area by storage
1.00 . |Prep and pave MS playground area beyond tether ball 5040.0000 5,040.00
1.00 J resurface track access road, fabric toward North end 6200.0000 6,200.00
|to back of property

1.00-j Shoulder fill pole vault pad and spread topsoil 1260.0000 1,260.00
1.00 {|Speed bump repairs on entry roads 1500.0000 1,5600.00
1.00 {Misc parking lot patching - lot shoulders 2365.0000 2,365.00

Sub Total 22,265.00
Percent Discount

~— Justification for Purchase ~ Discount Amount[il y
Misc road work, excavation, asphalt, and asphalt repair as described Sub Total| $§ 22,265.00
and shown on attached estimate. Most of these items were discussed Shipping and Handling
during SB walk through.

Total ,265.00
o J

; , Approved: p,

piEs—— Special Instructions = -S’ﬁ'ﬁér @or/Principal

Please issue PO if approved to: gary@flintstonepaving.com
Date;

N ol

District Office Use Only

P.O. Number Approved %/j

Superlntend
Account No:
Date: Wz7/z2

Grant/Special Fund:




Estimate

Date Estimate #

12320 Landmark La?
Missoula, MT 59808 4/16/2022 158

(406) 531-8581 or (406) 531-8582

Name / Address

Frenchtown School District
17620 Frenchtown Frontage Road
Frenchtown, Montana MT 59834

EXCLUSIONS: Any alterations to plans or project, verbal or written. Permiis, staking
fees, bonding, additional insurance, and engineering cost will be in addition to this bid.

Addtional milling, saw cutting and prep to project. Asphalt testing, landscaping and ]

gross receipt tax. Any additional export or import of any materials. Damage to concrete if Project

trucks and machines need to mobilized over it in order to pave the job. This proposal

will be valid for 30 days from the date issued.

Description Qty Rate Total
Mobilization 1 500.00 500.00
Back Shop- Excavate install woven fabric, place and compact millings on drive lane and 1 5.400.00 5,400.00
parking area aprox. 4185 sq ft
Ball Courts - Prep & Pave 1 5,040.00 5,040.00
Long Jump Road - Fabric & Gravel 1 6,200.00 6,200.00
Pole Vault - Shouldering & top soil 1 1,260.00 1,260.00
Parking Lot Patching 1 2,365.00 2,365.00
Speed Bump Repairs 1 1,500.00 1,500.00
Total $22,265.00

Signature




Frenchtown School District #40
REQUISITION FORM e

Date 5/10/2022
Vendor Information Employee Information

Name Undem Contracting Requested by Sean Mecham

Address PO Box 501 Department  Maintenance

City Frenchtown St MT ZIP59834 [] Admin K-4 56 [v]1H. HS.
Phone 406-212-8159 FAX Special Fund

“F.’:-:::‘_-'-u.‘_
Catalog Number Qty Description Price | #" Total %
1.00 flrepair and chip seal of South campus east parking 39300.0000]\% 39,309.9.0

partial bus lane, parent loop - per attached

1.00 " |repaif 3nd chip,s€al bt North W NQ5100.00081 105:400.00
ang’ MS\parkfng lot - per attached

This is for p ial budgeting purposes. | am waiting’
- |on anothef proposal, but we needfo ide if any of |

\ an be addressed this yedr, or we wil sl T
window of opportunity for-this Summer. '

Sub Total 144,400.00

Percent Discount
~—— Justification for Purchase ™ Discount Amount| $ 5
Chip seal of parking area zones by priority per attached proposal and Sub Total| $ 144,400.00
description. This maintenance needs to be done to prevent further Shipping and Handling
deterioration of our parking lots. Chip seal and repair needs to continue
as a part of preventative maintenance. Total| $§ 144,400.00
e J
; ; Approved:

——— Special Instructions ~ 3 \fﬁelsor /Principal

For discussion and approval of project - holding for additional

proposals. Date: 546’122.
N, /

District Office Use Only

P.O. Number P— /))ﬁ
’gupermtendent
Account No: ;‘; f i
Date: 3 /72

Grant/Special Fund:




R0 PaSAL-

]TN@:IQ

Undem Contracting Date: Apri 28, 2022
Tony Undem Invoice #:
Customer ID:
To:

Frenchtown School

Salesperson Job Payment Terms Due Date

Tony Repair parking lots

Qty Description Unit Price Line Total

South campus

Sweep Iot of all loose gravel and deberis

Fill holes and fill low spots to bring back to grade

Double shot chip seal over parking area

High priority area (red) 36,100. sqf

Materials and Labor $39,900.00

North campus

Sweep lot of all loose gravel and deberis

Fill holes and fill low spots to bring back to grade

Double shot chip seal over parking area

High priority area (red) 95,600. sqf

Materials and Labor $105,100.00

All bids include returning before school starts to
sweep off any loose gravel

Subtotal

Sales Tax

Payment; 50 % up front 50 % upen completion Total

Make all checks payable to Undem Contracting
Thank you for your business!

P.0. Box 501, Frenchtown, MT 59834 406-212-8159



)

b,
iy
-
joeups AERVEMEEN/A

WIS VRNEIRE.
ol B
A,

#

2oepINg
1|eydsy Aulond Jamo

a0eling

' eydsy Ailiolid ys
o) }jeyasy AuJolid ysiH




Iy
Mmau Jo Jiedas apeld aul4

2oeLns

1eydsy Aulold jamon

aJejing
1jeydsy Aulold YsiH




Frenchtown School District #40

REQUISITION FORM
Date 6/13/2022

Vendor Information Employee Information
Name Montana School Equipment Company Requested by Sean Mecham
Address 6100 3rd Ave South Department  Maintenance
City Great Falls St MT ZIP 58405 [ Jadmin []k4 []56 1.H. H.S.
Phone 406-531-2870 FAX Special Fund

Catalog Number Qty Description Price Total
1.00 |HS 1st Floor Boys/Girls Restroom Partitions 17290.0000 17,290.00

HS Boys and Girls Locker Room Restroom Partitions
Black Poweder Coated Steel

1.00 |Installation 6250.0000 6,250.00

REVISED WITH UPDATE FACTORY INCREASE
AND LABOR INSTALLATION LABOR DECREASE

FTSD WILL DO THE EXISTING TEAR OUT and PREP

Sub Total 23,540.00
Percent Discount

F i Justifi canan for Purchase \ Discoant Amountih E;
The HS old wing restroom and locker room pamnons are in poor Sub Total] § 23,540.00
working order, rusted, and loose. This proposal is for a single floor of Shipping and Handling|

the HS restrroms and the locker rooms only - REVISED with current uRE

pricing and reduced installation labor. Total 24ﬂ.0

S Special Instructions
REVISED REQUISITION - See Attached quote

N 7 —z
) ) w Approved: /ﬁ/

Date:

L #

District Office Use Only

P.O. Number Approved /yﬂ 7 7 /

L/Slfpermtendent

A t No: f i
ceount =o Date: J '3 /27
/

i

Grant/Special Fund:




MSE Quote Only

MONTANA SCHOOL EQUIPMENT CO.

TO: Sean Mecham MT. SCHOOL EQUIPMENT CO.
6100 3rd. AVE. SOUTH
GREAT FALLS, MT 59405
406-454-0420 454-0439 (fax)

SCHOOL: Frenchtown High School
Chad Benson

CITY: Frenchtown 3635 Jack Drive
Missoula, MT 59803
DATE: 6/10/2022 406-531-2870 454-0539 (fax)

chad@mtschooclequipment.com

PRICES INCLUDE FREIGHT
AT THESE QUANTITIES

ITEM # Q DESCRIPTION UNIT TOTAL
Bathroom Partitions by Partitions Plus
22 Total Stalls - Boys & Girls Locker Room
Powder Coated Steel; Black $17,290.00
Add for MSEC Install $6,250.00
Thanks,
Chad
$23,540.00

NOTES: **QUOTE VALID FOR 30 DAYS ONLY***



RESOLUTION #6212022-1 FOR DISPOSAL OF PUBLIC PROPERTY
OF
FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT #40

Whereas, Frenchtown School District #40, Missoula County, presently owns a Hustler mower,
model 927368 in poor condition, parts only and a Toro mower, model 74773 in poor condition,
parts only, unsuitable for school purposes. Dell Computers in poor condition, outdated software
unsuitable for school purposes, Smartboard, outdated software unsuitable for school use.

Be it Resolved, that the Board of Trustees of Frenchtown School District #40 intends to dispose
and/or sell said property in full compliance with the laws of the State of Montana, §20-6-604.

The Trustees of the Frenchtown School District #40 further resolve that notice of the resolution
shall be published on website, Facebook and Twitter, June 22, 2022.

This resolution shall become effective 14 days after publication of the notice identified above.
Effective date is July 5, 2022, unless appealed any time prior to that date to the District Court by
a taxpayer in compliance with and as provided in §20-6-604, MCA.

Resolution adopted this 22™ day of June 2022 by the Frenchtown School District #40 Board of
Trustees to be effective on the July 5, 2022.

Board Chair District Deputy Clerk



—_
O D00 1 Oy b B WD

[T 1 T W S T N T N R i N

Frenchtown School District 7550

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

Inditect Cost Reimburgement

Occasionally the Frenchtown School District will receive indirect cost reimbursements from the
Office of Public Instruction. Montana Code Annotated, 20-9-507, provides inditect costs
reimbursements be spent at the discretion of the trustees.

The indirect cost reimbursements are not usually accumulated year-to-year without purpose, and
are normally used for general administrative expenses.

Prior to the end of each budget year the Superintendent or Business Manager will present to the
Board of Trustees, at a regular or special meeting, information regarding the amount of indirect
cost reimbursement received along with a recommendation of expenditure for the amount. The
Board of Trustees must approve the indirect costs reimbursement each year,

Legal Reference: § 20-9-507, MCA  Miscellaneous programs fund
Additional Reference: Indirect Cost Rates, OPL

Policy History:

Adopted on:  07/192016

Reviewed on: 06/21/2016
Revised on:

© MTSBA 2014-15



Policy Review



Approval of Warrants



FINANCIAL/BUSINESS MANAGER REPORT

General Financial Info:

Preliminary Revenues vs. Actual Expenditutes are as follows:

Totai Revenues Received Y'TD May 2022:
Total Expenditures Committed YTD May 2022;

$15,307,532.08
$13,421,848.90

The second of two guaranteed tax base aid payments is received in May, In addition, teachers receive a triple payroll on their
final work day in June, which is why revenues outpace expenditures significantly in May.

Expenditures May 2022

For the General Fund in May 2022, expenditures (including encumbrances) total $949,693.04. For comparison, expenditures
in the General Fund for May 2021 were $912,616.50. Expenses in the general fund have increased considerably vear to date,
This is primarily due to teacher salaries (+6.6%), staff benefits (+6.5%), facility custodial/maintenance services (+28.1%) and
utilities (+28.3%). For May 2022, approximately 79% of the General Fund has been committed, compared to 77% as of May
2021. :

Total expenditures (including encumbrances) for all funds in May 2022 were $1,387,818.10 compared to $1,577,495.81 in

May 2021

Encumbrances are items in purchase order status — the expenditure is committed but not yet paid.

Cash Transfers for May 2022:

Payroll; $ 965,649.22
Claims: $ 440,111.26
Total $1,405,760.48

Cash transfers represent actual payments made in the current month, which could include items from a previous month (or
fiscal year) in purchase order status. A full claims warrant repott is in your packet,

Student Aetivity Fund: The report is in your packet.

Grant Update (encumbrances included, as of May month end):

Major Grant Allocation Expenditures to Date % Expended
ESSER 3 Basic* $1,812,821.00 $ 770,755,02 42.52 %
ESSER 3 Supplemental™ $ 40,116.00 § 40,116.00 100.00 %
ESSER 3 Learning Loss* 3§ 453,205.00 § 122,446.27 27.02 %
ESSER 2 Bagic* $1,008,980.00 $ 741,550.02 73.50 %
ESSER 2 Supplemental* $  40,116.00 $ 22,758.00 56.73 %
ESSER 2 Special Needs $ 22,378.00 § 1423879 63.63 %
ESSER 1#* § 256,864.00 $256,864.00 100.00 %
ESSER 1 — Related Services** $ 27,109.00 $ 27,109,060 100,00 %
1IDEA B § 279,320.00 $207,116.13 74,15 %
IDEA ARP* $  70,699.00 § 24,795.80 42.14 %
IDEA Preschool $ 10,829.00 $ 8,156.20 7532 %
Title [A $ 315,213.00 $233,874.69 7420 %
Title [1A $ 47,482.00 § 2739351 57.69 Y%
Title VB $§ 29,278.00 - $ 545740 18.64 %

*First year of a two-year grant

**Second year of a two-year grant

Shauna Anderson —6/13/2022




FINANCIAL/BUSINESS MANAGER REPORT

General Financial Info:

Preliminary Revenues vs, Actual Expenditures are as follows:

Total Revenues Received YTD May 2022:
Total Expenditures Committed YTD May 2022:

$15,307,532.08
$13,421,848.90

The second of two guaranteed tax base aid payments is received in May. In addition, teachers receive a triple payroll ot their
final work day in June, which is why revenues outpace expenditures significantly in May.

Expenditures May 2022:

For the General Fund in May 2022, expenditures (including encumbrances) total $949,693.04. For comparison, expenditures
in the General Fund for May 2021 were $912,616.50. Expenses in the peneral fund have increased considerably vear to date.
This is primarily due to teacher salaries (+6.6%), staff benefits (+6.5%), facility custodial/maintenance services {(+28.1%) and

utilities (+28.3%). For May 2022, approximately 79% of the General Fund has been committed, compared to 77% as of May
2021,

Total expenditures (including encumbrances) for all funds in May 2022 were $1,387,818.10 compared to $1,577,495.81 in
May 2021.

Encumbrances are items in purchase order status — the expenditure is committed but not yet paid.

Cash Transfers for May 2022:

Payroll: $ 965,649.22
Claims: $ 440,111.26
Total $1,405,760.48

Cash transfers represent actual payments made in the current month, which could include. items from a previous month {or
fiscal year) in purchase order status, A full claims warrant report is in your packet.

Student Activity Fund: The report is in your packet.

Grant Update (encumbrances included, as of May month end):

Major Grant Alloeation Expenditures to Date % Expended
ESSER 3 Basic* $1,812,821.00 5 770,755.02 42.52 %
ESSER 3 Supplemental® §  40,116,00 S 40,116.00 100.00 %
ESSER 3 Learning Loss* $§ 453,205.00 $ 122,446.27 27.02 %
ESSER 2 Basic* $1,008,980.00 $ 741,550,02 73.50 %
ESSER 2 Supplemental* § 40,116.00 $ 22,758.00 36.73 %
ESSER 2 Special Needs $  22,378.00 $ 1423879 63.63 %
ESSER 1%# $ 256,864.00 $256,864.00 100.00 %
ESSER 1 — Related Services** § 27,109.00 $ 27,109.00 100.00 %
IDEA'B $ 279,320.00 $207,116.13 7415 %
IDEA ARP* $§  70,699.00 $ 29,795.80 42,14 %
IDEA Preschool $ 10,829.00 $ 8,156.20 75.32 %
Title 1A $ 315,213.00 $233,874.69 74.20 %
Title ITA § 47,482.00 $ 27,393.51 57.69 %
Title VB $ 29,278.00 $  5457.40 18.64 %o

*First year of a two-year grant

**Second year of & two-year grant

Shauna Anderson — 6/13/2022




06/13/22 FRENCHTOWN SCHOCL DIST NO 40 Page: 1 of 1
08:09:18 Warrant Cash Transfer Report Report ID: AP350
For the Accounting Period: 5/22

Fund Amount

Payroll
201 GENERAL FUND : 651,689.41
210 TRANSPORTATION FUND 38,168,99
212 LUNCH FUND 27,462.37
213 TUITION FUND 36,242,88
214 RETIREMENT FUND 109,166,27
215 MISCELLANEQUS FUND 101,387.25
218 TRAFFIC ED FUND 1,532.05
Total: 965, 649,22

Claims
201 GENERAL FUND 285,195.43
210 TRANSPORTATION FUND 10,424.48
212 LUNCH FUND 57,208.01
215 MISCELLANECQUS FUND 76,350,238
217 ADULT EDUCATION FUND 462.94
218 TRAFFIC ED FUND 470.02
Total: 440,111.26

Grand Total: 1,405,780.48



FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NG 40 Warrant Report

6/13/2022 Page
Check # Claim # Vendor Name Dascription Title Amount Check Date
72873 54536 DAILY INTER LAKE newslelter printing GENERAL FUND 1636.73 5/6/2022
72874 54832 iSolved HCM isclvad GENERAL FUND 507.00 BI6/2022
72875 54834 JOHNSCN CONTROLS vantilator GENERAL FUND 9248 51612022
72875 54834 JOHNSON CONTROLS unit ventilator dewn GENERAL FUND 972.00 51612022
72875 54834 JOHNSON CONTROLS mare ventilators GENERAL FUND 350.40 5/6/2022
72875 54834 JCHNSON CONTRCLS service agreement GENERAL FUND 1820.66 5/6/2022
72875 54834 JOHNSON CONTRCLS service agreament GENERAL FUND 3728.34 5/6/2022
72875 54834 JCHNSON CONTROLS sarvice agreamant GENERAL FUND 3728.34 5/6/2022
72875 54834 JOHNSON CONTROLS service agreement GENERAL FUND 1920.66 5i6/2022
72878 54839 JOSTENS honor cords GENERAL FUND 28270 5/6/2022
72877 54845 KICK ASS BBQ Science Palcoza dinner MISCELLANEGUS FUND 500.00 b/6/2022
72877 54845 KICK ASS BBQ Science Palcoza dinner MISCELLANEQUS FUND 500.00 5/6/2022
72879 54047 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC, N Campus Repairs GENERAL FUND 10,65 5/6/2022
72879 54847 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC, N Campus Repairs GENERAL FUND 1278 - 562022
72879 54847 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC, N Campus Repairs GENERAL FUND 1278 5/6/2022
72879 54847 LOWE'S COMPANIES INGC, N Campus Repalrs GENERAL FUND 6.39 5/6/2022
72879 54847 LOWE'S GOMPANIES INC, 5 campus rapairs GENERAL FUND 46,99 5/6/2022
72879 54847 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC. S campus repairs GENERAL FUND 25,30 5/6/2022
72879 54847 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC. plyweod GENERAL FUND 49.17 516/2022
72879 b4847 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC. delta faucet GENERAL FUND 20.95 5162022
72879 54847 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC. delta faucet GENERAL FUND 25.60 5/6/2022
72880 54852 MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION GRCUR Spanish Currlcutum GENERAL FUND 18954.02 5/6/2022
72881 54251 Mograw Hill LLC New Science Curr 4-12 GENERAL FUND 3876.75 51612022
72882 54840 MEADOW GOLD GREAT FALLS Milk bil LUNCH FUND 6804.68 5/6/2022
72883 54838 MIKE SPENCER mileage reimbursement LUNCH FUND 28.56 5/6/2022
72884 54846 MISSOULA BONE & JOINT, LLC Athlatle tralning services GENERAL FUND 3750.00 b/6/2022
72885 54853 MOntana Ace Power Pros Ground squipment CGENERAL FUND 380,07 5612022
72885 54853 MOntana Ace Power Pros ground equipment . GENERAL FUND, . 2202 56/2022
T 7ss 54853 MOntana Ace Power Pros ground equipment GENERAL FUND 26,91 5/6/2022
72886 54843 MONTANA ELECTRONICS power supply GENERAL FUND 150.00 562022
72087 54850 Napa Auto Parts silver impala repairs GENERAL FUND 638.28 6612022
72887 54850 Napa Auto Parts new mower set up GENERAL FUND 23.98 5/6/2022.
72887 54850 Napa Auto Parts new mower satup GENERAL FUND 28.78 5/6/2022
72887 £4850 Napa Auto Parts new mower set up GENERAL FUND 28,78 5/6/2022
72887 54850 Napa Auto Parts new mower set up GENERAL FUND 14.39 5/6i2022
72858 54844 NCRCC INC. shop class GENERAL FUND 542.18 5/6/2022
72839 54854 PLASMA CAM, INC, Refurbish Plasma Cam MISCELLANEOUS FUND 5175.00 5/6/2022
72889 54854 PLASMA CAM, INC, Refurbish Plasma Cam MISCELLANEQUS FUND 1802.00 5/6/2022
72889 54854 PLASMA CAM, INC. Refurbish Plasma Gam MISCELLANEQUS FUND 83.32 5/6/2022
72890 54833 REPUBLIC SERVICES #8389 Garbage south GENERAL FUND 41.30 5/6/2022
72890 54833 REPUBLIC SERVICES #8589 Garbage south GENERAL FUND 1032.53 5/5/2022
72690 24833 REPUBLIC SERVICES #5889 Garbage south GENERAL FUND 536.92 5612022
726890 54833 REPUBLIC SERVICES #589 Garbage south TRANSPORTATICN 3717 5162022
FUND
72890 54833 REPUBLIC SERVICES #889 Garbage south TRANSPORTATION 413 5/6/2022
FUND

72890 54833 REPUBLIC SERVICES #889 Garbage north GENERAL FUND- 37.86 5/6/2022
72890 54833 REPUBLIC SERVICES #8389 Garbage north GENERAL FUND 492.04 5/6/2022

May



6/13/2022

FRENCHTOWN SGHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

May

Page
Chack # Claim # Vendor Name Dascription Title . Amount Check Date
72880 548323 REPUBLIG SERVICES #889 Garbage north GENERAL FUND 946.24 5/612022
72880 54833 REPUBLIC SERVICES #8893 Garbaga north TRANSPCRTATION 34.08 5/6/2022
FUND
72890 54833 REPUBLIC SERVICES #8289 Garbage north TRANSPORTATION 3.78 5162022
FUND
72881 54855 TEXTHELP INC. read and write sub GENERAL FUND 2340.00 5/6/2022
72892 54849 TK Elevator Corperation elevator Malnt GENERAL FUND 212,40 5i6/2022
72893 54841 US.Focds Food LUNCH FUND 236.51 5/6/2022
72893 54841 US.Foods Supplies LUNCH FUND 110.90 5/6/2022
72893 54841 US.Focds Food LLUNCH FUND 7386.41 5/6/2022
72893 54841 US.Foods Supplies LUNCH FUND 564.48 5i6/2022
72803 54841 US.Foods Food LUNCH FUND 249964 51612022
72893 54841 US.Foods Food LUNCH FUND 3148.20 5/8/2022
72893 54841 US.Foods Food LUNCH FUND 29.27 5/6/2022
72893 54841 US.Foads Food LUNCH FUND 296.72 5i6/2022
72893 54841 US.Foods Food LUNCH FUND 43%0.72 5/6/2022
72893 54841 US.Foods Supplies LUNGH FUND 249,24 5/6/2022
72893 54841 US.Foods Food LUNCH FUND 59.27 57612022
72893 54841 US.Foods Food LUNCH FUND 187.80 5/6/2022
72803 54841 US.Focds Food LUNCH FUND 153,93 5/6/2022
72893 54841 US.Focds Focd LUNCH FUND 37.98 51612022
72893 54841 US.Foods Supplies LUNCH FUND 231.90 5/6/2022
72892 54841 US.Foods Food LUNCH FUND 55.54 5/6/2022
72893 54841 US.Foods Food LUNCH FUND 6923.66 5/6/2022
72893 54841 US.Foods Supplies LUNCH FUND 56.16 5/6/2022
72893 54842 U3 Focds Food LUNCH FUND 49.14 5I612022
72893 54842 US.Focds Supplies LUNCH FUND 94,92 5/6/2022
72893 54842 . US.Foods - - Food: - LUNCHFUND - 236.78 - 5/6/2022 -
72893 54842 US.Focds Focd LUNCH FUND 143.80 5/8/2022
72893 54842 US.Foods Supplies LUNCH FUND 75.20 5162022
72893 54842 US.Foods Foed LUNCH FUND T442.77 5162022
72893 54842 US.Foods Supplies LUNCH FUND 395.32 5672022
72893 54842 U3 Foods Food LUNCH FUND 134,24 5/6/2022
72893 54842 US Foods Supplies LUNCH FUND 141.24 -5/6/2022
72893 54842 US.Foods Focd LUNCH FUND 3807.65 562022
72893 54842, US.Foods Supplies LUNCH FUND 190,76 5/6/2022
72893 54842 US.Foods Food LUNCH FUND 5132.63 5/6/2022
72893 54842 US Foods Supplies LUNCH FUND 150.40 5/6/2022
72894 54848 AARCN GRIFFIN reimbursement/snacks GENERAL FUND 76.93 5/6/2022
72895 54856 BARGREEN ELLINGSON, INC Milk Ceolar LUNCH FUND 4829.00 516/2022
72896 54856 BARGREEN ELLINGSCN, INC Corner bumpers LUNCH FUND 270,00 5igiz022
72896 54835 BLACKFOOT district phone bil GENERAL FUND 1611.55 5i6/2022
72896 54835 BLACKFQOT district phone bili GENERAL FUND 1813.87 5i612022
72896 54835 BLACKFOOT district phone bill GENERAL FUND 1813.87 5/6/2022
72806 54835 BLACKFOOT district phone bill GENERAL FUND 906.93 5/6/2022
72897 54837 LEGACY GLASS bus window repairs TRANSPORTATION 375.00 5/6{2022
FUND
72898 54899 AMY DIEHL reimbursement SB trip meals GENERAL FUND 37.50 5/17/2022



FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Raport

6132022 Page
Check # Claim # Vender Name Deseription Title Amount Check Date
72899 54890 APPLIEE INDUSTRIALS TECHNOLOGIES  row ball bearing TRANSFORTATION 15,61 bi1712022

FUND
72900 54900 BROWN'S SEPTIC SERVICES, INC. HS boys locker room drain GENERAL FUND 400,00 511712022
72901 54863 CRIMINAL RECCRDS & IDENTIFICATION  background check DM GENERAL FUND 3000 51712022
SERVIC
72901 54863 CRIMINAL RECGRDS & IDENTIFICATION  Background Ghack SD GENERAL FUND 30.00 5/17/2022
SERYIC
72901 54283 CRIMINAL RECORES & IDENTIFICATION  Sackground Chack CP GENERAL FUND 30.00 5i17/2022
SERVIC
72901 54863 CRIMINAL RECORES & IDENTIFICATION  Bacjground Check KH GENERAL FUND 30.00 5017/2022
SERVIC '
72902 54859 ENERGY LABCRATORIES, INC HS Quifal! GENERAL FUND 161.65 511712022
72902 54859 ENERGY LABCRATORIES, ING HS Ouifal GENERAL FUND 197.45 511712022
72903 54889 Franchtewn Family Medical and Wellnass DOT physical RM GENERAL FUND 100.00 51712022
72903 54889 Franchtown Family Medical and Wellnass DOT physical MH GENERAL FUND 100.00 51712022
72003 54889 Franchtewn Family Medical and Wellnass DOT physical M3 GENERAL FUND 100.00 511712022
72903 54889 Frenchtown Family Medical and Wellness DOT physical JP GENERAL FUND 100.00 BHriz022
72904 54885 FRENCHTCWN SCHOOL DISTRICT dinnars for guests GENERAL FUND 35.85 5M712022
72905 54862 FRENCHTCWN SD 40 revTrak fees GENERAL FUND 7.28 6M17/2022
72905 54688 FRONTLINE TECHNOLOGIES GRCUP, LLG Absence management GENERAL FUND 4908.36 51712022
72907 54872 HILLYARD/MONTANA cleaners GENERAL FUND 22.22 5M7/2022
72807 54872 HILLYARD/MONTANA liners GENERAL FUND 193.95 51712022
72807 54872 HILLYARD/MONTANA liners GENERAL FUND 193.95 5172022
72807 54872 HILLYARD/MONTANA linars GENERAL FUND 65.56 5172022
72808 54864 HCME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES bench project CGENERAL FUND 63.84 5M712022
72908 54864 HOME DEPOT CREDIT S8ERVICES charge GENERAL FUND 9.00 51712022
72908 54564 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES charge GENERAL FUND 11.00 51712022
————72008 - 54564- HEME DEFOT CREDIT SERVICES picnic table ropair - "GENERAL FUND 2893 51712022
72908 54864 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES HS/MS sinks GENERAL FUND 35.93 501712022
72008 54864 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES HS/MS sinks GENERAL FUND 43.91 51712022
72908 54864 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES Maint supplies GENERAI. FUND 58.94 5/17/2022
72908 545864 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES Maint supplies GENERAL FUND 72.03 511772022
72909 54686 INLANDC TRUCK PART COMPANY Brake valve TRANSPORTATION 167.00 511712022
FUND
72910 54893 INTERQUEST DETECTICN CANINES 1/2 dtay canine Inspaction GENERAL FUND 375.00 5/17/2022
72911 54866 JOHNSON CONTROLS boller Issue GENERAL FUND 319.32 51712022
72911 54866 JOHNSON CONTROLS boiler issue GENERAL FUND 390.28 517112022
72012 548897 JOHNSON CONTROLS rotary actuator GENERAL FUND 11513 51112022
72012 54887 JOHNSON CONTROLS rotary actuator GENERAL FUND 140.72 5712022
72913 54870 JOY LARSON milaage reimbursement/April GENERAL FUND 67.20 5712022
72814 54874 MARKS PLUMBING PARTS sloan assembly closst GENERAL FUND 425,58 5/17/2022
72014 54874 MARKS PLUMBING PARTS sloan assembty closst GENERAL FUND 565,13 B/171/2022
72814 54874 MARKS PLUMBING PARTS sloan diaphram kit GENERAL FUND 94,63 5/17i2022
72944 54874 MARKS PLUMBING PARTS sloan diaphram kit GENERAL FUND 116.67 5117j2022
72014 54874 MARKS PLUMBING PARTS Shipping GENERAL FUND 6.71 511712022
72914 54874 MARKS PLUMBING PARTS Shipping GENERAL FUND 3.20 5M712022
72914 54874 MARKS PLUMBING PARTS sloan assembly x 2 GENERAL FUND 21.88 51712022
72915 54880 MONTANA EBUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Junyk 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 197.56 51712022

May




6/13/2022

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

Page
Check # Claim # Vendor Name Description Title Amoeunt Check Date
72915 54880 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Musso 22/23 Order GENERAL FUND 202.97 5172022
72915 54830 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Enrichment 22123 GENERAL FUND 56.48 5/17/2022
72915 54880 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UMION  Grout 22/23 Order GENERAL FUND 220.16 5117/2022
72915 54880 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Title Gnie 22/23 crder MISCELLANEOUSFUND  118.24 BI7I2022
72016 54880 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Title Cne 22123 crder MISCELLANEOUS FUND  118.23 51712022
72915 54880 MONTANA EDUCATORS GREDIT UNION  Geaudry 22123 order GENERAL FUND 170.54 51712022
72045 54880 MONTANA EDUCATCRS GREDIT UNION  Croy 2223 Order GENERAL FUND 191.08 511712022
72975 54880 MONTANA EDUCATORS GREDIT UNION  Lucas 22/23 Order GENERAL FUND 20215 511712022
72915 54880 MONTANA EDUCATORS GREDIT UNION  Lozier 22123 Crder GENERAL FUND 197.04 51712022
72915 54880 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  spotify GENERAL FUND 8.00 511712002
72915 54880 MONTANA EDUCATORS GREDIT UNION  spotily GENERAL FUND 7.99 511712022
72015 54580 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Patroff 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 136.25 511712022
72915 54380 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  copy paper GENERAL FUND 48.54 511712022
72015 54880 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  foods/Mecham GENERAL FUND 45.98 5/17/2022
72915 54880 VONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  MS NHS MISCELLANEOUS FUND 94.31 51712022
72915 54880 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION 3 drawar storage cart GENERAL FUND 108,36 511742022
72915 54880 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  zipoers GENERAL FUND 11.99 5712022
72015 54880 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Paters 2223 order GENERAL FUND 124.72 5117/2022
72915 54880 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  caterpliars GENERAL FUND 4797 511712022
72915 54880 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  shioping GENERAL FUND 7.95 514712022
72015 54880 MONTANA ECUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Story Joural x 20 GENERAL FUND 139.80 511712022
72915 54881 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Good 22123 order GENERAL FUND 233.00 51712022
72915 54881 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Feods/Larson GENERAL FUND 54.83 511712022
72915 54881 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Reynolds 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 390,60 5i17/2022
72915 54881 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  HS Art 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 820,55 51712022
72915 54884 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Grow fight GENERAL FUND 24.46 51712022
72915 54881 NONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Dungan 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 192.43 51712022
72915 54881 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Faust 22/23 orders * GENERAL FUND . 21586 61712022
72915 54881 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Title Intermediate MISCELLANECUS FUND  1493.53 51712022
72915 54881 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Title Intermediate MISCELLANEOUS FUND 99568 51712022
72915 54881 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Glimbing gear MISCELLANECUS FUND 116,91 5/17/2022
72915 54881 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Yeager 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 229 44 5/17/2022
72015 54881 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Criner 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 219.69 51712022
72015 54881 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  adaptars and cables {mult GENERAL FUND 176.74 51712002
72015 54881 MONTANA EDUCATCRS CREDIT UNION  acaptars znd cables {mult GENERAL FUND 212,00 54762002
72015 54861 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  adapters and cables {mull GENERAL FUND 212,09 51712022
72915 54881 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  adaplers and cables {muit GENERAL FUND 8.14 51712022
72945 54851 MONTANA EDUCATORS GREDIT UNION  music dept order Band GENERAL FUND 480.50 511712002
72915 54881 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  music dept ordar Band GENERAL FUND 76.60 511712002
72915 54831 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Transfer tape GENERAL FUNG 24.99 511712022
72915 54681 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  dry erase hoards GENERAL FUNT 44,49 51712022
72945 54881 MCNTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Lynch 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 124,83 5i17/2022
72915 54881 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Foods/Mecham GENERAL FUND 70.12 51712022
72915 54881 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Nelson 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 180.02 51712022
72015 54831 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  IPad case GENERAL FUND 18.99 51712022
72015 54881 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Hephburn 22/23 orders GENERAL FUND 58,33 51712022
72915 54882 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Elem OT/PT GENERAL FUND 534,55 511712022
72915 54882 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  OT/PT GENERAL FUND 1.00 5/17/2002

May



FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NG 40 Warrant Report

6/13/2022 Page 5
Chack # Claim # Vendor Name Description Title Amount Check Date
72015 54882 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Laughnan 22/23 arder GENERAL FUND 175.54 501712022
72015 54882 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Hoskinson 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 60.65 511712022
72915 54882 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Field 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 25.98 511712022
72915 54882 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDRIT UNION  Larson 22/23 orders GENERAL FUND 23447 51112022
72915 54882 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Gyapay 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 183.36 511712022
72915 54682 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Prachaol Lozier GENERAL FUND 121.75 511772022
72915 54882 MONTANA EDUCATCORS CREDIT UNION  Spoharski 22/23 orders GENERAL FUND 203.76 511712022
72915 54882 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNICN  Quinn 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 211,18 51712022
72915 54882 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Goris 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 173.68 51712022
72915 54882 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Poukish 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 198.17 511712022
72915 54882 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Matter 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 100.72 51712022
72915 54882 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Dansie 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 101.67 51712022
728915 54882 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDITUNION  price adjust GENERAL FUND B.72 811772022
72915 54882 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Goris 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 19.48 5/17/2022
72915 54882 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Sheerin 22/23 orders GENERAL FUND 187.03 51712022
72915 54882 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Hepburn 22/23 orders GENERAL FUND 149,93 51712022
72815 £4882 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Laughnan 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 171.58 BH712022
72815 54882 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Terzo 22/23 orders CGENERAL FUND 96.90 51712022
72915 54882 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Straw 22/23 orders GENERAL FUND 89.01 bi17i2022
72015 54683 MONTANA EDUCATORS GREDIT UNION  adapters and cables {mult GENERAL FUND 97.90 51712022
72915 54883 MONTANA EDUCATCRS CREDIT UNION  Gyapay 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 7.85 5117/2022
728415 54883 MONTANA ECUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Dungan 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 50.97 511712022
72915 54883 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Jaw books GENERAL FUND 27450 5/17/2022
72015 54883 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  hatterles for sslence GENERAL FUND 17.99 5/1712022
72915 54583 MONTANA EDUCATCRS CREDIT UNION  Beauliey 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 93.77 5[17/2022
72915 54883 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  McMaster 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 46.39 511712022
72916 54860 MONTANA MEDICAL BILLING claim submission MISCELLANEQUS FUND 1833.1 5/1712022

________ 72917 . 54887 -NATIONAL JUNIOR HONOR SOCIETY. .. .. FMS membership renewal - GENERAL FUND - - -385.00 - BI1712022 -
72918 54857 PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS INC waler testing GENERAL FUND 101.49 51712022
72918 54857 PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS INC water tesfing GENERAL FUND 197.01 511712022
72918 54857 PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS INC waler testing GENERAL FUND 197.01 51712022
72918 54857 PROFESSIONAL CCNSULTANTS INC water testing GENERAL FUND 101.49 511712022
72919 54901 QUILL CORPORATION legal flle cabinet GENERAL FUND 456.99 51712022
72919 54907 QUILL CORPORATION flle cablnet MISCELLANECUS FUND 292.99 511712022
72920 54875 RED ROGCK SPCRTING GOODS3 FB Halmetfrecendition GENERAL FUND 3392.75 511712022
72920 34875 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS Football jersays GENERAL FUND 3015.20 51712022
72920 54875 RED ROCK SPCORTING GOCDS Football pants GENERAL FUND 2887.70 51712022
72921 54868 SAGE HILL THERAPY SERVICES March PT hours GENERAL FUND 9090.00 511712022
72921 54868 SAGE HILL THERAPY SERVICES April PT hours GENERAL FUND 922500 51712022
72922 54867 SAMARA Therapy Specialists Aprll PT hours GENERAL FUND 4320.00 51712022
72923 54896 SCHOOL NUTRITION ASSOCIATICN Spencet/mambership LUNCH FUND 137.50 5/17/2022
72924 54873 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLG Long 22/33 order GENERAL FUND 203,33 5117/2022
72924 54873 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Smilay 22/33 order GENERAL FUND 57.55 51712022
72924 54876 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Wipplinger 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 99,84 51712022
72924 54876 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Clark 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 202.91 51712022
72024 54875 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC shipping labels GENERAL FUND 89.40 bi17/2022
72924 54878 SCHOOL. 8PECIALTY, LLC Boudreaux 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 199.89 572022
72924 54876 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Davis 22/23 ordsr GENERAL FUND 202.34 511712022

May



FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

6/13/2022 Page
Check # Claim # Vendor Name Description Title Amount Check Date
72924 54894 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Pepper 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 117.80 81712022
72924 54594 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LL.C Melver 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 193.73 811112022
72924 54894 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Robbins 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 198.85 51712022
72925 54892 SCHOOL TECH SURPLY Promethian ActivPanel MISCELLANEQUS FUND 6380.00 51712022
72925 54892 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY Promethian ActivPanel MISCELLANECUS FUND 6380.00 Bivi2022
72925 54892 SCHOCL TECH SUPPLY Promethian ActivPanel MISCELLANECUS FUND 6380.00 5172022
72925 54892 8CHOOCL TECH SUPPLY Promethian ActivPanel MISCELLANEQUS FUND 6380.00 5172022
72925 54892 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY Promethian ActivPanel MISCELLANECLUS FUND 4417.00 511712022
72925 54802 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY Promethian ActivPanal MISCELLANECUS FUND 4417.00 511712022
72925 54892 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY Promathian ActivFanel MISCELLANEQUS FUND 4417.00 51712022
72925 54892 SCHOOL TECH SUFPLY Promethian ActivPanel MISCELLANEQUS FUND 4417.00 5/17/2022
72927 54869 SNOW CREST CHEMICALS steam boilers tested GENERAL FUND 23.80 511712022
72927 B4869 SNOW CREST CHEMICALS steam bollers tested GENERAL FUND 46,20 5172022
72927 54869 SNOW CREST CHEMICALS steam boilers tested GENERAL FUND 48.20 5M712022
72927 54869 SNOW CREST CHEMICALS steam boilers tested GENERAL FUND 23.80 51712022
72928 54878 StoryboardThat story board program GENERAL FUND 119.88 51712022
72929 54865 SUSAN DAVIS milsage reimbursement/April GENERAL FUND 20.84 51712022
72929 54865 SUSAN DAVIS jury duty mileage GENERAL FUND 1758 511712022
72930 54871 The School Health Connection Rn hours worked /Aprl GENERAL FUND 4290.00 51712022
72931 54877 TUTTED Inc Flat for Education CENERAL FUND 88.00 51712022
72937 54877 TUTTED inc Flat for Educaticn GENERAL FUND 132.00 5/17/2022
72932 54805 UNIVERSITY OF MONTANA Spercer conferance reg LUNCH FUND 285.00 517/2022
72933 54858 VERIZON WIRELESS district hot spot GENERAL FUND 20,01 51712022
72033 £4858 VERIZON WIRELESS dlstrict hot spot GENERAL FUND 240 511712022
72033 54858 VERIZON WIRELESS district hot spot GENERAL FUND 24.01 51712022
72933 54858 VERIZON WIRELESS district hot spot GENERAL FUND 12.01 51172022
72933 54858 VERIZON WIRELESS district call phone bil GENERAL FUND 112,98 51712022
72933 54858 VERIZON WIRELESS . district eell phone bill GENERAL FUND o 13857 . BNTI2022
72933 54858 VERIZON WIRELESS district celt phons bill CENERAL FUND 135.57 51712022
72933 54858 VERIZON WIRELESS district cell phone bill GENERAL FUND 67.79 511/2022
72933 54858 VERIZON WIRELESS credit GENERAL FUND -3.88 EM7i2022
72933 54858 VERIZCN WIRELESS credit GENERAL FUND -4.64 5117/2022
72933 54858 VERIZCN WIRELESS oredit GENERAL FUND -4.64 51772022
72033 54858 VERIZON WIRELESS credit GENERAL FUND -2.32 5/17/2022
72033 54858 VERIZON WIRELESS credit GENERAL FUND -16.30 5/17/2022
72933 54858 VERIZCN WIRELESS credit GENERAL FUND ~19.56 51772022
72933 54858 VERIZCN WIRELESS credit GENERAL FUND -19.56 517/2022
72933 54858 VERIZCN WIRELESS credit GENERAL FUND -8.78 51712022
72934 54861 WESTERN MONTANA MENTAL HEALTH  CS8CT MISCELLANEQUS FUND 942240 51712022

CENTER

72935 54884 WEX BANK Bus route fuel TRANSPORTATION 487743 51772022
FUND

72035 54884 WEX BANK Sped bus fual TRANSPORTATICN 669.03 5117/2022
FUND

72935 54884 WEX BANK School car GENERAL FUND 438.54 51712022

72935 54884 WEX BANK JH Athletics GENERAL FUND 182.94 51712022

72935 54884 WEX BANK HS Athletics GENERAL FUND 1673.18 51712022

72935 54884 WEX BANK HS Activites GENERAL FUND 25.91 572022

May



FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

6/13/2022 Page 7

Check # Claim # Vendor Name

Description Title Amount Check Date
72935 54884 WEX BANK Maint/Cust fuel GENERAL FUND 66.69 50172022
72935 54884 WEX BANK Maint/Cusl fuel GENERAL FUND 129.47 51712022
72935 54884 WEX BANK Maint/Cust fuel GENERAL FUND 129.47 5117/2022
72935 54884 WEX BANK Maint/Cust fuel GENERAL FUND 66.70 511712022
72935 54884 WEX BANK Traffic Ed Car TRAFFIC ED FUND 111.83 517/2022
72937 54930 AED SUPERSTORE/Allied 100 ALD raplacement pads GENERAL FUND 538.88 52412022
72939 54934 BORDERLAN Bitdefender Gravily zona GENERAL FUND 992.00 51242022
72939 54934 BORDERLAN Bitdefender Gravily zone GENERAL FUND 4860,00 512412022
72939 54934 BORDERLAN Bitdefender Gravity zone GENERAL FUND 4960.00 52412022
72939 54934 BORDERLAN Bitdefender Gravity zone GENERAL FUND 5962.00 b/2412022
72939 54934 BORDERLAN Bitdefender Gravity zone GENERAL FUND 2976.00 6/2412022
72940 54935 FRENCHTOWN USPS nawslelter malling GENERAL FUND 430.93 512412022
72941 54924 HIGH COUNTRY TECHNOLOGY 30 printer repair parts GENERAL FUND 122.00 5/24/2022
CONSULTANTS LLC
72942 54919 KIRSTEN GYAPAY milzage reimbursement GENERAL FUND 54.60 52412022
72943 54931 LEARNING A-Z Reatling A-Z GENERAL FUND 100.00 52412022
72943 54931 LEARNING A-Z Reading A-Z GENERAL FUND 150,00 52412022
72944 54916 LES SCHWAB TIRES tires TRANSPORTATION 571.84 51242022
FUND
72045 54922 LIFELONG LEARNING CENTER Coordinator salary ADULT EDUCATICN 104.00 52412022
FUND
72945 54922 LIFELONG LEARNING CENTER Bansfits ADULT EDUCATION 8.94 B/242022
FUND
72945 54922 LIFELONG LEARNING CENTER Contracted Seivices ADULT EDUCATION 350.00 5/24j2022
FUND
72046 54925 MIDWEST TECHNOLOGY PRODUCTS, INC  Reynolds 22/23 orger GENERAL FUND 173.18 512412022
72047 54923 MISSOULA ELECTRIC COOP, INC greenholise power GENERAL FUND 6,38 52412022
————-—7204%-- - - 84023 - MIBSOULA ELECTRIC COOP, ING - greenhouse power ~GENERAL FUND - 169.64 5i2472022
72647 54923 MISSOULA ELECTRIC COOP, INC gresnhouse power GENERAL FUND 83.01 5/24/2022
72047 54923 MISSOULA ELECTRIC COOPR, INC greenhousé power TRANSPORTATION 515 5/24/2022
FUND
72047 54623 MISSOULA ELECTRIC COOP, INC " graenhouse powar TRANSPORTATION 0.64 52412022
FUND
72047 64923 MISSOULA ELECTRIC COOP, INC HS power GENERAL FUND 371.90 52412022
72047 54923 MISSOULA ELECTRIC COOP, INC HS power GENERAL FUND 4834.73 52412022
72947 54923 MISSOULA ELECTRIC COOP, INC HS power GENERAL FUND 9297 55 512412022
72847 54923 MISSOULA ELECTRIC COOP, INC HS power TRANSPORTATION 334.71 Bi24f2022
FUND
72847 54923 MISSOULA ELECTRIC COOP, INC HS power TRANSPORTATION 3719 5i2412022
FUND
72948 54918 MONTANA LIBRARY ASSCCIATION, INC.  conferencs registration/Gentry  GENERAL FUND 280.00 512412022
72048 54918 MONTANA LIBRARY ASSCCIATION, INGC.  conference registration/Habeck  GENERAL FUND 250.00 52412022
12948 34932 Mystery Sciance Science Curriculum GENERAL FUND 7600.00 5i2412022
72848 54932 Mystery Sclence Science Currlsulum GENERAL FUND 3975.00 812412022
72850 54937 NORTHWEST WHOLESALE INK toners GENERAL FUND 1183.00 52412022
72551 54915 OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY Elevator Contract GENERAL FUND 4209.90 B/242022
72952 54921 PEARSCN CLINICAL ASSESSMENT GFTA-3 physical forms GENERAL FUND 50.00 52472022
72052 54921 PEARSON CLINICAL ASSESSMENT Interactive usago/Aprl GENERAL FUND 11.60 512412022

May



/1312022

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

May

Page 8
Chack # Claim # Vendor Name Description Title Amount Check Date
72953 54936 PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER postage/supplias GENERAL FUND 1418.91 5/24/2022
72953 54938 FITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER pestage/supplies GENERAL FUND 91216 5/24/2022
72953 54936 FITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER postage/supplies GENERAL FUND 91216 5/24/2022
72963 54836 PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE PCWER postage/supplles GENERAL FUND 912,18 512412022
72953 54936 PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER postage/sunplies GENERAL FUND 912,16 52412022
72954 54927 REALLY GREAT READING Phonics program GENERAL FUND 1979.00 5124/2022
72954 54927 REALLY GREAT READING Phonlcs program GENERAL FUND 10584 20 52412022
72985 54926 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS Football jerseys GENERAL FUND 7400.20 /2412022
72955 54926 RED ROCK SPORTING GOCDS Football pants GENERAL FUND 2987.70 512412022
72955 54926 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS shipping GENERAL FUND 117.50 52412022
72956 54920 ROSS R STALCUP, CPA, PC Contract retainage GENERAL FUND 1800.00 512472022
72967 54928 SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY INC. Nurse supplies GENERAL FUND 482.79 512412022
72958 £4929 SCHOOCL SPECIALTY, LLC Moore 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 197.15 52412022
72958 54928 SCHOCL SPECIALTY, LLC Curihingham 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 104.42 52412022
72958 54928 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Mason 22/23 orders GENERAL FUND 194.40 5124/2022
72958 54928 SCHOCL SPECIALTY, LLC Nalson 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 184.86 5f24i2022
72959 54917 The Scheol Health Connection May Hours GENERAL FUND 3630.00 512472022
72960 54933 VISTAS HIGHER LEARNING AP Spanish Books GENERAL FUND 1578.156 5/2472022
72960 54833 VISTAS HIGHER LEARNING spanish books GENERAL FUND 15.08 5f24i2022
72961 54902 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD French Hom GENERAL FUND 1795.50 52412022
72061 54902 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD shipping clock repairs GENERAL FUND 60.61 512412022
72961 54802 BMOC HARRIS MASTERCARD s¢lence curr GENERAL FUND 35.40 5124/2022
72961 54602 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Murphy 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 156.81 5/24{2022
72961 54902 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD TE conference hotel room TRAFFIC ED FUND 30424 52412022
72964 54902 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Colrone Package GENERAL FUND 757.30 5/24{2022
72981 54902 BEMO HARRIS MASTERCARD CeDrone Package GENERAL FUND 757.30 £124/2022
72961 54902 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD blue muffins unit GENERAL FUND 38,88 52412022
- 12981 54902 . BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD. skittles science lab GENERAL FUND - 4472 - 5/24/2022 -
72961 54902 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD JMG Ignits hotel rooms MISCELLANECUS FUND 3280.00 52412022
72961 54902 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD tax MISCELLANECUS FUND 259.20 52412022
72981 54902 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD teacher apprecation GENERAL FUND 1800.00 512412022
72961 54902 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Battelle scoring GENERAL FUND 675,00 5{24/2022
72961 54902 8MO HARRIS MASTERCARD Flgture cards lps GENERAL FUND 45,00 - bi24f2022
72961 54902 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD whisperphonas (12) GENERAL FUND 94.17 5124/2022
72961 54902 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Dansle 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 264.99 512412022
72961 54902 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD TRT GC Beaulieu 22/23 GENERAL FUND 75.00 5i242022
72961 54902 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD TPT GC Straw 2223 GENERAL FUND 100.00 5124{2022
72961 54902 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD TPT GC Hoskinson 22/23 GENERAL FUND 10.00 52412022
72961 54902 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD TPT GC Wipplinger 22/23 GENERAL FUND 100.00 52412022
72961 54902 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD TPT GC Smilay 22/23 GENERAL FUND 140,00 52412022
72961 54902 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD TPT GG Peters 22/23 GENERAL FUND 75.00 52442022
72961 54902 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD shipping fo history trunk GENERAL FUND 67.17 B5/24/2022
72961 54902 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD tabie saw parts GENERAL FUND 107.26 52412022
72981 54902 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Fleld 22/23 ordar GENERAL FUND 79.92 5/24/2022
72961 B4902 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD FCS supplies MISCELLANEQUS FUND 394 .87 BI2412022
72961 54902 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD mower blades (6) GENERAL FUND 17.26 512412022
72961 54902 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD mower blades (6) GENERAL FUND 20,70 512412022
72461 54902 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD mower blades (6) GENERAL FUND 20.70 5124{2022



6/13/2022

FRENCHTOWN SCHOGL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

Page
Check # Claim # Vendor Name Description Title Amount Chack Date
72961 54902 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD mower blades (6) GENERAL FUND 40,35 8124[2022
72061 54903 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Cuddle Swing GENERAL FUND 117.96 5242022
72961 54903 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Cuddie Swing GENERAL FUND 177.00 5/24/2022
72961 54903 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD replacement soreens GENERAL FUND 70.00 5242022
72961 54903 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD replacement screens GENERAL FUND 84.00 5i24i2022
72961 54903 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD replacemsnt screens GENERAL FUND 84,00 5242022
72061 54803 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD replacement screens GENERAL FUND L4200 524i2022
72987 54803 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD oTiPT GENERAL FUND 86,99 51242022
72967 54803 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD nurse supplies GENERAL FUND 56.33 5/24/2022
72961 54803 BMC HARR!S MASTERCARD Hepbum Spec Ed GENERAL FUND 264.88 52412022
72961 54903 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD planner GENERAL FUND 13.98 5/242022
72961 54903 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Sensory room supplies GENERAL FUND 199.38 512412022
72981 54803 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Sensory room supplies GENERAL FUND 270.20 512412022
72961 54803 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD graph paper GENERAL FUND 18.98 512472022
72961 54903 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD agaurium MISCELLANECUS FUND 74,99 52412022
72961 54603 BMO HARRIS MASTERGARD shipping for history trunk GENERAL FUND 2582 512412022
72961 54803 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD K-5Art 22/23 CENERAL FUND 270.67 52412022
72961 54803 BMO HARR!S MASTERCARD Hoskinson 22/23 GENERAL FUND 139.40 52412022
72961 54903 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD mowst parts GENERAL FUND 582 512412022
72061 54903 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD rakes and scoops MISCELLANEOUS FUND 333.92 5/24/2022
72961 54903 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD life skills GENERAL FUND 556.82 512412022
72961 54903 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD flash drives{10) GENERAL FUND 30.97 5{24/2022
72961 54903 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD desk calendar GENERAL FUND 22.89 5/2412022
72961 54903 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD desk calendar GENERAL FUND 21.89 5124/2022
72961 54903 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Eatly Kindergartan GENERAL FUND 299.16 5/2412022
72961 54903 BMO HARRIS MASTERGARD Gym mats GENERAL FUND 115.20 5i24/2022
72981 54903 BMQ HARRIS MASTERCARD Gym mats GENERAL FUND 172.80 52412022
——— 72064 54963 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD viny! returm MISCELLANEQUS FUND - - - -141.569 52412022
72961 54904 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Grade School Electric GENERAL FUNP 141.64 52412022
72961 54804 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD. Grade School Elactric GENERAL FUND 354099 52412022
72961 54804 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Grade School Electric GENERAL FUND 184131 512412022
72964 54404 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Grade School Electric TRANSPORTATION 127,48 5/24/2022
FUND
72961 54604 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Grade School Electric TRANSPORTATION 14,16 52412022
FUND
72961 54904 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD Bus Disp propane TRANSPORTATION 2273.90 5/24/2022
FUND
72961 54804 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Bus Barn Propane TRANSPORTATION 831,82 52412022
FUND
72961 54904 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Bus Bam Propane TRANSPORTATION 43.78 512412022
FUND
72961 54904 BMO MARRIS MASTERCARD HE Propane GENERAL FUND 765.70 52412022
72961 54904 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD HS Propane GENERAL FUND 1097499 512472022
72961 54904 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD HS Propane GENERAL FUND 1378254 5/24/2022
72961 54904 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD GS Propane GENERAL FUND 514,32 5/24i2022
72961 54904 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD @S Propane GENERAL FUND 10872.09 /2412022
72951 54904 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD G5 Propana GENERAL FUND 5657 48 SI2412022
72961 54905 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD incentives GENERAL FUND 61.84 5i24i2022

May



6/13/2022

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

May

Page 10
Check # Claim # Vendor Name Description Title Amount Check Date
72981 54606 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Senior All Night party gifts MISCELLANEQUS FUND 5069.04 5i2412022
72961 54508 BMO HARR!S MASTERCARD survey menkey GENERAL FUND 800.00 5124/2022
72861 54606 BEMO HARRIS MASTERCARD JMG #rip food GENERAL FUND 1684.27 5242022
72861 54906 BMO HARR!S MASTERCARD JMG professional program MISCELLANEQUS FUND 521.03 52412022
72981 54906 BMO HARR!S MASTERCARD fire service TRAFFIC ED FUND 5395 5/2412022
72881 54907 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Int teacher supplies GENERAL FUND 13.88 5i2412022
72961 54807 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD S08 treals GENERAL FUND 32.29 5124/2022
72961 54807 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD rawards GENERAL FUND 33.00 Bi24/2022
72961 54908 BMO HARR!S MASTERCARD Foods GENERAL FUND 339.56 51242022
72961 54909 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD background chack MA GENERAL FUND 20.00 5/24/2022
72961 54910 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD Foods/Larson GENERAL FUND 727,92 5/24/2022
72961 54911 BEMC HARRIS MASTERCARD sidewalk chalk GENERAL FUND 46.87 8124/2022
72961 54912 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD Admin Day gifts GENERAL FUND 153.69 5/2412022
72961 54913 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD track meet food GENERAL FUND 78.79 52412022
72961 54914 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Tire services GENERAL FUND 21.25 5i2412022
72961 54914 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD Tire services GENERAL FUND 25,50 5i2412022
72961 54014 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD Tire services GENERAL FUND 25,50 5i2412022
72961 54914 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD Tire services GENERAL FUND 12,16 B5/2412022
72062 54943 AMERICAN TIME & SIGNAL COMPANY clock repairs GENERAL FUND 306.75 5/31/2022
INC
72962 54943 AMERICAN TIME & SIGNAL COMPANY clock repairs CGENERAL FUND 165.17 513172022
INC
72983 £4949 CARQLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO HS Science 22/23 GENERAL FUND 292,76 53112022
72883 54949 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO HS Scionce 22123 GENERAL FUND 74.95 613172022
72583 54940 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUFPLY CO HS Science 22/23 GENERAL FUND 85.74 /3142022
72883 54949 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUFPLY CO HS Science 22/23 GENERAL. FUND 334.79 5/31/2022
72064 54942 CITY LIFE COMMUNITY CENTER Senior All Night Farty Venue MISCELLANECUS FUND 825.00 513112022
_ 7eEs 54944 COLLEGEBCARD AP Exams .. GENERAL FUND 7979.00 - B/3172022
72066 54950 COMFORT INN BUTTE Butte Tournament SB GENERAL FUND 1068.32 5/34/2022
72967 54953 COPPER KING HOTEL State Track rooms GENERAL FUND 3480,00 5/31/2022
72967 54953 COPPER KING HOTEL State Track rooms GENERAL FUND 1150.08 5/31/2022
72968 54939 Currents/Missoula Parks and Rec adaptive biking GENERAL FUND 40.00 5/31/2022
72968 54939 CurrentsiMissoula Parks and Rec adaptive biking GENERAL FUND 40.00 5/34/2022
72968 54939 Currenis/Missoula Parks and Rec adaptive biking GENERAL FUND 40.00 5/31/2022
72969 54941 Frenchtown Family Medical and Wellness DOT ME CGENERAL FUND 100.00 5/3142022
72970 54947 J.W, PEFPER 5-6 music GENERAL FUND 138.98 B/31/2022
72970 54947 J.W, PEPPER 5-6 music GENERAL FUND 6.00 5/31/2022
72971 54955 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS Draw and Write Journal GENERAL FUND 494.39 53112022
72972 54951 Montana Digital Acadamy Cradit recovery JM GENERAL FUND 81.50 5{31/2022
72072 54951 Mentana Digital Academy Gev't Credit Racov CP GENERAL FUND 61.50 5/34/2022
72072 54951 Montana Digital Academy English Credit Racov RC GENERAL FUND 61.50 5i31/2022
72973 54948 ON TRACK AND FIELD Pcle vault pole GENERAL FUND 517.25 5/31/2022
72973 54948 ON TRACK AND FIELD shipping GENERAL FUND 350.00 £/31/2022
72974 54954 PLANK RD PUBLISHING Music K-8 GENERAL FUND §1.47 53112022
72974 54954 PLANK RD PUBLISHING Music K-8 GENERAL FUND 60.98 5i31/2022
72975 54945 Readtopia Building Wings LLc Readtopla GENERAL FUND 300.60 5i31/2022
72875 54045 Readtopia Building Wings LLc Readtopia GENERAL FUND 450,00 5/31/2022
72978 54938 RELIABLE RESTAURANT REPAIR freezar repairs LUNGH FUND 320.00 5i3412022



FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NG 40 Warrant Report

6/13/2022 Page

Check # Claim # Vendor Name Description Title Amount Check Date
72977 54940 SAURER PUMP SERVICE pump service GENERAL FUND 2816.12 . 513112022
7277 54940 SAURER PUMP SERVICE pump service GENERAL FUND 1516.38 5i31/2022
72977 54940 SAURER FUMP SERVICE lower playground GENERAL FUND 166.40 5i31/2022
72977 54940 SAURER PUMP SERVICE lower playground GENERAL FUND B89.60 5/3112022
72978 54952 SCHOOL SRFECIALTY, LLC Sullivan 22/23 crders GENERAL FUND 195.23 5i3112022
72978 54952 SCHOOL SPEGIALTY, LLG Daviin 22/23 orders GENERAL FUND 201.96 53112022
72978 54952 SCHOOCL SPECIALTY, LLC Long 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 199.87 5i31/2022
72978 54952 SCHOCL SPECIALTY, LLC Waln 22/23 orders GENERAL FUND 198.67 53112022
72978 54952 SCHOQGL. SPECIALTY, LLC Field 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 109.76 5i31/2022
72979 54948 TUMBLEWEED PRESS, INC, Book Library GENERAL FUND 480.00 54312022
72979 54048 TUMBLEWEED PRESS, INC. Boak Library GENERAL FUND 319,00 5i31/2022
72980 54956 WILSCN LANGUAGE TRAINING language supports GENERAL FUND 380,00 53172022
72080 54956 WILSON LANGUAGE TRAINING language supports GENERAL FUND 30.40 5/31/2022

Totals: 483 records printed

May



Pr8LY'ess < sanypuadxg [ejo LE0LL'YS  |<- seamyipuadx3 Ajyjuop Bay
76801 128  |<- sanuaAay [ejo) Jpua-lea) 85°6/y'Zs  |<- senuanay Ajyuoy Bay pua-lea)
zeiheleo
pueH uo yses
Gv'0.0'8% 89°€$ L2'Er8'057$ EVELIS | vr8Lp'ESS 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% Wiez'Les 2008

¢cOc aunr
99'€L6'85YS 5'020'8% vE0$ LZEPB'0SYS | S09LS | vLOLG'9S 000$ 0008 0003 98'GE8'H$ zZz0z fen
G1'8.5'€97S 11°020'8% £€°0% ¥0°'805'G51$ £GGLS 0l'/€6'c$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 29'8€6'L$ ZZ0g dy
£1'09G'G9v$ 82'690'8% vE'0$ 66'067'25v |  GO'OLS LigLLes 000$ 00'0$ 0008 29'009'2% ZZ07 Yorep
95°190'G9v$ £1°690'8% LE0$ £1'266'957$ AR £L1€1'9% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 98'GE3'T$ 20z Kienigay
¥6ChS '89S £1'690'8% €08 LE'ELY'09VS c09L$ £57.5'v$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% ZA A Ze0z fenuep
¥8'155'0L1$ 62'890'8$ ¥£'0$ GO'E8Y'Z9vS G09ls 00'L2L'vS$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°906C$ }¢0g 1aquisaag
ZL'0SLLLYS 71'890'8$ £€'0$ 00'289'¢9v$ £G'GLS £1°905'G$ 00'0% 00'0% 0008 v0'€00'2$ 1202 JequisnoN
ANITATA LS Zh'890'8$ vE0$ 09694295 | SO'OLE | 20'696'GH 00°0% 00°0$ 000$ $8'290'2$ 1202 18q0100
0522l '6.v$ 8/'/90'8$ £€°0% TLYS0'L LS £5°GLE 7'E€8'GS 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 09°'6E8'1$ 120z Jequisjdes
08'€0L'c8¥$ £2°990'8% ve'0$ £0°2£0°G.7$ G0'9L$ 0976573 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 98'LYE'ES 120z Jsniny
67°0vL 81 22°990'8% 7£°0$ 2LeL09LpS Go'aL$ 00°9£°¢$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 98'916°e$ 120z Ainp
8G°€86'€8Y 11'990'8% 00°0% 18'9L6'G.r$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 8duejeqg Jeaj loud

e fouop sanusaey
2ouejeg Wn/sbuiaes wyAg stupeg wiing anuanay alay Ayeg sanuanay
- ) Burpayy | uown upal | 1809 oYl )
puZ-yluop sI0jeanp3 LN [si0)eanp3 L LT 2 wniwald
uoiun Ipaln uozuUoH
ss07 doig
UoZUOH

AUVININ

0;

A

NS INTWALYLS

aNNd 1SNYL JONVYENSNI €202-120Z ¥VIA TvISId




06/05/22 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL Page: 1 of 7
11:12:12 Statement. of Activity by Account Name For 05/01/22 to 05/31/22 Report ID: s100
Receipts Misc. Mise,
Opening Dishursed in Transit Deapcsits Transfers Invest Barnings Charges Closing
Account Balance (=) {+) (+) (+) () (=) Balance

444 5 VALLEY HONOR BAND 41,23 0.06 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 41,23
225 ACADEMIC CHALLENGE 888,32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 888,32
100 ACTIVITIES 66315.60 1059,19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.98 £5225.43
231 ANIME CLUB 332.48 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 332.46
206 ART CLUB 66.08 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 66.06
216 BAND FUNDRAISER 6139.17 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6139,17
294 BBB FUNDRAISER 416.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 416,62
120 BOYS BASKETBALL 332.85 128,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 204,85
103 BROADCAST 2321,81 g.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2321.91
149 CALENDAR PROCEEDS 2085.869 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2085.69
214 CENDY MACHINE 569.01 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 569,01
143 CHERR 415.00 Q.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 415,00
210 CHEERLEADERS 3251.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3251.08
207 CHOTR FUNDRAISER 728,37 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 728,37
3153 CLASS OF 20156 0.00 0.00 0,00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00
316 CLASS OF 2016 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
317 CLASS QF 2017 0.00 0.00 .00 Q.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
318 CLASS OF 2018 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
319 CLASS OF 2019 0.00 0.00C 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
320 CLASS OF 2020 2184.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2184.97
321 CLASS OF 2021 850.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 -850.18 0.00 0.00 0.00
322 CLASS OF 2022 4444.68 ¢.00 0.00 680.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5124.68
323 CLASS OF 2023 5786.54 0.00 Q.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 5786.54
324 CLASS OrF 2024 2111.29 0.00 .00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2111.29
325 CLASS QF 2025 2190.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2190.62
326 CLASS QF 2026 860.00 1193.87 0.00 3635,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3295.13
101 CONCESSIONS 39993.18 1576,57 0.00 8062,29 G.00 0.00 1092,73 45386.17
112 CROSS CCUNTRY ~310.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~310.50
293 CROSS COUNTRY FUNDRAISER 4559.16 Q.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 459.16
278 CULIMARY ENTERPRISE 3634,19 1500.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 15.%6 2118,23
416 DESTINATICN TMAGINATION K-6 1446.39 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2246.39
152 DIST TRACK MEET 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 D.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
185 DISTRICTS - DIVISIONALS 6741.62  5355.05 0,00 0.00 9.00 0.00 0,00  1386.57
151 DIV.VB TOURNAMENT 882,91 0.00 0,00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 882,91
155 DIVISICONAL BASKETBALL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 .00 0.00 0.00
153 DIVISIONAL TRACK 33,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 33.00
154 DIVISIONAL WRESTLING 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 G.o0 0.00
289 FP FUNDRAISER 5825.68 316,49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 g.o0 5509.19
229 FCCLA 430.71 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0,00 .00 0.00 430.71
110 FOOTBALL 5303.84 27.56 0.00 Q.00 0.00 .00 0.00 5276,28
115 FOOTBALL PLAY-QFFS 216.54 .00 0,00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 216,54
295 GBB FUNDRAISER 3056,22 .00 4.00 0.00 0.00 .00 200.05% 2856,17
111 GIRLS BASKETBALL ~732.42 128.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~860,42
113 GOLF ~1131,87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 ~1131,97
292 GOLLI' FUNDRAISER 520.62 g.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 720.62
400 GRADE SCHOOL ACTIVITY 1653.56 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1653.56
240 HIGH SCHOOL MUSIC 880.02 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 880,02
212 HCMR EC 775,61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 115,61
255 HOSA 352,69 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 352,69
500 TN & QUT 128.86 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 128.86
233 INDUSTRIAL TECH CLUB 314.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 314,21
418 INTERMEDIATE ACTIVITIES 1017,96 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 i017.96



06/09/22

PRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

Transfers
(+)

Invest
(+)

11:12:12 Statement of Activity by Account Name for 05/01/22 to 05/31/22
Receipts
Opening Cisbursed in Transit Deposits
Account Balance (-} (+) (+)
450 JH CHOIR 242.95 0,00 0.00 0.00
420 JH CROSS COUNTRY FUNDRAISER 89.31 0.00 6.00 0.00
230 JH FESTIVAL 799.83 0.00 0,00 0.00
475 JH FIVE VALLEY HONOR BAND 1357.5% 0.00 0,00 0.00
412 JH GBB FUNDRAISER 532.64 0.00 0.00 0.00
410 JH LOUNGE/POP 2.9%6 0.00 0.00 0.00
419 JH SOCCER FUNDRAISER 171,27 0.00 0.00 0.00
415 JH TACKLE FB 13092.18 0.00 0.00 0.00
422 JH TRACK I'UNDRATSER 24.10 0.00 0.00 0.00
413 JH VOLLEYBALL FUNDRAILSER 667.95 0.00 0.00 0,00
123 JH WRESTLING 289.25 0.00 0,00 0.00
218 JMG (JOBS MT GRADS) 20.02 0.00 0.00 0.00
402 JR, HIGH ACTIVITIES -4420,98 642,72 0.00 480.00
404 JR. HIGH ANNUAL 140.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
414 JR. HIGH GRADUATION 4799.84 0.00 0.00 0,00
403 JR. HIGH STUD. COUNCIL 2916.82 192,41 0,00 1234,80
208 XKEY CLUB 6881.31 2100,00 0.00 0.00
235 KIVA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
421 LITTLE DRIBBLERS 514,69 0.00 0.00 0.00
417 MATH COUNTS * 119,17 0,00 0.00 0.00
102 MEALS 10272.75 0.00 0.00 5198.07
150 MT STATE CLASS A 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
144 MT STATE CLASS C/A TIP QFF 3393.35 0.00 0.00 0.00
14) MUSIC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
203 WEWSPAPER 287,05 0.00 0.00 0.00
215 NHS 4390.71 1909.88 0.00 0.00
250 OLD CONCESSIONS 6.00 0,00 0,00 0.00
232 PEP CLUB 729.88 0.00 0.00 0.00
228 PERCUSSTION FUNDRAISER 71.02 0.00 0,00 0,00
201 §5.C, IMPROVEMENT FUND 5202,98 0.00 0.00 0.00
290 SR FUNDRAISER 2747.65 1611.30 0.00 5914.07
224 SCHOOL PLAY 1555.24 0.00 0.00 3097%.00
TTTTTTTTTTAE TSCIENCE TRIP FUNDRAISER 29.21 0.00 Gg.00 0.00
134 SOCCER -222.12 0,40 0.00 0.00
296 SOCCER - BOYS FUNDRAISER 1756.58 0.00 0.00 .00
288 S0OCCER - GIRLS FUNDRAISER 1159.82 0.00 0.00 0.00
135 SOCCER PLAYOFF 268.50 0.00 0.00 0.00
132 SOFTBALL -19%0.22 2537.36 0,00 7723,00
140 SPERCH & DRAMA -442,00 0,00 0.00 165.00
209 SPEECH-DRAMA FUNDRAISER 463,05 0,00 0,00 0.00
119 STATE BASKETBALL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
116 STATE FOOTBALL 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
117 STATE GOLE 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00
118 STATE SOFTBALL Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
200 STUDENT COUNCIL 4753.14 1953.44 0.00 0.00
4123 SUNSHINE FUND 571.68 0.00 0.00 ¢.00
281 SWIM FUNDRAISER 552.25 0.00 0.00 g.00
275 THE BRONC STORE 606.76 0.00 0.00 953.00
130 TRACK 3812.5% 0.00 0.00 300,00
287 TRACK FUNDRAISER 4,35 0.00 0.00 0.00
277 UNICER U.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
297 VB FUNDRAISER 11774.76 1187.60 0.00 0.00
121 YOLLEYBALL -1355.7%0 G.00 0.00 0.00

Misc.

Page; 2 of 7
Report ID: 8100

Mise,

Earnings Charges Closing

(+) (-) Balance
0.00 0.00 242.85
0.00 0,00 89.31
0.00 0,00 795.83
0.00 g.00 1357.57
0.00 0.00 532.64
0.00 G,00 8.896
.00 .00 171,27
0.00 .00 1309.18
0.00 0.00 24,10
0.00 .00 667.95
0.00 0,00 289.258
0.00 0.00 20.02
0.00 0.00 -4583.71
0.00 0.00 140,00
g.00 0.00 1799,84
0.00 1387.67 2571.54
0.00 0.00 4781.31
0.00 0,00 0.00
0.00 0,00 514.69
0,00 0.00 11%.17
0.00 4347,16 11123.66
.00 0.00 G.00
0.00 0,00 3393.35
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 297.05
0.00 0.00 2480.83
0,00 0.00 0.00
0.00C .00 729,99
0.00 0.00 71.02
0.00 0.00 6053.16
0.00 55,98 0594.44
0,00 710.53 3541.71
0.00 Q.00 29.21
0.00 0.00 -222.12
0,00 0.00 1756.58
0.00 0.00 1159.82
0.00 0.00 268,50
0.00 0.00 3195.42
0.00 0.00 -277.00
0.00 0.00 463.05
.00 0.00 G.00
0.00 0,00 0.00
0.00 0,00 0.00
0.00 0,00 0.00
0.00 589.1l¢ 2250.54
0.00 0.00 571.68
0.00 0.00 552,25
0.00 41,96 1517.80
0.00 0.00 4112,59
0.00 0.00 4.35
.00 0.00 g.00
0.00 0.00 10587.16
0.00 0,00 -1355.70



06/08/22

FRENCHTCWN SCHOOL

Page: 3 of 7

11:12:12 Statement of Activity by Account Name for 05/01/22 to 05/31/22 Report ID: S100
Receipts Misc, Misc,

Opening  Disbursed in Transit Deposits  Transfers Invest  Earnings Charges Closing

Account Balance (=} {+} {+) {4} {+} {+) =) Balance
289 WR FUNDRAISER 907.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 907.30
122 WRESTLING -1073.76 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 -1073.76
202 YEARBOOK 6902,83 0.00 0.00 3255.00 0.00 0.00 90.01 10067.82
280 YOUTH ACTION COMMITTEE 7-12 1584,34 500.00 0.C0 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 1084.34
898 MISC EARNINGS 0.01 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.01
889 MISC CHARGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Total for Student Accounts 249061.71 23925,44 41697.23 B8562,19% 258271.31



06/09/22
11:12:12

Account

291 CASH ON HAND

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOCL

Page: 4 of 7

Statement of Activity by Account Name for 05/01/22 to 05/31/22 Report ID: S100
Recelpts Mise, Misc.
Opening Disbursed in Transit Deposits Transfers Invest Barnings Charges Clesing
Balance (-} (+) (+) (+) {4} -) Balance
1025.00 0.00 g.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 g.o¢ 1025.00
Bank Account Teotals 248036.71  23925.44 0.00 41697,23 0.00 0.00 B562.19% 257246.31
Bank Balance 257246.31
Plus Outstanding Checks 5280.,29
Minus Outstanding Deposits 7085.50
Balance 255441.20
Minus Receipts in Transit 0.00

Statement Balance

255441.20



06/09/22 FRENCHTOWN SCHCOL Page: 5 of 7

11:22:12 Statement of Activity by Account Mame for 05/01/22 to 05/31/22 Report ID: S100W
Account Closing Balance Investment Balance Checking Balance
248 0.00 0.60 0.60
204 "F" CLUB Q.C0 0.00 0.00
444 5 VALLEY HONOR BAND 41.23 0,00 41,23
221 50/50 FUNDRAISER g.00 0.00 .00
225 ACADEMIC CHALLENGE 888.32 ~416.,18 1304,50
100 ACTIVITIES 65225,43 ~9359,29 T4584,72
221 ALTERNATIVE ED 0,00 0.00 ¢.00
231 ANIME CLUB 332.48 0,00 332.48
206 ART CLUB 66.06 -16,27 82,33
216 BAND FUNDRAISER 5139.17 -415,42 6554.58
294 BBB FUNDRAISER 416,62 -618,2¢6 1034.88
406 BOX TOP EDUCATION 0,00 0.00 0.00
120 BOYS BASKETBALL 204.85 0.00 204.85
103 BROADCAST 2321.91 0.00 2321.91
149 CALENDAR PROCEEDS 2085.69 0.00 2085.69
214 CANDY MACHINE 569.01 -586.32 1155.33
143 CHEER 415.00 0.00 115.00
210 CHEERLEADERS 3251.08 -84.58 3335.66
207 CHOIR FUNDRAISER 728,37 ~84,44 812,81
312 CLASS OF 2012 0.00 0.00 0.00
305 CLASS OF 2005 0.c0 ¢.00 £.00
306 CLASS OF 2006 0.00 0.00 0.00
307 CLASS OF 2007 0.00 0.00 0.00
308 CLASS OF 2008 0,00 0.00 0.00
309 CLASS OF 2009 0.00 0.00 0.00
310 CLASS OF 2010 0.00 0.00 0.00
311 CLASS Or 2011 0.00 0.00 0,00
313 CLASS OF 2013 0.00 0.00 0,00
314 CLASS QF 2014 0.00 ) OfOO 0.00
315 CLASS QF 20185 0.00 -666.47 666,47
316 CLASS OF 2016 0.00 —498.41 498.41
317 CLASS OF 2017 0.00 -174,48 i74.48
318 CLASS OF 2018 0.00 —197.01 197f01
_"__m"mm_gignciASS or 2019 ’ 0.00 0.00 0.00
320 CLASS OF 2020 2184.97 0.00 2iB4.97
321' CLASS OF 2021 0.00 0.00 0.00
322 CLASE OF 2022 5124.68 0.00 5124.68
323 CLASS OF 2023 5786.54 0.00 5786.54
324 CLASS OF 2024 2111,29 0.00 2111.29
325 CLASS OF 2025 2198.62 0.00 21920,62
326 CLASS OF 2026 3295.13 .00 3295,13
222 COMMUNITY LEADERSHIR Q.00 0.00 0.00
101 CONCESSICNS 45386.17 0,00 45386,17
213 CREATIVE FILM CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00
112 CROSS COUNTRY -310.50 0.00 -310.50
293 CROSS COUNTRY FUNDRAISER 458,16 -103.32 562.48
278 CULINARY ENTERPRISE 2118.23 0.00 2118.23
416 DESTINATION IMAGINATION K—6 2246,39 -0.90 2247,29
195 DIST 5B FUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00
152 DIST TRACK MEET 0.o00 0.00 0.00
189 DISTRICTS - DIVISIONALS 1386.57 0.00 1.386.57%
151 DIV.VB TOURMNAMENT 882.91 0.00 882,91

155 DIVISIONAL BASKETBALL 0,00 0.00 0.00



06/09/22

Statement of Aclivity by Account Name for 05/01/22 to 05/31/22

11:12:12
Account Closing Balance
153 DIVISIONAL TRACK 33,00
154 DIVISIONAL WRESTLING 0.00
408 ELE, P.E, FUND 0.00
411 BLE, SP ED PROJECTS 0.00
407 ELEM. COMP. FOR EDUCATION 0.00
405 BLEM. RECYCLING 0.00
401 ELEM, RUN 0,00
223 ENVIROMENTAL ISSUES 0.00
299 FB PUNDRAISER 550%,19
229 FCCLA 430,71
110 FOOTBALL 5276.28
115 FOOTBALL PLAY-QIFS 216,54
211 FOREIGN LANGUAGE CLUB 0.00
295 GBB TUNDRAISER 285%6.17
111 GIRLS BASKETBALL -860,42
113 GOLF -1131,87
292 GOLF FUNDRAISER 720,62
400 GRADE SCHOOL ACTIVITY 1653.56
240 HIGH SCHOOL MUSIC 880,02
212 HOME EC 775,61
255 HOSA 352.69
500 IN & oUT 12B.86
233 INDUSTRIAL TECH CLUB 314.21
418 INTERMEDIATE ACTIVITIES 1017.96
450 JH CHOIR 242,95
420 JH CROSS COUNTRY FUNDRAISER 89,31
230 JH FESTIVAL 795,83
475 JH FIVL VALLEY HONOR BAND 1357.57
412 Jll GBE FUNDRAISER 532.64
416 JH LOUNGE/POP §8.96
419 JH SOCCER FUNDRAISER 1,27
415 JH TACKLE FB 1309.18
422 . JH TRACK FUNDRAISER 24,10
413 JH VOLLEYBALL FUNDRAISER 667.95
123 JH WRESTLING 299,25
?18 JMG (JOBS MT GRADS) 20.02
402 JR. HIGH ACTIVITIES ~4583,71
404 JR. HIGH ANNUAL 140.00
414 JR. HIGH GRADUATION 4799, 84
403 JR, HIGH STUD. COUNCIL 2571,54
208 KEY CLUB 4781.31
235 KIVA 0.00
421 LITTLE DRIBBLERS 514.69
501 LOCK DEPOSIT ACCT. 0.00
417 MATH COUNTS 119,17
102 MEALS 11123.66
150 MT STATE CLASS A 0.00
144 MT STATE CLASS C/A TIP OFF 3393.35
141 MUSIC 0.00
205 NATIONAL HONOR SCCIETY 0.00
203 NEWSPAPER 297,05
215 NHS 2480.83
250 OLD CONCESSIONS 0.00

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

Investment Balance

Checking Balance

0.00
0.00
—494.27
~141.13
0.00
-83.57
0.00
0.00
-551.34
-367.74
v.00
0.00
0.00
-1140.40
0.00
Q.00
-737.1%
~631.00
0.00
-200.63
0.00
0,00
-97.76
-67,50
0.00
~21,99
0.00
0.00
-205.03
~147.62
-4z.17
-238.36
0.00
-107.56
0.00
-37,64
0.00
0.00
~32.97
-1534.36
-312.98
0.00
-366.16
0.00
-~29,34
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
~61.08
~898.50
-3766.41

33.00
0.00
494,27
141.13
0.00
83.57
0.00
0.00
6060.53
798,45
5276.28
216.54
g.00
3996,57
-860.,42
-1131.97
1457.77
2284.56
880.02
976.24
352,69
128,86
411,97
1085, 46
242,95
111.30
799.83
1357.57
737.67
156.58
213,44
1547.54

24.10 .

775.51
299.25
57.66
-4583.71
140.00
4832.81
4105.90¢
5094.29
0.00
B8D.85
g.,00
148,51
11123.686
0.00
3393.35
0.00
Q.00
358.13
3379.33
3766.41

Page: 6 of 7
Report ID: S100W



06/09/22

11:12:12 Statement of Activity by Account Name for 05/01/22 to 05/31/22

Account

505 PARKING PERMITS
232 PEP CLUB
228 PERCUSSION FUNDRAISER
196 PHYSICALS
600 RESALE
217 85.A.D.D.
201 8.C. IMPROVEMENT FUND
290 SB FUNDRAISER
224 SCHOCL PLAY
236 SCIENCE TRIP FUNDRAISER
134 SCCCER
296 SOCCER ~ BOYS FUNDRAISER
288 SOCCER - GIRLS FUNDRAISER
135 SQCCER PLAYOFF
132 SOFTBALL
198 SOFTBALL FACILITIES
140 SPEECH & DRAMA
209 SPEECH-DRAMA FUNDRATSER
219 SPIRIT, PRIDE & STUDENT ASSISTANCE
119 STATE BASKETBALL
116 STATE FQOTBALL
117 STATE GOLF
118 STATE SOFTBALL
200 STUDENT COUNCIL
1 220 STUDENT STORE
423 SUNSHINE FUND
281 SWIM PUNDRAISER
275 THE BRONC STORE
130 TRACK
199 TRACK FACILITIES
287 TRACK FUNDRATSER
510 UMDIST. INTEREST
277 UNICEF
T 777287 VB FUNDRATSER
234 VIETNAM SYMPOSIUM
121 VOLLEYBALL
289 WR FUNDRATSER
122 WRESTLING
202 YEARBOOK
280 YOUTH ACTION COMMITTEE 7-12

Student Account Totals

Closing Balance

FRENCHTOWN SCHCOL

Investment Balance

Checking Balance

0.00
729,99
71.02
0.00
0.00
0.00
6053.16
6994, 44
3841.71
29.21
-222,12
1756,58
1159.82
268,50
3195,42
0.00
=271,00
463.05
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
2250,514
0,00
571.68
552,25
1517.80
4112,59
0.00
4,35
0.00
0.00
10587.1¢
0.00
-1355.70
907.30
-1073.76
10067.82
1064.34

258271.30

0.00
~179.75
-18.55
0.00
0.00
0.00
~976.49
~1366.95
~959.86
G.00
0.09
-287.1.4
209,17
0,00
0.00
9.00
o.00
~8.14
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
_562.23
0.00
0.00
0.90
0.00
0.00
0.00
-0.80
0.00
6.00
~34.05
6.00
0.00
~180.97
0.00
~1757.93
6.00

-32088.04

0.00
209,74
89.57
0.00
0,00
0.00
7029,65
8361,3%
4901,57
29.21
-222,12
2043.72
1368,99
260.50
3185.42
0.00
-277.00
471.19
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
2812,177
0.00
571.68
552,25
1517.80
4112,59
0.00
5.15
0.00
0.00
10621..21
0.00
-1355,70
1088,27
-1073.76
11835.75
1084.34

290359,34

Page:
Report ID:

7 of 7
S100W



06/08/22
11:13:51

FRENCHTCWN SCROOL

Cutstanding Check Register thru 05/31/22

Chack Period

Check # Vendor#/Vendor Name Date Amount Cleared Requisition
25678 611 KENNETH GUNZALEZ 12/09/21 133.84
25689 766 SETH KITCHIN 12/09/21 133,84
25741 649 BIG SKY HIGH SCHOOL 01/06/22 150,00
25915 649 BIG SKY HIGH SCHOOL 02/24/22 33.00
25920 940 TIM MORIN u2/28/22 48,00
25980 1036 MFEA 03/29/22 90.00
25993 1023 MICHACL EARL 04/07/22 70,40
25939 777 DALE ASANOVICH 04/07/22 100.00
26001 9998%9 MCKENZIE LUTH 04/07/22 250.00
26030 £57 KEITH KOMINEK 04/27/22 286.24
26033 1074 MICK EARL 04/27/22 133.814
26048 1023 MICHARL BEARL 05/10/22 51.84
26047 806 SCOTT JOHNSON 05/10/22 118.40
26050 998999 SCOTT RASMUSSEN 05/13/22 135.03
26060 1074 MICK BARL 05/17/22 166,40
26061 806 SCOTT JOHNSOW 08/17/22 118.40
26067 803 BRANDON IHDE 05/24/22 133.84
26072 9899399 JESSICA DEUTER 05/24/22 28.17
26073 989999 SCOTT RASMUSSEN 05/24/22 29,21
26079 631 CITY LIFE COMMUNITY CENTER 05/31/22 200,00
26080 430 NEFT' COMPANY 05/31/22 1,059,19
26081 417 MISSOULA TEXTILE SERVICES 05/31/22 983.60
25082 465 ALL AMERICAN TROPHY 05/31/22 56.75
26083 907 REGGIE TILLEMAN 05/31/22 70,40

Total for checks: 5,280,39

Number of checks:

24

Page: 1 of 1
Report ID: W11Q



06/09/22 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL Page: 1 of 12
15:32:06 activity Detall Report for 05/01/22 to 05/31/22 Report ID: 5110

Account/Description Vendor/Payee Name Date Transactlion Amcounk Balance

100 ACTIVITIES

56315.60
RevTrak- Fees 05/10/22 M1SC 1851 -30,98
Letter bars, Stars, and Fs NEFF COMPANY 05/31/22 CHK 25080 -1059.19

65225.43

120 BOYS BASKETBALL 332.85
March Student actlivities FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT 05/03/22 CHK 26040 -128.,00

204,85

321 CLASS QF 2021 850.18
Begueath remaining monetary 35/06/22 XFER 802 -850.18

0.00

322 CLASS OF 2022 4444 .68
Cassidy Bagnell-SANP 05/02/22 DEP 7813 10.00
Grace Pollock-SANP 05/02/22 DEP 78132 10.00
Elena Garrad-SANP 05/02/22 DEP 7813 10,00
Kevin Hanenburg-SANP 05/02/22 DEP 7813 10,00
Lino Espinosa-SANP 05/02/22 DEP 7813 10.00
Bodie Beauchamp-SANP 05/02/22 DEP 7813 10.00
Sophie Lloyd-SANP 05/02/22 DEP 7813 10.00
Liv Peters-SANP 05/02/22 DEP 7813 10.00
Ellie patsopolous-SANP 05/02/22 DEP 7813 10.00
Jaxon Waldron-SANP 05/02/22 DEP 7813 10,00
Easton Mitchell-SANP : 065/02/22 DEP 7813 10.00
Bella Gounce-SANP 05/02/22 DEP 7813 14,00
Abby Faulhauber-SaNP ,05/02/22 DEP 7813 13.00
Juna Ashby-SANP 05/02/22 DEP 7813 1¢.00
Zanse Martin-SaNP 05/02/22 DEP 7813 10,00
Alexis Jorgensen-SANE 05/02/22 DEP 7813 10,00
Emma Magnuscn-SANP 05/02/22 DEP 7813 10,00
Emma Lloyd-SANP 05/02/22 DEP 7813 10,00
Agnes Andersson-SANP 05/02/22 DEP 7813 10.00
wmmm—m———ToONi. Beatty~SANP e - : : -05/02/22 DER 7813 : 10,00
Gavin McLean-SANP 05/02/22 DEP 7813 10,00
Keaton Simpson-SANP 05/02/22 DEP 7813 10,00
Chleoe Long-SANP 05/02/22 DEP 7813 10.00
Kamas Romney-SANP 05/02/22 DEP 7813 10.00
Aryanna Green-SANP 0%/02/22 DEP 7813 10.00
Nicole Nelson-3SANP 05/02/22 DEP 7813 10.00
Nick Klette-SANP R 05/02/22 DEP 7813 10.00
Carlie Habeck-SANP 05/02/22 DEP 7813 10,00
Ella Arnold-SANP 057/02/22 DEP 7813 10.00
Cassldy Phillips-SANP 05/02/22 DEP 7813 10.00
Sean Rody-SANP 0%/02/22 DEP 7813 10.00
Taylotr Haskins-SANP 05/02/22 DEP 7813 10,00
Sadie Smith-SaANP 05/02/22 DEP 7813 10.00
Marissa Schoen SANP 05/13/22 DEP 7833 10.00
Alissa Sperry SANP 05/13/22 DEP 7833 16.00
Juskon Weslk- SANP 05/13/22 DEP 7833 10,00
Kyra Miner- SANP 05/13/22 DEP 7833 10.00
Chloe Houlihan- SANP 05/13/22 DEP 7833 10.00

Ava McPhillips- SANP 05/13/22 DEP 7833 10.00



06/09/22
15:32:06

Account/Description
Wyatt Schulz- SANP
Sonya Will- SANP
Teagen Weber-~ SANP
Hailey Wrighf- SANP
Brmma McMillian- SANP
Kayla Botkin- BANP
Baylor Duke- SANP
Jocelynn Hensen SAMNP
Bmily Rehbeln SANP
Danica Fyant SANE
davin Bauman SANP
Jett Campbell SAMP
Kaylyn Kolar SANP
Marissa Wickum SANP
Michael Adams SANP
Jalena Jackson SANP
Dalaney Jarrett SANP
Kai Hoffman SANP
Davin Shellton SANP
Ellie Hill SANP
Madison Wieland SANP
Kaden Hanson SANP
Demi Smith SANE
Hanmah Kautman SANP
Krey Riley 8th Grade Trip
Brandon Ubhen SANP
Marshall Bean SANP
Gavin Palen SANP
Caden Goodwin SANP

326 CLASS QF 2026
Jaxon Haynes-8th grade trip
Wyatt Hubley-8th grade trip

Henry Griffin-8th grade trip

Brooks Day-8th grade trip
Keygan Yandell-8th grade trip
Tyler Stenerson-8th grade trip
Bagnell Dental-8th grade

Silas Zetterberg-8th grade
Aleah Rnight-8th grade trip
Reimbursment- 8th Grade Prom.
Nathan McCarty Donation

Pam Copley- Donation

Wayne Hiett- Donation

Michael Fuchs- Donation

Brylee Rees- 8th Grade Trip
Trever Smith- 8th Grade Trip
Casey Kzaley- 8th Grade Trip
Ellie Langaunet- 8th Grade
Gzge Rate- 8th Grade Trip

Cole Johnson— 8th Grade Trip
Halle Zemliska- 8th Grade Trip

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL
Activity Detail Report for 05/01/22 to 05/31/22

Vendor/Payee Name

RODNEY SHEER

Date Transacticn
05/13/22 DEP 7833
U5/13/22 DEP 1833
05/13/22 DEP 7833
05/13/22 DEP 7833
05/13/22 DEP 7833
05/13/22 DEP 7833
05/31/22 DEP 7848
05/31/22 DEP 7848
05/31/22 DEP 7848
05/31/22 DEP 7848
05/31/22 DEP 7848
05/31/22 DEP 7848
05/31/22 DEP 7848
05/31/22 DEP 7848
08/31/22 DEP 7848
05/31/22 DEP 7848
05/31/22 DEP 7848
05/31/22 DEP 7848
05/31/22 DEP TR48
08/31/22 pEP 7848
05/31/22 DEP 7848
05/31/22 DEP 7848
05/31/22 DEP 7848
05/31/22 RDEP 7848
05/31/22 DEP Ta48
05/31/22 DEP 7848
05731722 pDEP 7848
05/31/22 pEP 1848
05/31/22 DEP 7848
05/02/22 bEP 7813
05/02/22 DREP 7813
05/02/22 DEP 7813
05/02/22 DEP 7813
05/02/22 DEP 1813
05/02/22 DEP 7813
05/02/22 DEP 7813
05/02/22 PEP 7813
05/02/22 DEP 1813
05/13/22 CHE 26051
05/13/22 DEP 7833
05/13/22 DEP 7833
05/13/22 DEP 7833
05/13/22 DEP 7833
05/13/22 DEP 7833
05/13/22 DEP 7833
05/13/22 DEP 7833
05/13/22 pEP 7833
05/13/22 DRp 7833
05/13/22 DEP 7833
05/13/272 DEP 7833

Page: 2 of 12

Report IP: 5110

Amount

30.00
30.00
30.00
30.00
30,00
35.00
100.00
30.00
30.00
~299,87
100.00
250,00
50,00
50.00
30,00
30.00
30,00
30.00
30,00
30.00
30.00

Balance

5124.68

860.00



06/08/22 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL Page: 3 of 12

15:32:06 Activity Detail Report Eor 05/01/22 to 05/31/22 Report ID: 8110
Account/Description Vendor/Payee Name Date Transac.tion Amount Balance
Cooper Stark- 8th Grade Trip 05/13/22 DEP 7833 30,00
B&M Concrete- Donatlon 05/13/22 DEP 7833 200.00
Adam Spencer- 8th Grade Trip 05/13/22 DEP 7833 30.00
Brooklyn Smith- 8th Grade Trip 05/13/22 DEP 7833 30.00
Branden Shear- 8th Grade Yrip 05/13/22 DEP 7823 35,00
Jessie Miller- 8th Grade Trip 05/13/22 DEP 7833 30,00
Annie Kirk- 8th Grade Trip 05/13/22 DEP 7833 30.00
Kaleb DiGando- 8th Grade Trip 05/13/22 DEP 7833 30,00
Maddie Schiedermayer- 8th 05/13/22 DEP 7833 30.00
Allyscon Bonet- 8th Grade Trip 05/13/22 bEp 78133 30,00
Emma Schwindt- 8th Grade Trip 05/13/22 DEF 7833 30.00
Destiny Pfaff- 8Lh Grade Trip 056/13/22 DEP 7833 30,900
Kade Dunning- 8th Grade Trip 05/13/22 DEP 7833 30.00
Caitlyn Albertson- 8th Grade 05/13/22 DEP 7833 30.00
Bvan Urquhart- 8th Grade Trip 05/13/22 DEP T 7833 30,00
Kennedy Estill- B8th Grade Trip 05/13/22 DEP 7833 30.00
ShyAnne Manzanares- 8th Grade 05/13/22 DEP 71833 30.00
Juliana Palen- 8th Grade Trip 05/13/22 DEP 7833 30.00
Juliana Palen-Goodsell- 8th 05/13/22 DEP 7833 120.00
Alexis Daigle- Bth Grade Trip " 05/13/22 pEP 7833 20,00
Brennan Gilbertson- 8th Grade 05/13/22 pEP 7833 30.00
Kadencs White- 8th Grade Trip 05/13/22 DEP 7833 30.00
Ellichna Lerback 05/13/22 DEP 7833 30.00
8th Grade Activity Day 6/1/22 CITY LIFE COMMUNITY CENTER 05/31/22 CHK 26078 -900.00
Sonya Holley 8th Grade Trip 05/31/22 DEP 7848 20,00
Miley Leishiman 8th Grade Trip 05/31/22 DEP 7848 30.00
Jordan Warner 8th Grade Trip 05/31/22 DEP 7848 30.00
Laney telleran 8th Grade Trip 05/31/22 DEP 7848 30.00
Malia Gergen 8th Grade Trip ’ 05/31/22 DEP 7848 30.00
Morgan Hoskinson Bth Grade 05/31/22 DEP 7848 30,00
Gabriel Hardy_Bth Grade Trip 05/31/22 DEP 7848 30.00
Christian Culdice 8th Grade 05/31/22 DEP 7848 30.00
Aspen Courtney 8th Grade Trip 05/31/22 pEp 7848 30.00
Nicholas Williams 8th Grade 05/31/22 DEP 7848 30.00
T Jayden Wieder $th Grade Trip Y 05/31/22 pEp 1848 30.00
Rrayden Riccei 8th Grade Trip 05/31/22 DEP 7848 30.00
Travis Nygard 8th Grade Trip 05/31/22 DEP 7848 30.00
Reilly Smith 8th gracde trip 05/31/22 DEP 7848 30.00
James Hall 8th grade trip 05/31/22 pEP 7848 30.00
Dominik Rabich 8th grade trip 05/31/22 DEP 7848 30.00
Eli Leishman 8th grade trip ¢ 05/31/22 DEP 7848 30.00
Vasily Chinikaylo 8th grade 05/31/2%2 DEP 7848 30.00
Tru Peters 8th grade trip 05/31/22 DER 7818 . 305.00
Sergi Chinikaylo 8th grade 05/31/22 DEP 7848 30.00
Clayton Mitchell 8th grade 05/31/22 DEP 7848 30.00
Isyss Tanchera 8th grade trip 05/31/22 DEP . B4R 30.00
Darian D 8th grade trip 05/31/22 DEP 7848 30,00
Miley Lindseth 8th grade trip U5/31/22 DEP 7848 30.00
Angeline Spencer 8th grade 05/31/22 DEP 7848 30.00
Greta Yonce 8th grade trip 05/31/22 DEP 7848 30,00
Maksnhzle Rassmussen 8th grade 05/31/22 DEP 7848 20,00
Jacob Grib 8th grade trip 05/31/22 DEP 7848 30.00

Zachery Hendrickson fth grade 05/31/22 DEP 7848 30.00



06/0%/22
15:32:06

Account/Daescription
Alyssa Bilbrey 8th grade trip
Gracle Dueter 8th grade trip
Svfie Hesse 8th grade trip
Jefirey Hewitt 8th grade trip
Fllyn Lewis 8th grade trip
Bentley Mcgraw 8th grade trip
Balley Corrette Bth grade trip
Kellyn Stelnmetz 8th grace
Taylor Mittestadt 8th grade
Konnor Klimpel 8th grade trip
Cole Houlihan 8th grade trip
Eleanor Rheinhardt 8th grade
Mason Quinn 8th grade trip
Bishep Fink 8th grade Lrip
Dylan Musser Yearbook 21-22
Colton Simmons 8th grade trip
Nehemiah Coble 8th grade trip
Gabe Gibbs 8th grade trip
Teagan Zeier Bth Grade Trip
Gracie Sivertsen 8th Grade
Alina Denisovich Bth Grade
Destinesy Stolle 8th Grade Trip
Logan St. Clair 8th Grade Trip
Autumn Mous 8th Grade Trip
Bredy Sypolt 8th Grade Trip
Ben Kollmer 8th Grade Trip

101 CONCESSIONS
Costco- Hot dog buns
Square proceeds
Costeco~ hot dog buns
Chef's Store- bugers
Chef's Steore- Supplies

Krispy Kreme- Concession

Costco~ supplies

Chef's Store- supplies

Nacho Chease

Frenchies- propane

JV Invite Concession Proceeds
Superior Track Invite Proceeds
SR Vs, Corvallis Proceeds

SE ¥s Hamilton Proceseds
Reimbursment for Supplies
April Student Activity Billlng
M5 Track- 5/12/22

B/C Divisional Track 5/20/22
JV Softhall Inviie Proceeds
Stevi Meals SB Tourney 4/29
Cervallis meals SB Tourney

278 CULINARY ENTERPRISE

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL
Activity Detail Report for 05/01/22 to 05/31/22

Yendor /Payea Name

DOYLE'S SHEEHAN

NICOLE DAY
FRENCHTOWN SCROOL DISTRICT

Date Transaction
05/31/22 DEP 7848
05/31/22 DEP 7848
05/31/22 DEP 7848
05/31/22 DEP 7848
05/31/22 DEP 7848
05/31/22 DEP 7848
05/31/22 DEP 7848
05/31/22 DEP TB4R
05/31/22 peP 7848
05/31/27 DEP 7848
05/31/22 DEP 7848
05/31/22 DEP 7848
05/31/22 DEP 7848
05/31/22 DEP 7848
U5/31/722 DED 7848
05/31/22 DEP 7848
D5/31/22 DEP 7848
05/31/22 DEP 7848
05/31/22 DEP 7848
05/31/22 DEP 7848
05/31/22 DEP 1848
05/31/22 DEP 7848
D5/31/22 DEP 7848
05/31/22 DEP 7848
05/31/22 DEP 7848
05/31/22 DEF 7848
D5/02/22 MISC 1938
05/04/22 DEP 78857
05/06/22 MISC 1841
05/06/22 MISC 1843
05/10/22 MISC 1850
05/13/22 MISC 1855
05/16/22 MISC 1856
05/17/22 MISC 1857
05/17/22 CHK 26054
05/18/22 MISC 1859
05/23/22 pEp 7836
05/23/22 DEP 7838
05/23/22 pEP 1840
05/23/22 DEP 7843
05/24/22 CHK 26070
05/24/22 CHEK 26071
G5/26/22 DEP 7846
05/26/22 DEP 7847
0h/27/22 pER 7850
05/31/22 DER 7848
05/31/22 DEP 7848

Page: 4 of 12

Report ID: S110

Amount

~7.78
418,40
~11.67
-110.07

~539,71

~-245,00
-46.01
-44.50
~57.37
~27,2%9
181,75
1190.85
255.00
247,25
-72.1%
-1447,01
2067,86
2918.68
420.00
219.00
143.50

Balance

3295.13

39993.18

45386.17

3634,19



06/09/22 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL Fage! 5 of 12

15:32:06 Activity Detail Report for 05/01/22 to 05/31/22 Report ID: 5110
Account/Deseription Vendor /Payee Name Date Transaction Amount Balance

Costoo- coffee cart supplies 05/04/22 MISC 1815 -26.924
Bronc's Grocery- coffes cart 05/10/22 MIsC 1849 -15.96
Cestco- coffee cart supplies 05/11/22 Misc 1815 26,94
Carlie Haback- Scholarship FRENCHATOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT 05/24/22 CHK 26074 -1500.00

' 2118, 23

416 DESTINATION IMAGINATION K-6 1446.39
Rise Challenge 2022 05/31/22 DEP 7848 800.00

2246 .39

LB9 DISTRICTS -~ DIVISICNALS 6741.62
Staff apparel RED ROCK SPORTING GOQODS 05/10/22 CHK 260482 -85.00
Coaching Shirts RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS 05/17/22 CHK 26053 -4286.45
Rug Cleaning MISSQULA TEATILE SERVICES 05/31/22 CHK 26081 -283.60

1386.57

29% FB FUNDRAISER 5B825.68
Football field rental 11/5/21 BERICK BREEDEW FIELDHOUSE 05/04/22 CHK 26041 ~112,50
Relmbursement - Coaching DAN LUCIER 05/24/22 CHK 26077 -203.99

5509.19

110 FOOTBALL 5303.84
Aprill Student Activity Billing FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT 05/24/22 CHK 26071 -27.56
subvarsity official 9/27/21 REGGIE TILLEMAN 05/31/22 CHK 26083 -48,00
Mileage 9/27/21 REGGIE TILLEMAN 05/31/22 CHK 26083 ~18.56
Per Diem 9/27/21 REGGIE TILLEMAN 05/31/22 CHK 26083 -3.84
Per Diem 9/27/21 REGGIE TILLEMAN 05/31/22 CHK 25530 3.84
Subvarsity official $/27/21 REGGIE TILLEMAN 05/31/22 CHK 25530 48.00
Mileage 9/27/21 REGGIE TILLEMAN 05/31/22 CHK 25530 18.56

5276.28

295 GBB FUNDRAISER 3056,22
Eplc Sperts- Basketballs fer 05/26/22 MISC 1866 -200,05

2856.17_

111 GIRLS BASKETBALL —132.,42
March Student activities FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT 05/03/22 CHK 26040 -128.00

-860.42

292 GOLF FUNDRAISER 520.62
B&S Martello Donation 0%/31/22 DEP 1848 160.00
B&E Martelle Donation 05/31/22 DEP 7848 100,00

720.62

402 JR. HIGH ACTIVITIES -4420,99
Elesanor Rheinhardt-MS Sports 05/02/22 DEP 7813 30.00
Jeffrey Hewltt-MS Sports fee 05/02/22 DEP 7813 30.00
Malia Gergen-MS Sports fee 05/02/22 DEP 7813 20.00
Travis HNygard-MS Sports fee 05/02/22 DEP 7813 30.00
Kaydence White-MS sports fee 05/02/22 DEP 7813 30.00
March Student activities FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT 05/03/22 CBK 26040 -642.72
Lily Tucker 05/0%/22 DEP 7853 30,00

Jezzy Palmer 05/10/22 DEP 7854 30.00



06/09/22 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL Page: 6 of 12

15:22:06 Activity Detail Report for 05/01/22 to 05/31/22 Report ID: S110
Account/Description Vandor/Payee Name Date Transaction Amount Balance

Zen Peters- MS Sports Fee 05/13/22 pEP 7833 30.00
Sophla Rheinhardt- MS Sports 05/13/22 DEP 7833 0,00
Thaeoden Wilsey~ M35 Sports Fee 05/13/22 DEP 7833 30.00
Kanna Radloff- MS Sports Fee 05/13/22 DEP 7833 30,00
Macey Smith - MS Sports Fee 05/13/22 DEP 7833 30,00
Ellie Rasmussen- M3 Sports Fee 05/13/22 bEP 7833 30.00
Malega Gurr 05/16/22 DEP 7855 30.00
Kade Bagley 05/17/22 DEP 7852 30.00
¥ander Castner 05/17/22 DEP 7856 30.00

-4583.71

403 JR, HIGH STUD. COUNCIL 2016.82
Memory book sales 05/02/22 DEP 7813 60.00
Hat Fundraisax 05/02/22 DEP 7813 : 14.25
Costco- Dance supplies and 05/12/22 MISC 1853 -471.43
Little Caesar’'s- Dance Plzza 05/13/22 MISC 1854 . ~222.00
Reimbursment MS Dance SCOTT RASMUSSEN 05/13/22 CHX 26050 -135.03
Dance Proceeds 5/13/22 05/23/22 DEP 7834 1160.55
Reimbursment MS Dance supplies JESSICA DEUTER 05/24/22 CHK 26072 -28.,17
Reimbursement- Dance Supplles SCOTT RASMUSSEN 05/24/22 CHK 26073 -29.21
Allegra Print and Imaging- 05/27/22 MISC 1881 -694.24

2571,54

208 KEY CLUB 6881,31
Cassidy Baghell- Schelarship FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT 05/24/22 CHK 26068 -400.09
Chlee Long- Scholarship 2022 FRENCHTOWN SCROOL DISTRICT 05/24/22 CHK 26068 -400,00
Maddi Yocum- Scholarship 2022 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT 05/24/22 CHK 26068 -400,00
Abby Fulhaber- Scheolarship FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT 05/24/22 CHK 26068 -400.00
Juna Ashby- Scholarship 2022 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT D5/24/22 CHK. 26068 -530,00

4781.31

102 MBEALS 10272.75
MHSA Proceeds 05/13/22 DEP 7833 5198.07
i _Bubway~- State Softball . . . i 05/17/22 MIsC 1872 ~196..15
Super 1 Foods- Divisional 05/23/22 MIsC 1862 -38.38
Supsr 1 Foods- Divisiconal 05/23/22 MIsC 1863 -74,52
Dominos—~ Divisional Track 05/23/22 MIsC 1864 -278.,75
ack Door Deli~ Divisional 05/23/22 MISC 1865 -537.5%
Pominos— food for Divisional 05/23/22 MIsSC 186l -32,97
The Edge- State Softball 05/26/22 MISC 1868 -441,04
Safeway- State Track 05/27/22 MIsC 1869 -16.28
Superl Foods- State Softhall 05/27/22 MISC 1870 -62.10
Safeway- State Track 05/27/22 MISC 1871 -70.21
Dominos- State Softball 05/27/22 MISC 1873 -214.76
Dominos- State Track 05/27/22 MIsC 1874 -419.00
NAPS- State Scfthall 05/31/22 MISC 1875 -31.50
NAPS~ State Softball 05/31/22 MISC 1876 -127.00
NAPS- State Softball 05/31/22 MISC 1877 -150.50
Safeway- State Track 05/31/22 MISC 1878 -336.73
Qutback- State Softball 05/31/22 MISC 1879 -511,37
Rib and Chop- State Track 05/31/22 MISC 1880 -808,31

11123.66



06/09/22 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOQL Page: 7 of 12

15:32:06 Activity Detail Report for 05/01/22 to 05/31/22 Report ID: 5110
Account/Description Vendor/Payese Nansg . Date Transaction Amount Balance

144 MT STATE CLASS C/A TIP OFF 3393.35
Official 12/10/21 BRANDON IHDE 05/24/22 CBEK 26067 ~65.00
Official 12/10/21 BRANDON IHDE 05/24/22 CHK 26067 -65.00
Per Diem 12/10/21 BRANDON IHDE 05/24/22 CHK 26067 -3.84
Per Dlem 12/10/21 BRANDON IHDE 05/24/22 CHK 25691 3.84
Official 12/10/21 BRANDON IHDE 05/24/22 CHK 25691 6§5.00
Official 12/10/21 BRANDON IHDE 05/24/22 CHK 28691 65,00

3383.35

215 NHS 4380,71
NH5 cords 2022 JOSTENS 05/03/22 CHK 26035 -195.00
Bpril Coke hill COCA COLA BCTTLING COMPANY 05/03/22 CHK 26038 -214.88
Evarn Ellington- Scholarship FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT 05/24/22 CHK 26069 -%00.00
Sadie Smith- Scholarship 2022 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT 05/24/22 CHK 26069 -300.00
Demi Smith- Scholarship 2022 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT 05/24722 CHK 26069 =500.00

2480.83

201 5.C. IMPROVEMENT FUND 3202.98
Bequeath remaining monetary 05/06/22 XFER 802 850.18

6053.16

290 SBE FUNDRAISER 2747.,65
Concession proceeds SB Tourney 05/03/22 pEP 7814 3792, 1%
Frenchies- propane-concession 05/06/22 MISC 1842 -55.98
Reimbursment - S Tourney JULIE EVANS 05/171/22 CHK 26054 ’ -1611,30
BP Tourney Shirt Proceeds 2022 05/26/22 DEP 7845 2111.,30
BEF SB Shirt 05/31/22 DEP 7848 10.00

6994.44

224 BCHOOL PLAY 1555.24
Home Depot- Building materlials 05/02/22 MISC 1839 ~388.65
Safeway- State Music Festival 05/09/22 MISC 1844 -4.55
Goodwill- set/prop supplies’ 05/09/22 MISC 1845 -31.44
Safeway- State Musical 05/09/22 MISC 1846 -19.21
TWilmart- Set/prop supplies for o 05/09/22 misc  1gar -65.,07
Jimmy Johns-~ State Music 05/09/22 MISC 1848 ~145.10
Broncs- food for students- NO 05/20/22 MIsc 186D -26.48
Mama Mia! Play Proceeds 05/23/22 DEP 7844 3097.00

3941.71

132 SOFTBALL -1990.22
Dillion HS entry fee 4/29-4/30 05/02/22 DEP 7813 265.00
Libby H3 entry fee 4/29-4/30 05/02/22 DEP 7813 265,00
Laurel HS entry fee 4/29-4/30 05/02/22 DEP 7813 265.00
C-Falls HS entry fee 4/2%9-4/30 05/02/22 DEP 7813 265.00
Corvallis HS-entry fee 05/02/22 DEP 7813 265,00
Florence HS entry fee 05/02/22 DEP 7813 265,00
Varsity offlcial 5/3/22 KENNETH GONZALEZ 45/03/22 CHK 26036 -65.00
Subvarsity official 5/3/22 KENNETH GONZALLEZ 05/03/22 CHK 26036 -48.00
Mileage 5/3/22 KENNETH GONZALEZ 05/03/22 CHK 26036 -18.56
Per Diem 5/3/22 KENNETH GONZALEZ 05/03/22 CHK 26036 ~3.84
Varsity offigcial 5/3/22 MAX STAMPER 05/03/22 CHK 26037 ~63.00

Subvarsity official 5/3/22 MAX STAMPELR 05/03/22 CHK 26037 -48,00



06/09/22
15:32:086

Accounk/Description

Per Diem 5/3/22

Varsity Official 5/10/22

Sub Varsity Official 5/10/22
Per Diem 5/10/22

Varsity Official 5/10/22

Sub Varsity Officlal 5/10/22
Par Diem

Mileage 5/10/22

Sub Varsity Official 5/11/22
Sub varsity Official 5/11/22
Mileage 5/11/22

Per Diem 5/11/22

Subvarsity official §/11/22
Subvarsity official 5/11/22
Per Diem 5/11/22

Subvarsity offlcial 5/11/22
Per Diem 5/11/22

Subvarsity official 5/11/22
Subvarsity official 5/11/22
Mileage 5/11/22

Per Diem 5/11/22

subvarsity official 5/11/22
Per Diem 5/11/22

Sub Varslty Official 5/18/22
Sub Varsilty Official 5/18/22
Per Diem 5/18/22

Sub Varsity Official 5/18/22
Sub Varsicy Official §/18/22
Per Diem 5/18/22

Sub Varsity Official 5/18/22
Sub Varsity Official 5/18/22
official Mileage 5/18/22

Per Diem 5/18/22

e Bub Varsity Official 5/18/22
Sub varsity QFficial 5718722

Suk Varsity OFficial 5/18/22
Mileage

Fer Diem

Sub varsity Official 5/18/22
Sub Varsity Offlcial 5/18/22
Mileage 5/18/22

Ber Diem

Sub Varsity Official 5/18/22
Per Diem

olivia Mattix

Sub Varsiiy Official §/18/22
Per Diem

Per Diem

Sub Varsity 0fficial 5/18/22
Varsity Softball Official
Mileage 5/20/22

Per Diem

Varsity Softhall Official

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

Activity Detail Report for 05/01/22 to 05/31/22

Vendor/Payee Name

MAX STAMPER

MAY STAMPER

MAX STAMPER

MAX STAMPER

JEFE HIBBERT
JEFF HIBBERT
JEFF HIBBERT
JEFF. HIBBERT

TOM LEINART

TOM LEINART

TOM LEINART

TOM LEINART
KLINE VORHES
KLINE VORHES
KLINE VCORHES
MICHAFL EARL
MICHAEL EARL
SCOTT JOHNSON
SCOTT JOBNSON
SCOTT JOHNSON
SCOTT JOHNSOM
DAN NAGEL

DAN NAGEL

DAN HIRNING

DAN HIRNING

DAN HIRMING
DENNTS BOOI
DENNIS BOOI
DENNIS BQOI
KENNETH GONZALEZ
KENNETH GONZALEZ
KENNETH GONZALEZ
KENNETH GONZALEZ

. MICK. EARL

MICK EARL

MICK EARL

MICK EARL

MICK EARL

SCOTT JOHNSON
SCOTT JOHNSON
SCOTT JOHNSON
SCOTT JOHNSON
BAYMOND BIDWELL
RAYMOND BIDWELL

DAN NAGEL

DAN NAGEL
RAYMOND BIDWELL
RAYMOND BIDWELL
WAYNE WADL
WAYNE WADE
WAYNE WADE
SHAWN MORGAN

05/03/22
05/10/22
05/10/22
0s/10/22
05/10/22
05/10/22
05/10/22
05/10/22
05/10/22
05/10/22
05/10/22
05/10/22
05/10/722
05/10/22
05/10/22
05/10/22
05/10/22
03/10/22
05/10/22
05/10/22
05/10/22
05/10/22
05/10/22
05/17/22
05/11/22
06/17/22
05/17/22
05/17/22
05/17/22
05/17/22
05/17/22
05/17/22
05/17/22

05/17/22.

05/17/22
05/17/22
05/717/22
05/17/22
05/17/22
05/17/22
05/17/22
05/17/22
05/17/22
05/17/22
05/17/22
06/18/22
05/18/22
05/18/22
05/18/22
05/19/22
05/18/22
05/19/22
05/19/22

CHK
CHK
CHK

Transaction

26043
26043
26043
26043
26044
26044
26044
26044
26045
26045
26045
26046
26046
26047
26047
26047
26047
26048
26048
26057
26057
26057
26058
26058
26058
26059
26059
26059
26059
26060
26060
26060
26060
26060
26061
26061
26061
26061
26062
26062

1851
26064
26064
26062
26062
260865
26065
25065
26066

Page: 8 of 12

Report ID: 5110

Amount Balance



06/09/22 FRENCHTOWN SCHQOL Page: % of 12

15:32:06 Activity Detail Report for 05/01/22 to 05/31/22 Report ID: 5110
Account/Description Vendor/Payes Name Date Transaction Amount Balance

Per Diem 5/20/22 SHAWN MORGAN 05/19/22 CHK 26066 -3.84
Per Diem 5/20/22 SHAWN MORGAN 05/23/22 CHK 26066 3.84
Varsity Softball Official SHAWN MORGAN 05/23/22 CHK 260566 65,00
Gate Proceeds 5/3/22 05/23/22 DEP 7835 266.00
BP Gate Proceeds 4/30/22 05/23/22 DEP 7837 2407.00
Gate Proceeds Vs Corvallis 05/23/22 DEP 7839 268.00
BP Tournament Gate Proceeds ’ 05/23/22 DEP 7841 2332.00
JV Invite Gate Proceeds 05/23/22 DEP 7842 277.00
April Student Actlivity Billing FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT 05/24/22 CHK 26071 -850.44
J¥ Invite Gate 5/18/22 05/27/22 DEP 7849 . 293,00
Hamilton entry fee 4/29/22 05/31/22 DEP 7848 265,00

3195.42

140 SPEECH & DRAMA -442,00
Columbia Falls entry fee 05/31/22 DEP 7848 165.00

-277.00

200 STUDENT COUNCIL 41793,14
April Coke bBill . COCA COLA BOTTLING COMPANY. 05/03/22 CHK 26038 -549, 35
Reimbursement-appreciation MANDI KLIMPEL 05/03/22 CHK 26039 -71.38
Costco- teacher appreciation 05/05/22 MISC 1840 -378.81
Reimbursment- palnt ELLA ARNOLD 05/17/22 CHRK 26055 75,96
Evan Ellington- Scholarship FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT 05/24/22 CHK 26076 -600.00
Cassidy Bagnell- Scholarship FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT 05/24/22 CHK 26076 -4G0.00
Sadie Smith- Scholarship 2022 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DPISTRICT 05/24/2% CHK 26076 ~200,00
Blick Art Material- Paint 05/26/22 MIsC 18677 ~210,35
Alumni Award and $C Gavel ALL AMERICAN TROPHY 05/31/22 CHK 26082 -56.75

2250.54

275 THE BRONC STORE . 686.786
Bronc's Grocery—- end of year 05/11/22 MISC 1852 =-41.96
Brone Store Proceeds 05/13/22 DEP 7833 700,00
Bitterrcot Flower Shop 5/26/22 05/31/22 DEP 7848 253.00

e ———— . P . . . . . . . . .1517.80

130 TRACK 3812.59
Calvin Russell 05/02/22 DEP 7813 25,00
Kaden Hanson 05/02/22 DEP 7813 25.00
Camaron Garr 05/02/22 DEP 7813 25.00
Kanstanze White 05/02/22 pEP 7813 25,00
Nick Kletta 05/02/22 DEP 7813 25.00
Jakckh Hanson 05/02/22 DEP 7813 25.00
Broadwater HS Track entry fee 05/02/22 DEP 7813 50,00
Matthew Kleinsmith 05/02/22 DEP 7813 25,00
Powell HS Entry Fee 1/2/22 05/13/22 DEP 7833 50,00
Madi Wieland 05/31/22 DEP 7848 25,00

A112.59%

297 VB FUNDRALSER 11774.76
Pink VB Unlforms RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS 05/13/22 CHK 26052 -1187.60

10987.16

202 YEARBOOK 6902.83



06/09/22
15:32:06

Account/Description
Juston West-Senior AD
Agnes Adnersson- 21/22
Hanenburg Senior AD
Walmart~ Yearbook breakfast
Leishman brothers Yearbogks
Madison Beauchamp Yearbook
MaryJo Duncan Yearbook 21-22
Kayla Botkin Yearbook 21-22
Katelyn Warner Yearbook 21-22
Cenner Michaud Yearbook 21-22
Maya Skinner Yearbook 21-22
Kara Lloyd Yearbook 21-2Z2
Olivia Cummings Yearbook 21-22
Olivia Cummings Yearbook 20-21
Eliana Olson Yearboolk 21-22
Nathan Olson Yearhook 21-22
Bradyn Rate Yearbook 21-22
Olivia Mattix Yearbook 21-22
Rebekha Hood Yearhook 21-22
Laurel Krause Yearbook 21-232
Shae Gooden Yearboek 21-22
Ellie Hill Yearbook 21-22
Zanas Martin Yearbook 21-22
Juna Ashby Yearbook 18-22
Carah Evans Yearbook Z21-22
Shelby Sherwdod Yearbook 21-22
Aubrey and Porter Tollefson
Bella Powell Yearbook 21-22
Kodl White Yearbook 21-22
Jocelyn Hensen Yearhook 21-22
Chlee Houlihan Yearbook 21-22
Alexls Jorgensen Yearbooks
Carlie Haheck Yearbook 21-22
Wyatt Schulz Yearhook 21-22

Bodi/Lino Yearbook 21-22
Niccle Melson Yearbook 21-22
Madi Wieland Yearbook 21-22
Tristan Sannes Yearbook 21-22
Sean Rody Yearbook 21-22

Kaden Hanson Yearbook 21-22
Kody Undeprwood Yearbook 21-225
Evan Ellington Yearbook 15-22
Gavin/Jett Yearbook 24-22

Will #2 Yearbook 21-22

Chloe Helvic Yearbock 21-22
Camercn Garr Yearbook 21-22
Shelby Sherwood Yearbook 21-22
Sperry x 2 Yearbook 21-22
Martello Yearbook 19-22
Garrelt and Brady Schmill (2}

Gavin Baugman Yearbooks (2}

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

Activity Detail Report for 05/01/22 to 05/31/22

Vendor /Payee Name

05/02/22
05/713/22
05/13/22
05/17/22
05/31/22
05731722
05/31/22
05/31/22
B5/31722
05/31/22
05/31/22
05/31/22
05/31/22
05/31/232
05/31/22
08/31/22
0574317322
05/31/22
95/31/22
05/31/22
05731722
05/31/22
05/31/22
05/31/22
05/31/22
05/31/22
05/31/22
05/31/22
05/31/22
05/3Ll/22
05/31/22
05/31/22
05/31/22
05/31/22
05731722
08/31/22
05731722
05/31/22
05/31/22
05/31/22
05/31/22
05/31/22
05731722
05/31/22
05/31/22
05/31/22
05/31/22
05/31/22
05/31/22
05/31/22
05/31/22

DEP
MISC
DEP
DEF
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
REP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEE
DEP

Transaction

Page: 10 of 12

Report ID: S110

Amount

Balance

10067,82



n6/09/22 FRENCHTCWN SCHOQL Page: 11 of 12

15:32:06 Activity Detail Report for 05/01/22 to 05/31/22 Report ID: S110
Account./Description Vendor/Payee Name Date Transaction Amount Balance

280 YOUTH ACTICN COMMITTEE 7-12 1584,34
Liv Peters- Scholarship 2022 FRENCHTOWN SCHOCL DISTRICT 05/24/22 CHK 26075 ~500.00

1084.34

899 MISC CHARGES 0.00
Cestco- Hot dog buns 05/02/22 MISC 1838 7.78
Home Depot- Building materials 05/02/22 MISC 1839 388.65
Costco- Hot dog buns 05/02/22 MISC 1838 -7.78
Home Depot- Building materials 05/02/22 MISC 1839 -388.65
Costco- coffee cart supplies 05/04/22 MISC 1815 26.84
Costco- teacher appreciation 05705/22 MISC 1840 378,81
Costco- teacher appreciation 03/05/22 MISC 1840 -378.81
Costco- het dog buns 05/06/22 MISC 1841 11.87
Frenchies- propane-concession 05/06/22 MISC 1842 58,98
Chef's Store~ bugers 05/06/22 MISC 1843 110.07
Costco- hot dog buns 05/06/22 MISC 1841 -11.67
Frenchies- propane-concession 05/06/22 MISC 1842 -55,58
Chef's Store- bugers 05/06/22 MISC 1843 -110.07
Safeway- State Music Festival 05/09/22 MISC 1844 4.55
Goodwlll- set/prop supplies 05/09/22 MISC 1845 31,46
Safeway- State Musical 05/09/22 MISC 1846 49,21
Walmart- Set/prop supplias for 05/09/22 MIsC 1847 85.07
Jimmy Johns- State Music 05/09/22 MISC 1848 145,10
Safeway- State Music Festival 05/082/22 MISC 1844 ~4,5%
Goodwill- set/prop supplies 05709/22 MIsc 1845 -31.46
Safeway- State Muslcal 05/09/22 MISC 1846 ~29,21
Walmart— Set/prop supplles for 05/09/22 MISC 1847 -65,07
Jimmy Johns- $State Music 05/09%/22 MIsC 1848 ~145.10
Bronc's Grogery- coffee cart 05/10/22 MISC 1845 15.96
Chef's Store- Supplies 05/10/22 MISC 1850 599,71
RevTrak- Fees 05/10/22 MISC 1851 30.28
Bronc's Grocery-~ coffee cart 05/10/22 MISC 1849 ~15.926
Chef's Store- Supplies 05/10/22 MISC 1850 ~-599.71
e e BeVlrak- Fees . L . .. 05/10/22 MISC . 1851 ~30.98
Bronc's Grocery- end of year 05/11/22 MISC 1852 41.926
Ceostco- coffee cart supplies 05/11/22 MISC 1815 ~26.94
Bronc's Gregery— end of year 05/11/22 MISC 1852 -41,9¢
Cestco- Dahce supplies and 05/12/22 MISC 1853 471,43
Costco- Dance supplies and 05/12/22 MISC 1853 -471.43
Little Cassar's— Dance Pizza 05/13/22 MISC 1854 222.00
Krispy Kreme- Concession 05/13/22 MISC 1855 245,00
Littie Caessar's- Dance Pizza 05/13/22 MISC 1854 -222.00
Krispy Kreme- Concessicn 05/13/22 MISC 1855 -245.00
Costgo- supplies 05/16/22 MISC 1856 46,01
Costco- supplies 05/16/22 MISC 1856 -486,01
Chef's Store- supplies 05/17/22 MISC 1857 44,50
Walmart- Yearbook breakfast 05/17/22 MISC 1858 20.01
Subway- State Softbhall 05/17/22 MISC 1872 196,15
Chef's Store- supplies 05/17/22 MISC 1857 -44.,50
Walmart- Yearbook breakfast 05/17/22 MISC 1858 -80.01
Subway- State Softball 05/17/22 MISC 1872 -196,15
Frenchies- propane 05/18/22 MISC 1859 27.99

Franchies— propane 05/18/22 MISC 1859 -27.99



06/09/22
15:32:06

Account/Description

Broncs- food for students- NO
Broncs- food for students- NO
Super 1 Feods- Divisicnal
Super 1 Foods- Divisional
Domines- Divisional Track
Back Door Deli- Divisional
Dominos- food for Divisional
Super 1 Foods- Divisional
Super 1 Foods- Divisional
Ceminos- Diwvisional Track
Back Door Deli- Divisicnal
Dominos- food for Divisional
Epic Sports- Basketballs for
Blick Art Material- Paint
The Edge- State Softball
Epic Sporks- Basketballs for
Blick Art Material- Paint
The Edge- State Softhall
Safeway~ State Track

Superl Foods- State Softball
Safeuway- State Track
Dominos- State Scftball
Dominos~ State Track

Allegra Print and Imaging-
Safeway- State Track

Superl Feods- State Softhall
Safeway- State Track
Dominos- State Suftball
Dominos- State Track

Allegra Print and Imaging-
NAPS- State Softball

NAPS- State Softhall

NAPS- State Softball

_Safeway~- §State Track

Qutback- State Softball
Rib and Chop- State Track
NAPS- Stabe Softhall
NAP3- State Softball
NAPS- State Softball
Safeway- State Track
Qutback~- State Softball
Rib and Chop~ State Track

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL
Activity Detail Repert for 05/01/22 to 05/31/22

Vendor /Payee Name

05/20/22
05/20/22
05/23/22
05/23/22
0h723/722
05723722
05/23/22
05¢23/22
05/23/22
05/23/22
05/23/22
05/23/22
05/26/22
05/26/22
05/26/22
05/26/22
05/26/22
05/26/22
05/2%/22
05/27/22
05/2%/22
05/27/22
05/27/22
05/21/22
05727722
05/27/22
05/27/22
0s/21/22
05/27/22
DB/21722
05/31/22
05/31/22
05/31/22
Gn/3l/22
05/31/22
05/31/22
05/31/22
05/31/22
05/31/22
05/31/22
05/31/22
05/31/22

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MIsC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MIZC
ML3C
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MIsC
Misc
MISC
MiscC
MISC
MISC

Transaction

Paget

Report ID:

Anount

Balance

12 of 12
s110

-694,24
31,50
127.00
150.50
336.73
511,37
808.31
-31.50
-127.00
-150.50
~336.73
-511.27
-808.21

.00



06/09/22

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

11:15:30 Statement of Activity by Account Group for 05/01/22 to 05/31/22
Receipts
Opening Disbursed in Transit
Account Group Balance {-) {+)

100 ATHLETICS AND ACTIVITILES 135429,8% 10811.73 0,00
200 HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS 81870.39 11078,71 0.00
300 INDIVIDUAL CLASS ACCOUNTS 18428.29 11589.87 0.60
400 ELEMENTARY & JUNTOR HIGH SCHOOL 13204,28 835.13 G.00
500 MISCELLANREQUS ACCOUNTS 128.86 0.00 0.00
899 MISC CHARGES 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Total fcr Student Accounts 249061.71  23925.44 0.00

Deposits
(+)

Transfers

(+)

Misc.
Invest Earnings
(+) {+)

21448,36
1341%.07
4315,00
2514.80
0.00
0,00

41697.23

0,00
850.18
~850.18
0,00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Page: 1 of 2
Report iID: S100G

Misc.

Charges Closing
{-) Balance
5470.87 140595.65
1703,65 83357.28

0.00 20693,24
1387.67 13496.28
0.00 128.86
0.00 0.00
8562.19 25B8271.31



06/09/22
11:15:30

900 INVESTMENTS

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL Page: 2 of 2
Statement of Activity by Acecount Group for 05/01/22 to 05/31/22 Report ID: S1Q0G
Recelipts Mise, Misc,
Opening Disbursed in Transit Deposits Transfers Invest Earnings Charges Closing
Account Group Balance (-1 (+) () (+) (+) (+) (=) Balance
1025.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1025.00
0 G 0 0 o 0 0 0
Bank Account Totals 248036.71 23925,44 0.00 41697.23 0.00 D.00 8562.19 259296.31
Bank Balance 257246.31
Plus Qutstanding Checks 5280.39
Minus Cutstanding Deposits 7085.50
Balance 255441.20
Minus Receipts in Transit 0.00

Statement Balance

255441.20



